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From: Natalie Ridley

Sent: .. Thursday, September 14, 2023 2:39 PM
To: Simonton Mayor

Cc: Jennifer Jones Ward

Subject: RE: Draft audit report 9/30/21

Hi there

How many bound final copies of the report will you need for each year?
Thanks

Natalie Ridley
Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379

Tel —

Fax —281-379-6322

From: Natalie Ridley

Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2023 5:18 AM
To: Simonton Mayor

Subject: RE: Draft audit report 9/30/21

I am available this afternoon at 3 if that works for. Yes you should have the engagement letters for your review and
approval at the meeting later today maybe tomorrow. We will send the invoices for our services later today.

Let me know about a call this afternoon.

Natalie Ridley
Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379

Tel -
Fax —281-379-6322

From: Simonton Mayor
Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2023 4:12 PM

To: Natalie Ridley (SR

Cc: Jennifer Jones Ward FESESIEEINE - ifcr Jones Ward '@BrookshireCitv.orp
Subject: RE: Draft audit report 9/30/21

Thank you Natalie,

Yes, we would love to set up a call to discuss the audits and become familiar with how they will be presented next week.
| am available the following:

Thursday 3:00 or later
Friday 8-10 am, noon and later,



Monday 9/18  Any time after 9:30
Please let us know when works for you.

| have some questions also.

e Do the Management Representation letters need to be signed prior to presenting Tuesday?
e May we please have invoices for the three years so council can approve. Need them before noon Friday please.
o Please include details that justify the increase vs. the 2021 engagement agreement.
o Ifyou have industry standard or materials that indicate how these types of audits are priced it would be
a hig help.
e May we also please have the engagement letter for 2022 and 2023 for council approval? | would love to have
them approve Tuesday as well if | can.

Thank you,

Laurie Boudreaux

Laurie Boudreaux
Mayor
City of Simonton

281-533-9809

From: Natalie Ridiey SN ESIISR
Sent: Monday, September 11, 2023 1:36 PM

To: Simonton Mayor R

Ce: Jennifer Jones Ward SEESIEEIN; /< ifer Jones Ward {Sil® BrookshireCity.org>
Subject: Draft audit report 9/30/21

Good Afternoon both

I hope my email finds you well. Attached you will find the Draft copy of the audit report for the City of Simonton fiscal
year ending 9/30/2021, for your review. I would like to bring to your attention pages 30-31 of the pdf. There is a section
for Managements response to the findings. Please read the report and draft a response to be included in that section of the
report and send it to me.

I have attached a copy of the letter to those charged with Governance (which is the Mayor and the Council) in that letter
there are some items of recommendation., T don’t think these recommendations will surprise you.

Also attached is a copy of the Management Representation letter, I will need a signed copy of this letter from you before
we are able to release final bound copies of the report.

If you have any questions please contact me your availability to discuss them.,

Do you both want to set up a conference call to go over questions in any of the reports? Please advise and we will set that
up. When do you think you will be providing your response for inclusion in the final copies of the audit reports?

Happy reading



Natalie Ridley
Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379

Tel

Fax — 281-379-6322
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From: Simonton Mayor

Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2023 12:46 PM

To: Natalie Ridley

Cc: Jennifer Jones Ward; Jennifer Jones Ward; Jill Henze
Subject: RE: Draft Audit Report - Fiscal year 09302019

Thank you Natalie. | will also review the reports and get back to you as soon as possible.

Our City Hall address is below. If your GPS attempts to default to this address but with Wallis as the city, go ahead and
use it. It is a postal service issue.

35011 FM 1093

Simonton, Texas 77476

Thank you again,
Laurie Boudreaux

Laurie Boudreaux
Mayor
City of Simonton

281-533-9809

From: Natalie Ridley
Sent: Friday, September 1, 2023 1:41 PM
To: Simonton Mayor
Cc: Jennifer Jones Ward Jennifer Jones Ward {jilllk@ BrookshireCity.org>; Jill Henze
Subject: Draft Audit Report - Fiscal year 09302019

Importance: High

Good Afternoon both

I hope my email finds you well. Attached you will find the Draft copy of the audit report for the City of Simonton fiscal
year ending 9/30/2019, for your review. I would like to bring to your attention pages 29-30 of the pdf. There is a section

for Managements response to the findings. Please read the report and draft a response to be included in that section of the
report and send it to me.

I have attached a copy of the letter to those charged with Governance (which is the Mayor and the Council) in that letter
there are some items of recommendation., I don’t think these recommendations will surprise you.

Also attached is a copy of the Management Representation letter, I will need a signed copy of this letter from you before
we are able to release final bound copies of the report.

If you have any questions please contact me your availability to discuss them.



I had hoped to be able to send you draft copies of the 2020 and 2021 repotts today also, however the reviewer at our office
has been out sick a couple of days this week so she is a little behind. 2020 is in review. For 2021, there is one last piece
of information relating to the Grant awards that I need for disclosure in the audit report. My understanding is that Jennifer
is looking in to that request for me.

On another note would one you please confirm the address of where the Council meeting is to be held on September 19,
8o I know where to go.

Happy reading

Natalie Ridley
Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379

Tel +

Fax — 281-379-6322
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From: Julie Watts

Sent: f Wednesday, December 13, 2023 6:34 PM
To: Natalie Ridley

Cc: - Jennifer Jones Ward; Simonton Mayor
Subject: FW: CAD # 8 Payments

Hi Natalie,

Please let me know if this Is what you are needing.
Regards,

Julie Watts
Finance Specialist

From: Hughes, Shelley
Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2023 3:52 PM
To: Julie Watts (S
-Ce: Mager, Yvonne [N SIS

Subject: FW: CAD # 8 Payments

Julie,

"Below is the list of payments made to the City of Simenton for the County’s Fiscal years 2022-current. Please let me
know if you need any further data or would prefer this in an alternate format.



ACCT-UN ™| Al

DESCRIPTION

|7 POSTING-DAL™| TRAN-AMOU{ *|

~ APDISTRIB.INVOICE | *

Thank you,

Shelley Hughes
Auditor's Office

From: Mager, Yvonne

Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2023 3:44 PM

2022 16C49CITY OF SIMONTON 12/06/2021
2022, 16049CITY OF SIMONTON 02/24/2022
2022 16049CITY OF SIMONTON 04/11/2022
2022 16049CITY OF SIMONTON 05/18/2022
2022 16049CITY OF SIMONTON 06/23/2022
2022 16049CITY OF SIMONTON 07/20/2022
2022 16043CITY OF SIMONTON 08/22/2022
2022, 16049CITY OF SIMONTON 09/15/2022
2022 16049CITY OF SIMONTON 09/30/2022
2023 16045CITY OF SIMONTON 01/23/2023
2023 16049CITY OF SIMONTON 02/17/2023
2023 16045CITY OF SIMONTON 03/20/2023
2023 16049CITY OF SIMONTON - 05/15/2023
2023 16043CITY OF SIMONTON" 06/26/2023
2023 16049CITY OF SIMONTON 07/28/2023
2023 16049CITY OF SIMONTON 09/11/2023
2024 16043CITY OF SIMONTON 107182023
2024 16049CITY OF SIMONTON 11/08/2023
2024 16049CITY OF SIMONTON 12/01/2023

To: Hughes, Shelley (RIS
Subject: FW: CAD # 8 Payments

Per our discussion

Thanks!

Yvonne Mager

1,078.36
13,962.08
5,261.75
1,176.44
2,663.55
3,180.26
3,210.78
2,972.43
5,604.59
7'79210
3,068.87
3,492.87
6,066.38
3,437.48
3,785.19
1,942.58
1,147.63
1,991.01
1,783.85

Grants Supervisor, Fort Bend County Auditor’s Office

From: Julie Watts
Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2023 3:05 PM

To: Mager, Yonne NS
Subject: CAD # 8 Payments

ocT21

CADS NOV-FEB

CADS MAR22

SALES TAX APR22

CADS MAY22 SALES TAX
CADS JUN22 SALES TAX
CADBUL22

CAD #8*AUG 2022
CAD B SALESTAX

| NOVBDEC SALES TAX
CADS JAN23 SALES TAX

CADS FEB23 SALES TAX

APR & MAR 23 SALESTAX |
|[CAD8 MAY 23 SALES TAX

CADS JUNE 23 SALES TAX
CADS JULY 23 SALES TAX
CADB AGGUST 23 SALES T

|CADSB SEP/OCT SALES TAX
\CAD #8 NOV SALES TAX
73,618.25 |



Hi Yvonne,

Will you be able to help me out and provide the CAD #8 payments from 2022 to current for Simonton?
Please let me know if you will need anything from me.

Thank you in advance for your help in advance.

Regards,

Julie Watts
Finance Specialist

CAUTION




From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Ok, thanks for letting me know.

Natalie Ridley
Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379

Tel -

Fax —281-379-6322

Natalie Ridley

Thursday, September 14, 2023 3:.01 PM
Simonton Mayor

Jennifer Jones Ward

RE: Simonton Audit Reports

From: Simonton Mayor _

Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2023 3:00 PM
To: Natalie Ridley FENE
Ce: Jennifer Jones Ward (SR AN

Subject: Simonton Audit Reports

~Natalie- | will call you, Jennifer is driving and cannot use Teams.

Laurie Boudveaiix

Laurie Boudreaux
Mayor
City of Simonton

281-533-9809



From: - Natafie Ridey [

Sent: : Wednesday, September 6, 2023 2:24 PM

To: Simonton Mayor

Cc: g i Jennifer Jones Ward; Jennifer Jones Ward

Subject: Draft Audit Report - Fiscal year 09302020

Attachments: _City of Simonton_093020_Draft Letter to those Charged with governance.pdf; City of
Simgnton_093020_Managemernt Rep Letter.pdf; City of Simonton_093020_Draft Audit
Report.pdf

Good Afternoon both

I hope my email finds you well. Attached you will find the Draft copy of the audit report for the City of Simonton fiscal
year ending 9/30/2020, for your review. I would like to bring to your attention pages 29-30 of the pdf. There is a section

for Managements response to the findings. Please read: the report and draft a response to be included in that section of the
report and send it to me.

I have attached a copy of the letter to those charged with Governance (which is the Mayor and the Council) in that letter
there are some items of recommendation., I don’t think these recommendations will surprise you.

Also attached is a copy of the Management Representation-letter, I will need a signed copy of this letter from you before
we are able to release final bound copies of the report.

 _ If'you have anmy questions please contact me your availability to discuss them.

_ The draft report for the year ending 9/30/2021 will hopefully be sent over later this week.

Happy reading

Natalie Ridley
Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379

Tel —

Fax —281-379-6322




From: Natalie Ridley (RN

Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2023 1:08 PM

To: Jennifer Jones Ward

Cc: Jennifer Jones Ward

Subject: bR RE: GLO Grant funds for Simonton received in 2021

Here is the email I sent earlier.

Natalic Ridley
Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379

Tel
Fax —281-379-6322

From: Natalie Ridley

Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2023 7:14 AM

To: Jennifer Jones Ward {iillEM® BrookshireCity.org>
Cc: Jennifer Jones Ward
Subject: GLO Grant funds for Simonton received in 2021

Hi there

‘What expenses were incurred in 2021 telating to the $60,000 reimbursement under the GLO grants?
Call me if this isn’t makihg sense.

Natalie Ridley

Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive

Spring, Texas 77379
o -

Fax —281-379-6322



From: . Jennifer Jones Ward -@BrookshireCity,org>
Sent: - - Wednesday, August 30, 2023 10:10 AM

To: Natalie Ridley

Cc: Jennifer Jones Ward

Subject: RE: 2021 ~ Budget to Actual

I — Attorney Fees (100-10-5256) was $13,902,56 lower than budgeted for— Why?
* .. .No particular reason other than we just didn’t have many issues requiring legal
2 Consulting (100—10-5258) was $42,166.16 lower than budgeted for — why?
} . We were preparing for GLO projects so consulting was pretty stand stili
" 3~ Tncident response was $22,852.22 lower than budgeted for — why?
No major emergency threats that year. This will be pretty standard going forward if we don’t have any major
weather related or flood events,
4 — Engineering fees (100-50-5270) was $54,293.75 higher than budgeted for — why?
We were finishing up major drainage project;-we-had commercial projects in our ETJ that we are responsible for
paying érigineering for coming through and we were preparing for GLO grant projects :
5 —Road Repair Minor (100-50-5400) was $10,000 higher than budgeted for — why?
. Due to the drought we had some major hot patching jobs that we completed
6 - Road Repair-Major (100-50-5401) was $10,000 higher than budgeted for — why?
Same reason as above v
7 —Public Mowing (100-50-5406) was $8,775 lower than budgeted for — why?
’ The cotinty-did a large spraying job which alleviated our mowing obligation.

From: Natalie Ridley _
Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2023 4:43 PM

To: Jennifer Jones Ward [ EERR® BrookshireCity.org>
Cc: Jennifer Jones Ward

Subject: 2021 - Budget to Actua

Hi

Sorry I got delayed in sending this email, The questions relate to the 2021 Fiscal Year actual numbers v’s 2021
Budget. Please note the numbers in () are the GL # from fundview — Please explain:

1 — Attorney Fees (100-10-5256) was $13,902.56 lower than budgeted for — why?

2 — Consulting (100-10-5258) was $42,166.16 lower than budgeted for — why?

3 — ncident response was $22,852.22 lower than budgeted for — why?

4 — Engineering foes{100-50-5270) was $54,293.75 higher than budgeted for — why?
5 —Road Repair Minor (100-50-5400) was $10,000 higher than budgeted for — why?
6 - Road Repair Major (100-50-5401) was $10,000 higher than budgeted for — why?
7—Public Mowing (100-50-5406) was $8,775 lower than budgeted for — why?

Thanks

Natalie Ridley
Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379



Tel
Tax — 281-379-6322



From Natalie Rld!ey
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From: Natalie Rictey [

Sent:. Friday, August 25, 2023 11:21 AM
To: Jennifer Jones Ward
Subject: FW: Simonton - Interfund

Pants I missed two transactions on the SDC for 2019

June 2019 $2500 please advise
August 2019 $1000 — is this making the cut for Ditch maintenance?

Natalie Ridley
Breediove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379

Tel —

Fax —281-379-6322
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Sent: Friday, August 25, 2023 10:50 AM

To: lennifer Jones Ward —
Ce: Jennifer Jones Ward e BrookshireCity. org>

Subject: Simonton - Interfund
Jennifer

Below is the interfund transactions for all years under audit please review and advise. I really need to the UNKNOWN
transactions.

Payments from CSDC TO CITY

Month
.| March 2019 $10,000 Share of website

June 2019 $1.890 Unknown Please advise
' - sl what this was for

August 2019 $1,000 4 Please advige
' : iy what this was for

October 2019 $75 Public mowing
; $1,750 Everbridge

November 2019 $1,750 -+ | Unknown Is it possible that this was paid twice
5 : from CSDC to the city for Everbridge

% in error?
September 2021 $3,072.50 EZ Task Co
Payments from SDC TO CITY
Month
March 2019 $,1 0,000 Share of website




March 2019 $1,890 Unknown Please advise
what this was for
August 2019 $1,000 Please advise
' what this was for
QOctober 2019 $1,200 Public mowing
. $1,750 Everbridge
September 2021 | $3,072.50 EZ Task Co
Natalie Ridley
Breedlove & Co., P.C.

17014 Seven Pines Drive

Spring, Texas 77379
Tel -
Fax — 281-379-6322




From: Natalie Ridiey

Sent: Friday, August 4, 2023 10:59 AM

To: Jennifer Jones Ward

Subject: ' Automatic reply: 2022-2023 Visa Breakdown (1).xlsx

I will be out of the office until Tuesday 15 August. If yowinquiry is urgent please call the office for assistance. -



From: Natalie Ridley [

Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2023 9:48 AM
To: Jennifer Jones Ward
Subject: RE: Wallis Sept/Oct 2018

Theres no attachment?
Natalie Ridley

Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive

Spring, Texas 77379
Tol - S

Fax —281-379-6322

From: Jennifer Jones Ward
Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2023 9:47 AM

Subject: Wallis Sept/Oct 2018

This is-atl:they were able to send me but | guess its better than nothing

N

EST 1850

Jenuitey Jovies Wend)

CITY MANAGER

jiward @simontontexas.gov
0: (281) 533-9809

** To ensure authenticity of emuails from City of Simonton officials please ensure that they are coming from a .GQV
{dot-gov) account. The City of Simonton only utilizes emails with official GOV indicators. **



From: , Natalie Ridley

Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2023 7:46 AM
To: Jennifer Jones Ward
Subject: Payroli Taxes 2021

At 9/30/21 I have calculated that you still owed payrolitaxes of $1,712.44. Is this correct? I have been able to match
some “Qdd” payments to the correspondence from IRS regarding penalties levied based on failure to file / pay
timely. Just want to double check.

Thoughts

Natalie Ridley
Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379

Tel -

Fax — 281-379-6322



e L e B R B e T L e e A e S T T S e T e A A e ey e

From: Natalie Ridley

Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2023 7:.06 AM
To: Jennifer Jones Ward

Subject: RE: Contracts

Confused % can we go over these?

Call me when you are ready to talk.
Thanks

Natalie Ridley
Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379

Tel - RS
Fax —281-379-6322

From: Jennifer Jones Ward _
Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2023 5:19 PM

To: Natalie Ridley

Subject: FW: Contracts

Jemtiter Jovies Wetnel
CI

Y MANAGER

jiward@simontontexas.gov
0O: (281) 533-9809

“* To ensure authenticity of emails from City of Simonton officials please ensure that they are coming from a .GOV
(dot-gov) account. The City of Simonton only utilizes emails with official .GOV indicators. **

From: Ann Linthicum recovery.texas.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2023 5:16 PM

Subject: RE: Contracts

From: Jennifer Jones Ward _

Sent: August 1, 2023 4:49 PM

To: Ann Linthicum —@recovery.texas.gow
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Contracts

1




Can you send me the 2016 and the 2017 contracts We are wrapping up our audit and she needs a copy.

jjward@simontontexas.gov
0: (281) 533-9809

** To ensure authenticity of emails from City of Simonton officials please ensure that they are coming from a
.GOV (dot-gov) account. The City of Simonton only utilizes emails with official .GOV indicators. **

CAUTION: This email originated-from OUTSIDE of the Texas General Land Office. Links or attachments may be
dangerous. Please be careful clicking on any links or opening any attachments.



From: Natalie Ridley (S

Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2023 7:02 AM
To: Jennifer Jones Ward
Subject: RE: 2018-2019 Visa

Any luck getting the missing statements for this year?

Natalie Ridley

Breediove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379

Tel - 281-379-1065

Fax - 281-379-6322

----- Original Message-----

From: Jennifer Jones Ward _

Sent: Saturday, July 29, 2023 3:04 PM

et

Subject: 2018-2019 Visa

Missing September and October but | made a request...

** To ensure authenticity of emails from City of Simontorofficials please ensure that they are coming frem a .GOV (dot-
gov) account. The City of Simonton only utilizes emails with official .GOV indicators. **

—---0riginal Message-----

From: Erica Moline [N

Sent: Saturday, July 29,2023 2:11 PM

To: Jennifer Jones Ward (SRS

Subject: Scanned image from City of Simonton

Reply to: City of Simontonmevice Name: City of Simonton Device Model: MX-2651
Location: 35011 FM 1093 Simonton,

File Format: PDF {(Medium)
Resolution: 200dpi x 200dpi
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From: Natalie Ridley

Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2023 5:06 AM
To: Jennifer Jones Ward

Subject: October 2021 Credit card statement

Can you send this please

Natalie Ridley
Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379

Tel -

Fax —281-379-6322
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From: Natalie Ridley

Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2023 4:57 AM
To: Jennifer Jones Ward

Subject: URGENT - Unknown Payments

Can you tell me what the $1,307 payment in October 2020 and $1,226.23 in December 2020 are for. They are currently
" put against retirement, payments but that is not correct and Ineed to know where to post them.

Natalie Ridley
Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379

Tel —

Fax —281-379-6322



From: Natalie Ridiey

Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2023 12:10 PM
To: Jennifer Jones Ward

. Subject: 2018/19 Budget variances
Attachments: 2019 Buget.pdf; MS-21 -budget pdf

Attached you will find your budget for 2018-19. I have also attached the budget variance workpaper from our system. If
possible can you answer the items that have a # ixi a circle next to them. Thave sent both in case I have grouped items
incorrectly.

Call me if you have any questions

Natalie Ridley

Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379

Tel -

Tax — 281-379-6322
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From: Natalie Ridley ([
Sent: Friday, July 28, 2023 9:17 AM

To: Jennifer Jones Ward

Subject: RE: 4-B Simonton Development corp

Perfect, thank you!

Natalie Ridley

Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379

Tel -

Fax —281-379-6322

From: Jennifer Jones Ward _

Sent: Friday, July 28, 2023 9:09 AM
To: Natalie Ridley
Subject: RE: 4-B Simonton Development corp

From what | can tell it was corrected almost immediately...

March 18 deposited (ACCIDENTLY into 4B)

March 18, it was sweeped in ICS

"March 19 it was transferred from the ICS to [ERIBEIEE (4A ICS account)

4B ICS account: A

e Mar 19,2019 EBANKING XFER TO CHECKING [ oN 115,371.18
3/19/19 AT 14:49

¢ Mar 18,2019 TRANSFER FROM BUSINESS BASIC CHK 115,371.1

account IR
4A ICS account: -
i L ivic Ly FAY N Ev ] HY TLLMALLT T TAITHINT TN\ v

# Mar 19,2019 EBANKING XFER FROM PROMONTORY ICS 11

ON 3/19/19 AT 14:49
L



Jeitey Jovies Woo%r/g

CITY MANAGER

jjward@simontontexas.gov
0O: (281) 533-9809

** To ensure authenticity of emails from City of Simonton officials please ensure that they are coming from a .GOV
{dot-gov) account. The City of Simonton only utilizes emuils with official .GOV indicators. **

From: Natalie Ridley
Sent: Friday, July 28, 2023 7:23 AM

Tos enifer ones ward (BN

Subject: RE: 4-B Simonton Development corp

This transaction came from 4a city of Simonton development corporation and went to 4B Simonton Development
corporation. Was this in error or for a specific reason? If it was in error should 4B Simonton Development corporation be
able to repay it?

Thanks

Natalie Ridley
Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379

Tel - S
Fax — 281-379-6322

From: Jennifer Jones Ward

Sent: Tuesday, July 25,2023 2:50 PM
To: Natalie Ridley
Subject: RE: 4-B Simonton Development corp
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Jew@a ) Joutey Weanel

Y MANAGER

jiward@simontontexas.gov
O: (281) 533-9809

** To ensure authenticity of emails from City of Siménton officials please ensure that they are coming from a .GOV
(dot-gov) account. The City of Simonton only utilizes emails with official .GOV indicators. **

From: Natalie Ridley
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2023 2:23 PM
To: Jennifer Jones Ward FENESIECIEEEGEGEE

Subject: 4-B Simonton Development corp

Can you tell me where the §115,371.18 came from. It was deposited in the account -
3



Natalie Ridley
Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379

Tel

Fax — 281-379-6322



From: : : Natalie Ridley

‘Sent: Friday, July 28, 2023 8:21 AM
To: Jennifer Jones Ward
Subject: RE: Misc IRS documents

" The IRS notices at the end of the pdf were scanned one sided so |'m missing pages.
Sorry but can you rescan

Natalie Ridley
Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379

Tel -
Fax - 281-379-6322

----- Original Message-----

From: Jennifer Jones Ward F
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2023 11:

To: Natalie Ridle)

Subject: Misc IRS documents

Its kind of a messy conglomeration but I'm going to request an official transcript if | can.

** To ensure authenticity of emails from City of Simonton officials please ensure that they are coming from a GOV {dot-
gov) account. The City of Simonton only utilizes emails with official .GOV indicators, **

From: Erica Molina

Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2023 11:54 AM

To: Jennifer Jones Ward

Subject: Scanned image from City of Simonton

Reply to: City of Simonton [l O < ice Name: City of Simonton Device Model: MX-2651
Location: 35011 FM 1093 Simonton, TX 77476

File Format: PDF (Medium)
Resolution: 200dpi x 200dpi






From: Natalie Ridley F
Sent: Friday, July 28, 25 AM

To: Jennifer Jones Ward
Subject: RE: Questions

On the EDC Fee Income should I accrue the amount $12,000 per year per each EDC?
Have you received the TML payment history?

Natalie Ridley
Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379

Tel

Fax — 281-379-6322

From: Jennifer Jones Ward
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2023 2:40 PM

To: Natalie Ridley [N ASIER

Subject: RE: Questions

EDC Fees Income - Does the city charge the component units a management fee? If so how is that decided? Yes, the
boards decided it several years ago, [ believe its 13000 bui Tet me double check... we honestly haven’t stayed on top of it
because the boards haven’t been incredibly too active.

There is a line item for rental income — What do yourent? Can you send copies of the contract for rent? How do I
recognize the rental income from the bank statements? We used to rent an office space to the City of Weston for rental of
$600 a month. .. however, they moved out in 2020.

On the budget there is a line item “Simonton Management District™ what type of expense would this be? Also were any
payrhents made for this item I don’t see any, although it could be paid via the credit card so that would explain it. No and
No. Credit card isn’t used by either EDC. I honestly don’t know why its on there.... That was before me.

Yesterday you mentioned that the city was supposed to pay 100% of employees health insurance but was only paying
60% can you send the payment history for all years under audit so we can calculate the shortfall? [ have requested these
from TML.

Dumb Question — does the Mayor / council members not get paid by the city? How do they earn a living? I know I
probably should know this & No council members are not paid... it's a volunteer position and they have full time
jobs.



oquitey Jeres; Wond)
9 MM%NA G){S’;'.R ¢

jiward@simontontexas.gov
0: (281) 533-9809

** To ensure authenticity of emails from Cjty of Simonton officials please ensure that they-are coming from o .GOV
(dot-gov) account. The City-of Sifnonton only utilizes emails with official GOV indicators. **

From: Natalie Ridley N

Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2023 10:30 AM

To: Jennifer Jones Ward _

Subject: Questions

On the budget 1 see
EDC Fees Income - Does the city charge the component units a management fee? If so how is that decided?

There is a line item for rental income — What do you rent? Can you send copies of the contract for rent? How do I
recognize the rental income from the bank statements?

On the budget there is a line item “Simonton Management District” what type of expense would this be? Also were any
payments made for this item I don’t see any, although it could be paid via the credit card so that would explain it.

Yesterday you mentioned that the city was supposed to pay 100% of employees health insurance but was only paying
60% can you send the payment history for all years under audit so we can calculate the shortfall?

Dumb Question — does the Mayor / council members not get paid by the city? How do they earn a living? I know I

o

probably should know this &

Natalie Ridley
Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379

Tel -

Fax —281-379-6322
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From: Natalie Ridley

Sent: Friday, July 28, 2023 7:18 AM
To: Jennifer Jones Ward
Subject: 4B - Simonton Development Corp

~ Pleasc rescan all pages of all morithly and bi-monthly statements for ICS and CDARS for the Simonton development corp
for all years. 1 don’t have all statements and the ones I do have often only show the first page (which doesn’t show the
Interest income or the deposits and payouts) I'm struggling to balance the TB for this entity and vouch transactions.

Natalie Ridley
Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379

Tel -

Fax —- 281-379-6322



From: Oliver, Kenneth

Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2023 5:03 PM

To:

Cc: . Jennifer Jones Ward; Whitehead, Terraye
Subject: RE: Rate Letter

Ms. Ridley,

Terraye asked if | could assist you. If you are looking for Simonton’s GASB 68 employer reporting packages, they are
available here (https://www.tmrs.com/GASB Resources:php). If you are looking for Simonton’s contribution rate letters,
they are here (https://www.tmrs.com/city rate letters.php). Both are on a calendar year basis.

Please let me know if you have any further questions.

Kenneth

TMRS

Celebrating 75 Years
Kenneth Oliver, ACA,EA,MAAA

Actuarial Analist 1l

Mail: P.O. Box 149153 = Austin, TX 78714-9153
“Office: 2717 Perseverance Drive, Suite 300 ¢ Austin, TX 78731

From: Natalie Ridley
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2023 7:04 AM

To: Whitehead, Trroy FEMESRI /=" ‘ones oo RS

Subject: RE: Rate Letter

This message originated from an External Source. Please use proper judgment and caution when openmg attachments .
clicking links, or respondmg to this emaﬂ N

Good morning Terraye

Is there an annual actuarial report for the City of Simonton’s TMRS plan, that you would send to me. I will need these
reports for the year ending 9/30/2019, 2020, 2021 if you would please send them to me that would be great.

Thanks

Natalie Ridley
Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379



Fax —281-379-6322

From: Whitehead, TerrayeW

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 20 :

To: Jennifer Jones Ward

Cc: Natalie Ridley

Subject: RE: Rate Letter

Hi Jennifer,

Attached is your ordinance from 2018, and your rate letter reminder from 2019. Let me know if this helps.
TMRS

Celebrating 75 Years

Help your employees register on MyTMRS where they can get 24/7 access to their TMRS account by sending them How
to Use MyTMRS

Terraye Whitehead

Citi Services Analyst

Mail: P.O. Box 149153 e Austin, TX 78714-9153
Office: 2717 Perseverance Drive, Suite 300 e Austin, TX 78731

From: Jennifer Jones Ward
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2023 2:57 PM

To: Whitehead, Terraye_
Ce: Natalie Ridley [

Subject: Rate Letter

This message originated from an External Source. Please use proper judgment and caution when openmg attachments,
clicking links, or responding to this email.

Thank you so much for your help!

Could you please provide the rate letters for 2018 and 2019 for our account for the City of Simonton to complete our
Auditors files.

Thanks so much,
Jennifer



Dones, W)

Y MANAGER

Q«Wgﬁw

O: (281) 533-

** To ensure authenticity of emails from City of Simonton officials please ensure that they are coming from o .GOV
{dot-gov) account. Thé City af Siinonton only utilizes emails with official .GOV indicators. **

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication, including attachments, is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure
under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use, dissemination, forwarding,
distribution, or copying of the communication is strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you

have received this communication by mistake and delete all copies of the original message and attachments from your
system.
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From: Natalie Ridiey

Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2023 2:27 PM
To: Jennifer Jones Ward
Subject: Checking In

Just wanted to 16t you know that T am out of the office tomorrow and leaving in the next hour.
If possible can you send me the following

" 1~ The Council Members listing of names / positions for all years.

2 — The credit card summary for all years

3 — The credit card statements for 2020 and 2021 audits (if you want to send 2022 and 2023 that would be great)
4 — The IRS ridtices for the past years (I believe you said 2016, 2017 and 2018 years)

5 — The September,and October:2018 credit card statements (they weren’t in the packet you sent)

- -6 <Any other items that have been requested and not yet actioned.

I will be in the office Friday and Saturday and would really like to finish up these audits. Really concerned about not
finishing before you leave.

Natalie Ridley
Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379

Tel - S
Fax — 281-379-6322



From: Natale Ridley [

Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2023 5:.55 AM
Teo: Jennifer Jones Ward
t . Subject: RE: 4B CDARS 2018-2019

When was the CDARS account opened:for SDC? [ think | might be missing a statement for Mar 20187

Natalie Ridley
Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379

Tel -
Fax - 281-379-6322

---—--Original Message-----

Fram: Jennifer Jones WardF
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2023 5:
To: Natatie Ridley (SRS

Subject: 4B CDARS 2018-2019

** To ensure authenticity of emails from City of Simonton officials please ensure that they are coming from a .GOV (dot- .
gov) account. The City of Simonton only utilizes emails with official .GOV indicators. **

~~~~~ Original Message-—--

From: Erica Molina (SRS
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2023 3:26 PM

To: Jennifer Jones Ward (R

Subject: Scanned image from City of Simonton

Reply to: City of Simonton [FISIBENGHESIDNEEEEE<vice Name: City of Simonton Device Model: MX-2651
Location: 35011 FM 1093 Simonton, TX 77476

File Format: PDF {Medium)
Resolution: 200dpi x 200dpi
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From: , Natalie Ridley

“Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2023 1:44 PM

To: Jennifer Jones Ward

Subject: Simonton Development corp CDARS

Have you sent these statements and I have overlooked them? If not then please send them,

Natalie Ridley -
Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive

Spring, Texas 77379
S EDACTED ]

Fax —281-379-6322



From: < Natalie Ridley

Serit: Tuesday, July 25, 2023 12:42 PM
To: Jennifer Jones Ward
: Subject: : RE: NFB Money Market account il

Great thanks. So can you tell me where the $94.19 check was deposited. It can as a separate check from the wallis money
market account on March 53,2019 '

Natalie Ridley

Breedlove & Co., P.C.

17014 Seven Pines Drive

Spring, Texas 77379

Tel

Fax —281-379-6322

From: Jennifer jones Ward

Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2023 12:29 PM

To: Natalie Ridiey (RN

Subject: RE: NFB Money Market account |l
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** To ensure authenticity of emuils from City of Simonton officials please ensure that they are coming from a .GOV
(dot-gov) account. The City of Simonton only utilizes emails with official .GOV indicators, **

From: Natalie Ridley _

Sent: Tuesday, July 25,2023 11:29 AM

Tt Jennifer Jones Ward SRR
Subject: NFB Money Market account [Jjil]



Can you tell me what makes up the $3803.56 deposit in the above account dated 3/1/20197
Thanks

Natalie Ridley
Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive

Spring, Texas 77379
oL e

Fax —281-379-6322



From: Natalie Ridley

Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2023 11:01 AM
To: Jennifer Jones Ward
Subject: RE: May through September 2021 CDARS

Not sure what I am missing but here goes.

On April 30, 2021 the balance on CDARS was $411,140.07 On May 31, 2021 the balance was $290,603.75. I am short
$120,536.32. Are we missing another statement for these months or am I missing something?

Natalie Ridley
Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379

Tel -

Fax —281-379-6322

From: Jennifer Jones Ward _

Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2023 10:41 AM

To: Natalie Ridley [
Subject: May through September 2021 CDARS

: 2 »
** To ensure authenticity of emails from City of Simenton officials please ensure that they are coming from o .GOV
{dot-gov) account. The City of Simonton only utilizes emails with official .GOV indicators. **
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From: Natalie RidleyW
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, :

To: Jennifer Jones Ward

Subject: RE: 2017-2018 Quarterly financials

I did get those. I thought you were going to ask Laurie to call new first bank re the account .hat was on that pink
sheet you sent to me on Sunday?

Natalie Ridley
Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379

Tel - S
Fax — 281-379-6322

From: Jennifer Jones Ward F
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2023 9:

To: Natalie Ridley
Subject: RE: 2017- uarterly financials

| go there to sénd them to me. She sent them yesterday and you were copied on them.
| just resent them. :

Jeniter Joviey Wanel

CITY MANAGER
jiward@simontontexas.gov
O: (281) 533-9809

+* Tp ensure authenticity of emails from City of Simonton officials please ensure that they are coming from a .GOV
(dot-gov) account. The City of Simonton only utilizes emails with official GOV indicators. **

From: Natalie Ridley
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2023 9:23 AM

To: Jennifer Jones Ward FENESIESIIINENEGEGEGEENEEE
Subject: RE: 2017-2018 Quarterly financials

Was Laurie able to call New first bank?

Natalie Ridley
Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379

[B~EDACTED



Fax — 281-379-6322

From: Jennifer Jones Ward —

Sent: Monday, July 24, 2023 10:07 AM

To: Natalie Ridley S
Subject: RE: 2017-2018 Quarterly financials

Wait that was edc that | sent. Let me see if can get the mayor to call over.

AN

Jetiter, Jovies Wened

O: (281) 533-9809

** To ensure guthenticity of emails from City of Simonton officials please ensure that they are coming from a .GOV
(dot-gov) occount. The City of Simonton only utilizes emails with officiol .GOV indicators. **

From: Natalie Ridley [

Sent: Monday, July 24,2023 10:06 AM

To: Jennifer Jones Ward (RSN

Subject: FW: 2017-2018 Quarterly financials

On this attachment there is an account for First National Bank — Can you request from the bank copies of the statements
through the date the account was closed?

Natalie Ridley
Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379

Tel -
Fax —281-379-6322

From: Jennifer Jones Ward P
Sent: Sunday, July 23, 2023 3:

To: Natalie Ridley _

Subject: 2017-2018 Quarterly financials

| put this in the sharefile a while ago but | wanted to resend it incase it can help in the missing pieces. ALL of these
accounts were transferred to New First with the exception of TexPool, which has remained virtually untouched (I made
one withdraw per council to repay a grant project in 2018) in my tenure.



0O: (281) 533-9
** To ensure authenticity of emails from City of Simonton officials please ensure that they are coming from a .GOV
(dot-gov) account. The City of Siihonton only utilizes emails with official .GOV indicators. **



From: Naole R
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, z I

To: Jennifer Jones Ward

Subject: Allegiance Bank

Do you think you would be able to reach out to Allegiance bank to request statements from 10/1/2018 through the date the
accounts were closed. You had two CD’s with them account numbers

Thoughts?

Natalie Ridley
Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379

Tel

Fax —281-379-6322



- From: » Natalie Ridiey
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2023 8:13 AM
To: Jennifer Jones Ward
Subjeci: Qutstanding items for the City only

1 — Credit card summary for all years
2 — Credit card statements for 2020 and 2021 (if you want to send 2022 and 2023 to date that’s ok too)
3~ CDARS statements for the city from the date the account was opened through September 2019

4~ CDARS statements for the city from. the date the account for May 2021 through September 2021 (again if you want to
send 2022 and 2023 to date that’s ok)

Natalie Ridley
Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379

Tel

Fax — 281-379-6322



From: 4 Natalie Ridley

Sent; Manday, July 24, 2023 2:03 PM
To: Jennifer Jones Ward
Subject: RE: Quick question

I still need a response July payment $313.23 and October 2020 $1,307

Natalie Ridley
Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pinés Drive

Spring, Texas 77379
Te! - RSN

Fax —281-379-6322

From: Natalie Ridley
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2023 2:23 PM

Subject: Quick question

Please advise what these payments are for, we currently have them as Retirement contributions but I don’t think that’s

right.

October 2019 - $3500
February 2019 - 549,14
July 2019 - $313.23

QOctober 2020 - $1307
December 2020 - $2174.92

The bank statements all say “City of Simonton”

Natalie Ridley
Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379

Tel

Fax — 281-379-6322



From: ; Blanca Ruiz W
Sent: Monday, July 24, 2

To: 'Natalie Ridley’; Jennifer Jones Ward
Ce: James Speirer
Subject: . FW: Research Request for The City of Simonton -

Good Afternoon,
Please see the statements attached.

Thank you,
ShareFile Attachments Expires August 23, 2023
Checking Account Statements - 10-31-2018...387.pdf 162.3 KB
Checking Account Statements - 11-30-2018...387 .pdf 162.2 KB
Checking Account:Statements - 12-31-2018...387.pdf 164 KB
Checking Account Statements - 1-31-2019 -,..387.pdf 491.7KB
Checking Account Statements - 2-28-2019 -...387.pdf 491.8 KB
Checking Account-Statements - 3-5-2019 - ...387.pdf 524.2 KB
Checking Account Statements - 6-29-2018 ...387.PDF 1795 KB
Checking Account Statements - 7-31-2018 -...387.pdf 1624 KB
Checking Account Statements - 8-31-2018 -...387.pdf 162.5KB
Checking Account Statements - 9-28-2018 -...387.pdf 162.2KB
DDA Account Statements - 1-31-2018 - CIT...387.pdf 167.2 KB
DDA Account Statements - 2-28-2018 - CIT...387.pdf 162.1.KB
DDA Account Statements - 3-30-2018 - CIT...387.pdf 1874 KB
DDA Account Statements - 4-30-2018 - CIT...387.pdf 187.Z KB
DDA Account Statements - 5-31-2018 - CIT...387.pdf 194.6 KB

Download Attachments

Customer Service uses ShareFile to share documents securely.



BLANCA RUIZ
Assistant Branch Manager

WALLISBAN K -

Personalized service since 1906 ,5

i o IR - 251.346.2136

30506 First St, PO Box 673
Fulshear, TX 77441

wallisbank.com

Send me files securely through ShareFile

From: Jon Guzman [

Sent: Monday, July 24,2023 11:21 AM
To: Blanca Ruiz eposit Operations _
Cc: James Speirer

Subject: RE: Research Request for The City of Simonton #-

Hi Blanca, here is the requested statements.

JON GUZMAN
Deposit Operations Specialist

WALLISBAN K

Personalized service since 1906 {

o IR F 713.467.6112

2929 W Sam Houston Pkwy N, Ste 300
Houston, TX 77043
wallisbank.com

From: Blanca Ruiz
Sent: Monday, July 24, 2023 8:53 AM

ce amesspere RSN
Subject: Research Request for The City of Simontan

Good Morning,
Please see form attached for this request.
Thank you,

BLANCA RUIZ
Assistant Branch Manager



i

WALLISBANK®-

Personalized service since l906
o[ REREREE  051.346.2136
30506 First St, PO Box 673
Fulshear, TX 77441
wallisbank.com

B SISl s e

Send me files securely through ShareFile

INTERNET CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication and any accompanying documents are
confidential information that is legally privileged and intended only for the use of the person to whom it is
addressed. If the reader of this message is not the named recipient or an employee or agent responsible
for delivering this message to the named recipient, please notify us immediately that you have received
the message in error. Then delete this message and any accompanying documents without copying or
reading them. You are hereby notified that any review, disclosure, copying distribution, or the taking of
any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. Although this e-mail and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer
system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is
virus free and Wallis Bank bears no responsibility for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



From: Natalie Ridley
Sent: Monday, July 24, 2023 11:42 AM
To: Jennifer Jones Ward

" Subject: RE: 4A CDARS 2020-2021

| don't think you have scanned the second pages

Natalie Ridley
Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379

PSR~ EDACTED |
Fax - 281-379-6322

-—--Qriginal Message-----
" From: Jennifer Jones Ward F

Sent: Monday, July 24, 2023 T0:

To: Natalie Ridley _

Subject: 4A CDARS 2020-2021

** To ensure authenticity of emails from City-of Sitoriten officials please ensure that they are coming from a .GOV (dot-
gov) account. The City of Simonton only utitizes emails with official .GOV indicators. **

----- Original Message-----

From: Erica Molina (RN
Sent: Monday, July 24, 2023 10:30 AM

To:Jennifer Jones ward (SIS

Subject: Scanned image from City of Simonton

Reply to: City of Simontonmevice Name: City of Simenton Device Model: MX-2651
Location: 35011 FM 1093 Simonton,

File Format: PDF MMR({G4)
Resolution: 200dpi x 200dpi
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From: Natalie Ridley [

Sent: Monday, July 24, 2023 11:28 AM
To: Jennifer Jones Ward
. Subject: RE; 4A CDARS 2019-2020

There are pages missing for May through September.~Would you mind taking a look and resending complete copies?

Natalie Ridley
Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379

ol RSN
Fax - 281-379-6322

From: Jennifer Jones Ward
Sent: Monday, July 24, 2023 10:29 AM

To: Natalie Ridley (SR
~ Subject: 4A CDARS 2019-2020

** Tg ensure authenticity of emails from City of Siniontor.officials please ensure that they are coming from a .GOV (dot-
gov) account. The City.of Simonton only utilizes emails with official .GOV indicators. **

————— Original Message---—
From: Erica Molina (Sl
Sent: Monday, July 24, 2023 10:29 AM

To: Jennifer Jones Ward
Subject: Scanned image from City of Simonton

Reply to: City of Simonton
Location: 35011 FM 1093 Simonton, TX 77476

Device Name: City of Simonton Device Model: MX-2651

File Format: PDF MMR(G4)
Resolution: 200dpi x 200dpi



From: Erica Molina

Sent: Monday, July 24, 2023 9:33 AM
To: Jennifer Jones Ward

Subject: RE: Board / council members

I already sent council
Board members ~ like for EDC A and B, emergency management and KSB?

From: Jennifer Jones Ward
Sent: Monday, July 24, 2023 9:02 AM

To: Erica Molina [

Subject: FW: Board / council members

INTON

T 1850

Jeivifen Jovtesy Wernel
CITY MANAGER

jiward@simontontexas.gov
0: (281) 533-9809%

** To ensure authenticity of emails from City of Simonton officials please ensure that they are coming from a .GOV
(dot-gov) account. The City of Simonton only utilizes emails with official .GOV indicators, **

From: Natale i R

Sent: Monday, July 24, 2023 8:38 AM
To: Jennifer Jones Ward (SRS

Subject: Board / council members

Good Morning
Can you provide me with a list of the board members by year.
Thanks

Natalie Ridley
Breedlove & Co., P.C.

17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379
Tel -
Fax — 281-379-6322




From: Blanca Ruiz [

Sent: Monday, July 24, 2023 8:53 AM
To: ‘Natalie Ridley'

Ce: Jennifer Jones Ward; James Speirer
Subject: RE: account information

Sure,

| will submit this request today.

Thanks,

BLANCA RUIZ

Assistant Branch Manager

WALLlSBAN Kef

Personalized service since 1906

o REBRSIEN 251.346.2136

30506 First St, PO Box 673
Fulshear, TX 77441

wallisbank.com

£t B R e d

Send me fifes securely through ShareFile

From: Natalie Ridley
Sent: Sunday, July 23, 2023 3:47 PM
To: Blanca Ruiz S

Ca:Jennifer Jones ard (RSN

Subject: RE: account information

e EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please use caution and DO NOT open attachments or links from unexpected

email, "%

Blanca

Would you confirm if the City of Simonton had a Money market account-vith your bank, and if so would you be
able to provide us with statements from October 1, 2018 through the date the account was closed?

Thanks

Natalie Ridley
Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379

Tel - EEE
Fax — 281-379-6322



From: Blanca Ruiz m

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2023 3:10 PM
To: 'Jennifer Jones Ward' FESESISINNEEEEEEEEEE '\ 2talie Ridley _
e ames peiee (S

Subject: RE: account information

Good Afternoon,

After further research, our bookkeeping department was not able to find anything on the other account.

The only bank account that was opened under this entity: Simonton Development Corp. was the one we provided
statements for below.

| apologize for the delay.
Thank you,

BLANCA RUIZ
Assistant Branch Manager

WALLISBAN K@

Personalized service since 1906

o RS  0s1.346.2136

30506 First St, PO Box 673
Fulshear, TX 77441

wallisbank.com

Send me files securely through Sharefile

From: Blanca Ruiz

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2023 8:51 AM

To: 'Jennifer Jones Ward' [ EERSHSIEGG \:talie Ridley' eSS
Cc: James Speirer S

Subject: RE: account information

Please see the statements for account lttached.
They are still working on #-

Thank you,
ShareFile Attachments Expires August 19, 2023
Checking-Account-Statements---10-31-201...329.pdf 231.9KB
Checking-Account-Statements---11-30-201...329.pdf 187.1 KB

Checking-Account-Statements---12-31-201...329.pdf 213.3KB



Checking-Account-Statements---1-31-2019...329.pdf 542.3 KB

Checking-Account-Statements---2-28-2019...329.pdf 491.TKB
Checking-Account-Statements---3-1-2019--...329. pdf 482.3 KB
Checking-Account-Statements---6-29-2018...329.PDF 169.4 KB
Checking-Account-Statements---7-31-2018...329.pdf 271.2 KB
Checking-Account-Statements--8-31-2018...329.pdf 2076 KB
Checking-Account-Statements---9-28-2018...329.pdf 190.7 KB
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BLANCA RUIZ
Assistant Branch Manager

WALLISBAN Kef-
Personalized service since 1906
o EEEESHERN F 251.346.2136
30506 First St, PO Box 673
Fulshear, TX 77441

wallisbank.com

Send me files securely through ShareFile

From: Jennifer Jones Ward eSS

Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 3:46 PM
To: Blanca Ruiz SIS '\t Ridley'

Subject: RE: account information



g, SNEE EXTERNAL EMAIL Please use ‘caution and DO NOT open attachments (o] lmks from unexpected

emal' FhEKK

Great, thank you so much!

e Joviey Weonel

CITY MANAGER

jjward@simontontexas.gov
O: (281) 533-9809

*¥* To ensure quthenticity of emails from City of Simonién officials please ensure that they are coming from a .GOV
(dot-gov) account. The City of Simonton only utilizes emails with official .GOV indicators. **

To: Jennifer Jones Ward
Subject: RE: account information

Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 3:35 PM

| have submitted your request.
| will keep you guys posted.
Thank you,

BLANCA RUIZ
Assistant Branch Manager

WALLISBAN ﬁ"“

Personalized service since 1906
ol 28 1.346.2136
30506 First St, PO Box 673
Fulshear, TX 77441
wallisbank.com

P\ Lt i G

Send me files securely through ShareFile

From: Jennifer Jones Ward
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 1:08 PM

To: Blanca Ruiz F 'Natalie Ridley' HENNSIE
Subject: RE: account information

*ox EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please use caution and DO NOT open attachments or links from unexpected

- email. 2T



Yes that is fine. You can charge our Wallis City of Simonton Operating account.

INTON

}Wgﬁ% Jotte, Wearel)

ITY MANAGER

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

From: Blanca Ruiz S
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 1:06 PM

To: 'Natalie Ridley' (RS
Cc: Jennifer Jones Ward
Subject: RE: account information

| show 2 accounts that have been closed but | can’t see any details on my end, since they were both closed a while back
now.

For this request I will need to submit a research request to our bookkeeping department for them to be able to pull bank
statements from this far back.

However, we do charge 3 dollars per statement.

Please let me know if you would like to proceed and if so what account do we charge for the fee.. ? We can calculate
the fee and let you know before hand how much it will be..
Thank you,

BLANCA RUIZ
Assistant Branch Manager

WALLISBAN K@LZ'

Personalized service since 1906

- o SIS 05 1.346.2136
30506 First St, PO Box 673
| Fulshear, TX 77441

wallisbank.com

Send me files securely through ShareFile

From: Natalie Ridley
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 12:29 PM



To: Blanca Ruiz (A
Ce: Jennifer Jones Ward RS

Subject: RE: account information

- RS EXTERNAL EMAIL Please use cautlon and DO NOT open attachments or Imks from unexpected :

SOmaIL B i

We need to Simonton Development Corp bank statements from 10/1/2018 until that account was closed I believe that
account number ended-

Also did the city of Simonton have any other accounts with your bank other than the current checking account? If they
had any other active accounts in 2018 would you be able to send us copies of those bank statements through the date the
accounts were closed?

Thanks for your help?

Natalie Ridley
Breedlove & Co., P.C.

17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379
Tel -
Fax —281-379-6322

From: Blanca Ruiz [N
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 11:51 AM

To: 'Jennifer Jones Ward'
Cc: Natalie Ridley ; James Speirer g

Subject: RE: account information

Hi Jennifer,
Sure | can help.

What kind of documents do you guys need?

BLANCA RUIZ
Assistant Branch Manager

WALLISBAN ¢

Personalized secvice since 1906

o RN - 281.346.2136

30506 First St, PO Box 673
Fulshear, TX 77441
wallisbank.com

Send me files securely through ShareFile

From: Jennifer Jones Ward
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2023 4:16 PM



To: Blanca Ruiz
Cc: Natalie Ridle

Subject: FW: account information

o EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please use caution and DO NOT open attachments or links from u

nexpected
email. ¥ :

Hi Blanca,
Could you assist me with this for auditor, who | have attached on this email.

}WZA@ Jottesy Wenel

MANAGER

jjward@simontontexas.gov
0: (281) 533-9809

*# To ensure authenticity of emails from City of Simonton officials please ensure that they are coming from a .GOV
- (dot-gov) account. The City of Simonton only utilizes emails with official .GOV indicators. **

From: Jennifer Jones Ward

Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2023 4:03 PM
To: James Speirer

Subject: account information

We are in the middle of a multiyear audit and need some information that | can’t find online:
Account documents for the Simonton Economic Development Corporation 4B: account number #-

Let me know if you have any questions!
Thanks,
Jennifer

ST

Jeigey Jorey Waod)

C MANAGER

jiward@simontontexas.gov
0O: (281) 533-9809

** To ensure authenticity of emails from City.of Simonton officials please ensure that they are coming from a .GOV
(dot-gov) account. The City of Simonton only utilizes emails with official .GOV indicators. * o



INTERNET CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication and any accompanying documents are confidential
Information that is legally privileged and intended only for the use of the person to whom it is addressed. If the reader of
this message is not the named recipient or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the named
recipient, please notify us immediately that you have received the message in error. Then delete this message and any
accompanying documents without copying or reading them. You are hereby notified that any review, disclosure, copying
distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited, Although this
e-mail and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system
into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and Wallis Bank

~ bears no responsibility for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

INTERNET CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This comifaunication and any accompanying documents are confidential
information that is legally privileged and intefided only-for the use of the person to whom it is addressed. If the reader of
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
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INTERNET CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This commiunication and any accompanying documents are confidential
information that is legally privileged and intended only for the use of the person to whom It is addressed. If the reader of
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recipient, please notify us immediately that youy.have received the message in error. Then delete this message and any
accompanying documents without copying or reading them. You are hereby notified that any review, disclosure, copying
distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. Although this
e-mail and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system
into which it is received and opéned, it is the resporisibility.of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and Wallis Bank
_ bears no responsibility for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

INTERNET CONEIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This comimunication and any accompanying documents are confidential
information that is legally privileged and intended onlyfor the use of the person to whom it is addressed. If the reader of
this message is not the named recipient or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the named
recipient, please notify us immediately that you have received the message in error. Then delete this message and any
accompanying documents without copying or reading thém. You are hereby notified that any review, disclosure, copying
distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. Although this
e-mail and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system
into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the reciplent to ensure that it is virus free and Wallis Bank
bears no responsibility for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

INTERNET CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication and any accompanying documents are
confidential information that is legally privileged and intended only for the use of the person to whom itis
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
system into which itis received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure thatitis
virus free and Wallis Bank bears no responsibility for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



From: C Natalie Ridiey

Sent: Monday, July 24, 2023 620 AM
To: Jennifer Jones Ward
Subject: Component unit 4a

Does the CSDC have CDARS? I haven’t received bank. statéments for this yet do you have them and can you send to me?

Natalic Ridley
Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive

Spring, Texas 77379
1ol S,

Fax —281-379-6322



From: Erica Molina

Sent: Sunday, July 23, 2023 2:21 PM
To: Jennifer Jones Ward

Subject: Re: A Few Requests

Also not responding to her on a Sunday

Regards,

Erica Molina

City Secretary

City of Simonton
281-533-9809 office

REDACTED

On Jul 23, 2023, at 12:31 PM, Jennifer Jones Ward _ wrote:

Not happening. | have way too much stuff going on to finalize from January.

<image001.jpg>

** To ensure authenticity of emails from Gity of Simonton officials please ensure that they are coming
from o..GOV (dot-gov) account. . The City of Simonton only utilizes emails with official .GOV.
indicators. **

From: Erica Molina <
Sent: Sunday, July 23, 2023 11:27 AM

To: Jennifer Jones Ward < NSISSEN - /i Watts < [[ SR OEN DI

Subject: Fwd: A Few Requests

Regards,

Erica Molina

City Secretary

City of Simonton
281-533-9809 office

REDACTED I

Begin forwarded message:

From: Faith Haley {E T

Date: July 22, 2023 at 8:35:54 PM CDT

Tos Erca Moins <SS A

Subject: Re: A Few Requests



You said that you'd try to get the requested monthly paid bills to me by the
end of the week. Can you get them to me by Monday? Hopefully you can.
Thanks!

Faith
On Monday, July 17, 2023 at 02:40:20 PM CDT, Erica Molina
< R ' 0c:

Breedlove and Associates is the auditor.

Thank you,

Erica

From: a1y (R
Sent: Monday, Jul ; 3
Tor: Erica Molina <N

Subject: Re: A Few Requests

Thanks for your replies to everything | asked for. | appreciate it.
One more question - what auditor is Jennifer working with? Thanks!
Blessings,

Faith

On Monday, July 17, 2023 at 10:48:14 AM CDT, Erica Molina

Good morning!



The monthly paid bills for the first half of the year will take a little more time, probably
later this week. Julie is out on vacation and Jennifer is doing audit work with the CPA this
week.

1 will get you the amazon detailed invoices by the end of today.

The agenda software was pushed back May 17", The city was informed that it would be
4 to 7 weeks before we could kick off the project. | have contacted them several times
over the last two months and | got an email Thursday, that it will be another 2-3 months
due to staffing.shortages. While this is not the city’s problem, it is frustrating to say the
least. | am trying to schedule a call with all parties to see if we can get this remedied and
in order within the next 30 days.

Thank you,
Erica

From: Faith HaleyW
Sent: Monday, Jul i :

To: Erica Molina R
Subject: A Few Requests

Good morning!

| want you to please send me all the monthly paid bills for January,
February, March, April, and June.

1 would also like to see the receipts, not the order #s, but the invoices with
the details listed, from all the Amazon purchases for this year. I'm asking
because they all say "miscellaneous”.

| need all those this week, please.

And a question...when is the agenda software we purchased going to be
online?

Since it's impossible to tell what the tone of this request is, | just wanted to
let you know that it is a "friendly" tone. It really is!

Blessings,

Faith



From: Natalie Ridley

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2023 3:58 PM
To: Jennifer Jones Ward
Subject: RE: Statements

For the SDC component unit yes but not for the city. Did the City have any bank accounts with first National bank? Also
what about the CSDC, did they have any?

Natalie Ridley
Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379

Tel -

Fax — 281-379-6322

From: Jennifer Jones Ward _

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2023 3:50 PM

To: Natalie Ridley

Subject: Fwd: Statements

FINGERS CROSSED this is the missing puzzle piece!

Begin forwarded message:

From: Alison Shortt _

Date: July 21, 2023 at 3:04:06 PM CDT

Subject: Statements

Please see attached statements.
Thank you,

Alison Shortt, Retail Banker llI
First Financial Bank, N.A. |Kingwood
29818 FM1093, STE 100 | Fulshear, Texas 77441

ofice: EEEASIEN | RS

CLICK HERE TO APPLY FOR OUR 0 % FOR 18 MONTHS CREDIT CARD

This email is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any
unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the
sender by reply email and delete the original message.



From: - Natalie Ridley (A

“Sent: Friday, July 21, 2023 3:03 PM
To: Jennifer Jones Ward
Subject: . . RE: Scanned image from City of Simonton

For 2018-19 can you provide pay stubs. | don't think the employees retirement contributions were withheld from payroli
and so the City ended up paying both thé employeesand employers retirement contributions (This is just a thought
but.....) [ don't know if they would want it to be repaid---Fcould be barking up the wrong tree but that's how it looks right

Natalie Ridley
Breediove & Co,, P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive

Spring, Texas 77379
o REE

Fax - 281-379-6322

--—-0riginal Message-----

From: Jennifer Jones Ward _

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2023 12:49 PM
To: Natalie Ridiey JiS

Subject: FW: Scanned image from City of Simonton

Fundview is doing an update | couldn't print the actual W2 right now but | was able to run this report from the W2,

*% Tp ensure authenticity of emails from City of Simonton officials please ensure that they are coming from a .GOV (dot-
gov) account. The City of Simonton only utilizes emails with official .GOV indicators, **

From: Erica Molina <SS >
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2023 12:58 PM

Jo: Jennifer Jones Ward {5SSE NG
Subject: Scanned image from City of Simonton

Reply to: City of Simonton_evice Narme: City of Simonton Device Model: MX-2651

Location: 35011 FM 1093 Simonton, TX 77476

File Format: PDF MMR(G4)
Resolution: 200dpi x 200dpi



From: Natalie Ridley <{jEEESIEEINNNEEEEE
- Sent: Friday, July 21, 2023 12:52 PM

To: Jennifer Jones Ward

Subject: Credit card summary

How are you getting on with this?

Natalie Ridley
Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379

Fax —~281-379-



From: ’ Natalie Ridiey <

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2023 11:43 AM
To: Jennifer Jones Ward
Subject: : © Wes

Can you send me the W2s please?

Natalie Ridley
Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive

Spring, Texas 77379
Tol -

Fax —281-379-6322



From: Natalie Ridley

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2023 7:31 AM

To: Jennifer Jones Ward

Subject: IGNOR This emailRE: Quick question

“The description on the bank is misleading and I got confused.

Natalie Ridley
Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379

Tel —

Fax — 281-379-6322

From: Natalie Ridley
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2023 7:25 AM

To: Jennifer Jones Ward _>
Subject: Quick question

Is there another account? See the snip it from the October 2020 Money market statement? Where did this come from? If
_it is another bank account then this could be the piece of the puzzle we are missing.

BUSINESS PREMIUM MM - R

Account Summary interest Summary
Date Description & Amount  Description Amount
10/01/2020 Beginning Balance 5 $111,760.37  Annual Perocentage Yield Earned 0.15%
: 2 Credi(s} This Period $75022.72  interest Days 30
> 0 Debit(s) This Pariod $0.00  Interest Eamed $22.72
10/30/2020 Ending Balance $186,783.09 Interast Paid This Period $22.72
interest Paid Year-toDats $335.30
Minimum Balance $111,760.37
Average Ledger Balance $184,260.37
Average Avallable Balance $184,260.37
Other Credits
Date Description Amount
10/02/2020  Transter from Basic Bus [N $75,000.00
10/30/2020  INTEREST $22.72
Natalie Ridley
Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379

oy DR
Fax — - -



From: Natalie Ridley _>

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2023 4:09 PM
To: Jennifer Jones Ward
Subject: - RE: 2018-2019 Wallis Visa Breakdown xisx

Yes please if you could that would be great

Natalie Ridley
Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379

Tel -

Fax —281-379-6322

From: Jennifer Jones Ward _

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2023 12:17 PM

To: Natalie Ridley < SN
Subject: 2018-2019 Wallis Visa Breakdown.x|sx

I may have to redo this based on how we did the other one you had the other day.



Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2023 4:03 PM
To: Jennifer Jones Ward

Subject: RE: Records

Jennifer:

They were able to locate the ICS statements, but needed clarification on "EDC 4A" and "EDC
4B" for the CDARS - is this part of the account title?

Regards;

CDARS accounts for the following:

EDC 4A (from account opening to Sept 2022)

EDC 4B (from account opening to Sept 2022)
"~ i Operating Accounting  (from account opening to Sept 2022)

Nancy J Hoffmann

NewFirst National Bank
2214 Avenue H
Rosenberg, Texas 77471

SEDACTED S

**This material is proprietary to NewFirst National Bank and is not to be reproduced,
used or disclosed without written permission from NewFirst National Bank. The
information contained herein is confidential and must be safeguarded against unauthorized
use. The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity for which it is
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any view,
retransmission, dissemination or other use of this information by persons or entities other
than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you have received this in error, please
contact the sender and delete the material from any computer.™*

From: Jennifer Jones Ward _

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2023 2:26 PM
To: Hoffmann, Nancy S
Ce: Natalie Ridley B

Subject: RE: Records



A CAUTION This email or ‘iginated from the outside of the or ganization, S
4 Do not chck lmks 0L Open: attadlments unless you Leconrnin thc sender and know the conlcnt is smc

Hi Nancy,
I just wanted to follow up and see if you were able to get those files.
Thanks,

,Qﬂflb?_iéﬁ; Jovtes Weanel
CITY MANAGER
Jiwntd @almbniontexas. gov
6O {281) 5339809

** To ensure authenticity of emails from City of Simonton officials please ensure that they are coming from a .GOV
(dot-gov) account. The City of Simonton only utilizes emails with official .GOV indicators. **

From: Hoffmann, Nancy

Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2023 4:08 PM
To: Jennifer Jones Ward

Subject: RE: Records

When was the ICS account funded? I show it opened on December 5™ 2018 but am having
issues finding them far that year.

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

2



From: Jennifer Jones Ward _

Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2023 3:54 PM
To: Hoffmann, Nancy

Ce: Treasury Management [iSIISSIEEEE ; (2 ta/ie Ridley _>

Subject: RE: Records

| have a few more requests:

CDARS accounts for the following:

EDC4A (from account opening to Sept 2022)
*'EDC 4B (from account opening to Sept 2022)
Operating Accounting  (from account opening to Sept 2022)

o

Dy fo Dottty Weenel,
CITY MANAGER
Pward @simbutontisas.gov
€ (281) 5330809
** To ensure authenticity of emails from City of Simonton officials please ensure that they are coming from a .GOV

{dot-gov) account. The City of Simonton only utilizes emails with official .GOV indicators. **

From: Hoffmann, Nancy BREDACTED B

Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2023 2:40 PM
To: Jennifer Jones Ward

Cai Treasury Management S RSISSE

Subject: RE: Records

Hi Jennifer;
T'll research and send the documents over.

Regards;

Nancy J Hoffmann

NewFirst National Bank
2214 Avenue H



Rosenberg, Texas 77471
REDACTED B

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
contact the sender and delete the material from any computer.**

From: Jennifer Jones Ward g
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2023 2:15 PM
- To: Treasury Management

Subject: Records

igh” ta

achments unless you r

Hello | am trying to find records of documents for our auditor for the following account:

ICS-Simonton Development Corporation_

10/1/2018-9/30/2019
10/1/2019-9/30/2020
10/1/2020-9/30/2021
10/1/2021-9/30/2022

oAU

_;)f.rz:fzi{écf;.- l.?f;«c.v'(,ﬁ;g [’Ut-rﬁ;ﬁe

CITY MANAGER
PBward @simoutontexas. gov
O: (281] 533-9809

*¥ To ensure authenticity of emails from City of Simonton officials please ensure that they are coming from a .GOV
(dot-gov) account. The City of Simonton only utilizes emails with official .GOV indicators. **



From: Natalie Ridley <

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2023 3:46 PM
To: Jennifer Jones Ward

Subject: RE: SDC 4B

Not ICS I meant CDARS?

Natalie Ridley
Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379

Tel

Fax —281-379-6322

From: Natalie Ridle_y
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2023 3:42 PM

To: Jennifer Jones Ward _

Subject: SDC 4B

Did you recéive ics stafements for the above? I cant find where you sent them to me?
Thanks

Natalie Ridley
Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379

Tel —

Fax - 281-379-6322



From: Natalie Ridley <_>

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2023 3:16 PM
To: Jennifer Jones Ward '
Subject: Bank deposits - NFB Checking 2019

Again-apologize if 'm asking the same questions over and over again.

April 2019 deposit for $87,619.87 bank statement says “Incoming Wire -— CD WIP Brookshire
and June 2019 deposit for $162,761.73 bank statement says “Incoming wire EEIEECD WIP Brookshire

Did this deposits come from another bartk account that was in the city’s name or was it grant income?

3/6/19 there is a deposit for $250,000 please advise where this came from and if it is income or a transfer from an old
bank account?

Natalie Ridley
Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive

Spring, Texas 77379
Fax - 2¥1-379-



From: Natalie Ridley <[
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2023 2:27 PM

To: Jennifer Jones Ward

Subject: RE: HELP

Attachments: 8-30-2019 - CITY OF SIMONTON - RN dif

Thanks for this.

8/30/19 - bank statement say city of Simonton Outstanding 12,500. Outstanding for how long? I don’t understand on
this one.... See attached statement look for pink highlight.

I still need information of the $124,815.31 check written in March 2019. Which account? — Don’t worry I found it

Natalie Ridley
Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379
Tel - (A
Fax —281-379-6322

From: Jennifer Jones Ward
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2023 2:06 PM

Subject: RE: HELP

AMC- Janitorial
Melissa Co- Maintenance and Repair (Painting)
Maria Auorar Payne- Janitorial

Wyatt Resource - $58,235.96 Maintenance and Repair (Flood gate construction project)

6/12/2019 — bank statement says City of Simonton Emergency $28751.73 Emergency Management

8/30/19 - bank statement say city of Simonton Qutstanding 12,500. Outstanding for how long? I don’t understand on
this one. ...

1 still need information of the $124,815.31 check written in March 2019. Which account?



O: (281) 533-9809

*¥ To ensure authenticity of emails from City of Simoriton officials please ensure that they are coming from a .GOV
(dot-gov) account. The City of Simonton only utilizes emails with official .GOV indicators. **

From: Natalie Ridley
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2023 1:30 PM

To: Jennifer Jones Ward _>

Subject: HELP

Forgive me if we have gone over these before I have too many scraps of paper to find the answers! &

Please tell me where the following expenses should be posted or even what they are. This list pertains to bank
transactions between October 1, 2018 through September 30, 2019.

AMC
Melissa Co
Maria Auorar Payne

Wyatt Resource - $58,235.96

6/12/2019 = bank statement says City of Simonton Emergency $28751.73

8/30/19 - bank statement say city of Simonton Qutstanding 12,500. Outstanding for how long?

I still need information of the $124,815.31 check written in March 2019.

Natalie Ridley
Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379

Tel —

Fax — 281-379-6322



National
B._ank

NEWFIRST

Statement Ending 08/30/2019

PO Box 476 Fageitand
El Campo TX 77437
Managing Your Accounts
RETURN SERVICE REQUESTED N
i : " . @ Customer Support 832-344-2100
, AN
i . f E-Bankin www.newtirst.com
CITY OF SIMONTON @ . '
OPERATING Ny v 2214 Avenue H
POBOX 7 B Meiling Rosenbarg, TX 77471
SIMONTON TX 77476-0007 .
M : (0) Main Office 979-543-3349
Summary of Accounts
Account Type . L F i g R e . Account Numbker Ending Balance
BUSINESS BASIC CHK 8 $43,023.16
BUSINESS BASIC CHK -
Account Summary |
Date Description Amount
08/01/2019 Beginning Balance $62,601.38
' 12 Credit(s) This Period $535,847.31
vt © 18 Debit(s) This Period $555,425.53
. - 08730/2019 Ending Balance $43,023.16
Deposits :
i LIEHS Amount
08/08/2019  CDARS SETTLEMENT ] e $238,352.22
08/08/2019  CDARS SETTLEMENT . w | o= $242,510.21
08/27/2019¢  DEPOSIT s ¥ $8,081.38
Other Credits
w—— $ Amount
08/02/2019  FORT BEND COUN1 TAX ACH ' $355.27
08/09/2019  FORT BEND COUN1 TAX ACH $270.99
08/09/2019  CPA STATE FISCAL. INV-PAYMTS S $18,915.47
08/12/2019  EBANKING XFER FROM BUSINESS BASIC C N 8/12/19 AT 15:48 $1,000.00
08/12/2019  EBANKING XFER FROM BUSINESS BASIC C N 8/12/19 AT 15:48 $1,000.00
08/16/2019  FCRT BEND COUN1 TAX ACH $239.79
08/23/2019  FORT BEND COUN1 TAX ACH $55.82
08/27/2019  TRANSFER FROM PROMONTORY iCS ACCOUNT - $25,000.00
08/30/2019  FORT BEND COUN1 TAX ACH (il $66.18
Other Debits
Amount
08/01/2019  INTUIT PAYROLL S QUICKBOOKS _ $3,427.55
08/08/2019  CDARS SETTLEMENT $238,352.22
08/08/2018  CDARS SETTLEMENT $242,510.21
08/09/201¢  City Of Simonton Makin' the $80.00
08/09/201¢  City Of Simonton Makin' the $1,200.00
08/09/2019  City Of Simonton Olson & Ol $2,122.16
08/09/2019  TRANSFER TO PROMONTORY ICS ACCOUNT - $25,000.00
08/13/2019  City Of Simonton Sandersen HENASIEEN $7,000.00
08/15/2019  VISA PAYMENT : $1,836.32
@ Member
= FDIC
iﬂl&na ﬂ
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¥ NEWFIRST ™ statoment Ending 08/30/2019

Page 3 of 4

BUSINESS BASIC CHK [N <ortinvea)

Other Debits (continued)

Date Description Amount
08/15/2019  INTUIT PAYROLL S QUICKBOOKS HERINSE $3,427.56
08/27/2019  City Of SimontonCity of Simonton April - $708.05
08/27/2019  City Of Simonton Makin' the ﬂ BE o $1,200.00
08/27/2019  EBANKING XFER TO CHECKING ON 8/27/19 AT 17:53 $2,063.50
08/27/2019  EBANKING XFER TO CHECKING ON 8i27/19 AT 17:54 $2.143.54
08/27/2019  EBANKING XFER TO CHECKING ON 8/27/19 AT 17:42 $4,127.00
08/27/2019  EBANKING XFER TO CHECKING ON.8/27/19 AT 17:43 $4,287.07

08/29/2019 INTUIT PAYROLL QUICKBQOKE XX XX '1795 3 440 35

Daily Balances

Date_ Amount Date P | Amount Date Amount
08/01/2019 $59,173.83 08/12/2019 o $52,313.40 08/23/2019 $40,345.13
08/02/2019 $59,529.10 08/13/2019 $45,313.40 08/27/2019 $58,897.33
08/08/2012 $59,529.10 08/15/2019 : $40,049.52 08/29/2019 $55456.98
08/09/2019 $50,313.40 08/16/2019 ' $40,289.31 08/30/2019 $43,023.16

Overdraft and Returned ltem Fees
; Total for this period Total year-to-date

Total Overdraft Fees ' $0.00 $63.65
Total Returned Item Fees - $0.00 B $0.00




National
* NEWFIRST '} Bk _Statement Ending 08/30/2019

Page 4 of 4

18N: Dats: 08727/2012
Stord TIma; 20423 PM

Fanch! Account Number,! -
Teller: 313 ODA Credit
Degosit

Cormments:

#0000 08/27/2019 58,081.36




From: Natalie Ridley FERESIEEI
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2023 2:21 PM

To: Jennifer Jones Ward

Subject: CDARS 2018 - 2019

Do you have these statements yet?

Natalie Ridley
Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379

Tel -
Fax —281-379-6322
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From: Natalie Ridley

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2023 12:42 PM
To: Jennifer Jones Ward
Subject: TMRS

Is there a way that you are able to pull a payment history from their website?
Do youhave a copy of the plan agreement that you would send to me?
- Does the city match employees contributions? If so at what %

. Are the payments to TMRS both Ee’s and Er’s contributions?

What documentation do you have for these payments?. I'm trying to work out if there should be a payable reported at
each year end but have no idea where to start.

Please help

Natalie Ridley
Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379

Tel

Fax —281-379-6322



From: Natalie Ridley (RN

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2023 12:13 PM
To: Jennifer Jones Ward
Subject: RE: How did the council member get on at the Bank ?777222272222222027222722727

Sorry 1 don’t think my email was clear. The other day earlier this week you said that one of the council members was
going to first national bank to request statements and I'was wondering if they had been able to get them from the bank?

Natalie Ridley
Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379

Fax — 281-379-6
From: Jennifer Jones Ward —

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2023 12:09 PM

To: Natalie Ridley (SRS

Subject: Re: How did the council member get on at the Bank ??727?27?22272727727727277727727?

...........................

Council signs a resolution to have them added asa signer on the bank. We haven't had any edits in several years
because our council signers we’re the same.

OnJul 20, 2023, at 11:43 AM, Natalie Ridley.<nridley@breedlovecpa.com> wrote:

Natalie Ridley
Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379

Tel -

Fax — 281-379-6322



From: Natalie Ridley

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2023 11:47 AM
To: Jennifer Jones Ward
Subject: RE: 2018-2019 Visa

Were you able to find at September 2018 visa statement?
What abottthe other years under audit - | will need those statements too?

Natalie Ridley

Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379

Tel -
Fax - 281-379-6322

From: Jennifer Jones WardF
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 202 :

To: Natalie Ridley
Subject: 2018-2019 Visa

¥ T ansure authenticity of emails from City of Simbdhton officials please ensure that they are coming from a .GOV (dot-
gov) account. The City 6f Simonton only utilizes emails with official .GOV indicators, **

----- Original Message—-—
From: Erica Molina
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2023 11:12 AM

To: Jennifer Jones Wrd (SR SISRE

Subject: Scanned image from City of Simonton

Reply to: City of Simonto_evice Name: City of Simonton Device Model: MX-2651

l.ocation: 35011 FM 1093 Simonton, TX 77476

File Format: PDF MMR(G4)
Resolution: 200dpi x 200dpi
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From: : Natalie Ridley HEEESE
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2023 11:45 AM

To: Jennifer Jones Ward

Subject: Credit card Summary ?

s it ready for you to send??777277?

Natalie Ridley
Breediove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379
Tel —
Fax -




From: Natalie Ridley

Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 3:17 PM

To: Jennifer Jones Ward

Subject: RE: FBC CAD # 8

Attachments: image019.emz; image021.emz; image023.emz; image025.emz; image027.emz;

image029.emz; image032.emz; image034.emz

Thanks for this and I feel your pain — its giving me so much anxiety that I’'m not sleeping at all right now and lie
wondering when I can come to the office to work. When these 3 years are complete and signed off on by the mayor we
should meet for a drink!

Natalie Ridley
Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379

Tel -

Fax — 281-379-6322

From: Jennifer Jones Ward _

Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 3:10 PM
To: Natalie Ridley
Subject: RE: FBC CAD # 8

Here is what | have found so far... | have 4 im still on the hunt for and its making my brain want to explode as to why |
cant find them...

ITY-OF SIMONTON 06/07/2019 1,202.79 CAD #8*MAY 2019 D‘ R AT N
: 2 eposite

ITY OF SIMONTON 07/09/2019 * . 1,603.01 CADH8¥UN2019 | . o -
22 l deposit of $8081.36

{TY OF SIMONTON 07/30/2019 588.43 CAD #8*JULY 2019

ITY OF SIMONTON 11/04/2019 =
ITY OF SIMONTON ~ 12/12/2019 ©
ITY OF SIMONTON ~ 01/06/2020 |
ITY OF SIMONTON ~ 02/06/2020
ITY OF SIMONTON ~ 03/04/2020
ITY OF SIMONTON ~ 04/16/2020 |~
ITY OF SIMONTON ~ 06/02/2020 =
ITY OF SMONTON ~ 06/01/2020

CAD #8*0OCT 2019 Deposited 11/26/2019 to NF Oper: b

CAD #8*NOV 2019| peposited 1/22/2020 to NF Oper: bu
CAD #8*DEC 2019

CAD #8*JAN
CAD #8*FEB 2020

CAD #8*MAR 2020 | peposited 8/28/2020 to NF Oper: bull
. CAD #8*APR 2020

CAD #8*MAY 2020

Deposited 4/8/2020 NF Oper: bulk dt

ITY OF MONTON ~ 08/06/2020 [ " "4,333.70 | CAD #8*JULY 2020 | peposited 8/28/2020 to NF Oper: bul

v Deposited
CAD #8*0CT 2020 september 2021
CAD #8*NOV 2020

ITY OF SIMONTON 11/13/2020 ¢
ITY OF SIMONTON 12/08/2020 |




ITY OF SIMONTON 02/04/2021
ITY OF SIMONTON 04/01/2021

CAD#8*DEC2020-JAN2021

CAD#8*FEB2021-MAR2021| Deposited 4/30/2021 to NF O
v Deposited June

R6 | CADH8*APR-MAY2021 2021

v"  Deposited Aug

| CAD#8*JUN2021 2020
CAD#8*JUL-SEP2021 Deposited 11/10/2021 to NF Ope

ITY OF SIMONTON 05/26/2021 &

i

ITY OF SIMONTON 07/08/2021
ITY OF SIMONTON 09/17/2021 |

ST

meiﬁm Doty Weanel
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

From: Natalie Ridley {HEA

Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 9:56 AM

To:Jennifer Jones Ward [ ISR

Subject: FBC CAD # 8

I cant vouch the following months to your bank statements, I’'m not sure if you can help with this but here are the months
I’'m unable to vouch to”

[TY OF SIMONTON 06/07/2019 1,202.79 CAD #8*MAY 2019
ITY OF SIMONTON 07/09/2019 1,603.01 CAD #8*JUN 2019
ITY OF SSIMONTON 07/30/2019 588.43 CAD #8*JULY 2019

ITY OF SIMONTON ~ 11/04/2019 | 3| CAD #8*OCT 2019
ITY OF SIMONTON ~ 12/12/2019 | CAD #8*NOV 2019
ITY OF SIMONTON ~ 01/06/2020 | | CAD #8*DEC 2019

ITY OF SIMONTON  02/06/2020 |
ITY OF SIMONTON ~ 03/04/2020 |
ITY OF SIMONTON ~ 04/16/2020 '
ITY OF SIMONTON ~ 06/02/2020 =
ITY OF SIMONTON  06/01/2020 |

CAD #8*JAN 2020
CAD #8*FEB 2020
7 CAD #8*MAR 2020
CAD #8*APR 2020
CAD #8*MAY 2020

ITY OF SIMONTON ~ 08/06/2020 | 0 CAD #8*JULY 2020



v Deposited
CAD #8*0CT 2020 september 2021
CAD #8*NOV 2020
CAD#8*DEC2020-JAN2021
CAD#8*FEB2021-MAR2021

v/ Deposited June

ITY OF SIMONTON 11/13/2020
ITY OF SIMONTON 12/08/2020
ITY OF SIMONTON 02/04/2021
ITY OF SIMONTON 04/01/2021

ITY OF SIMONTON 05/26/2021 CAD#8*APR-MAY2021 2021
v/ Deposited Aug
CITY OF SIMONTON 07/08/2021 CAD#8*JUN2021 2021

CITY OF SIMONTON 09/17/2021 CAD#8*JUL-SEP2021

Can you send the October 2021 operating bank statement please

Thanks

Natalie Ridley
Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379

Tel -

Fax — 281-379-6322



From: Natalie Ridley W
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 3

To: Jennifer Jones Ward

Subject: RE: CSDC - 4A Quick Questions

Was there supposed to be an attachment with this one?

Natalie Ridley
Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive

Spring, Texas 77379
1

Fax —281-379-6322

From: Jennifer Jones Ward
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 3:12 PM

Tos Natalie Ricley (MM

Subject: RE: CSDC - 4A Quick Questions

Still working on this one too but this is what | have found so far...

oAU

Jemtiger, Jovtes, Weondl,
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
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, :
Tos Jennifer ones Ward (SIS

Subject: CSDC - 4A Quick Questions

To hopefully brighten your day, I truly believe that CDARS account balances are the missing pieces of information. Isay
this because I have a balanced TB for the above component unit (Baby Steps & ) assuming a balance of $111,274.33 is
in that component units CDARS Account at year end not accounting for interest income. So please hound the bank for
information on these account balances.

Anyway I have the following bank transfers between 4a and general fund and I need to know what they are.

June 2019 there were two transfers



$1890 Still digging on this one. ..
$2220.96 — This ties to sales tax revemie so I'm not sure if it was reversed in error? I believe this is an error but im not
100% certain either so still digging

August 2019 - $1,000 Fort Bend economic development council payment reimbursement

October 2019 - §1,825 ICS sweep transfer
November 2019 - $§1750 Everbridge (technology) reimbursement payment
"Please advise what transactions were for. I think they were the Component units share of expenses but am not sure,

Thanks

Natalie Ridley
Breedlove & Co,, P.C,
17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379

Tel -

Fax —281-379-6322



From: . Natalie Ridley

Sent: . Wednesday, July 19, 2023 10:34 AM
To: Jennifer Jones Ward
Subject: RE: 4B 2019-2020

Also | still ICS statements for 2018-2019
Thanks

Natalie Ridley
Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379

Tel

Fax - 281-379-6322

----- Original Message----

From: Jennifer Jones Ward _

Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 10:29 AM

To: Natalie Ridley (S
Subject: 4B 2019-2020 -

** To ensure authenticity of emails from City of Simonton-officials please ensure that they are coming from a .GOV {dot-
gov)account. The City. of Simonton only utilizes emails with official .GOV indicators. **

—---Original Message-—--
From: Erica Molina
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 10:27 AM

To: Jennifer Jones Ward {SiEIBENSIISIDIEEEEEEE

Subject: Scanned image from City of Simonton

Reply to: City of Simonton SISO <ice Name: City of Simonton Device Model: MX-2651

Location: 35011 FM 1093 Simonton, TX 77476

File Format: PDF MMR(G4)
Resolution: 200dpi x 200dpi



From: Natalie Ridley

Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 10:14 AM
To: Jennifer Jones Ward

Subject: RE: 2020-2021 4B

Yes please

Natalie Ridley

Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379

Tel -

Fax - 281-379-6322

-----Qriginal Message-----
From: lennifer Jones Ward
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 10:02 AM

To: Natalie Rid ey SR
Subject: RE: 2020-2021 4B

So we need 4B?

** To ensure authenticity of emails from City of Sinionton officials please ensure that they are coming from a .GOV (dot-
gov) account. The City of Simonton only utilizes emails with official .GOV indicators. **

From: Natalie Ridley
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 9:59 AM
To: Jennifer Jones Ward
Subject: FW: 2020-2021 4B

The attachment is actually for 4A not 4B

Natalie Ridley
Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379

Tel -

Fax -281-379-6322

————— Qriginal Message--—-

From: Jennifer Jones Ward (i aeili=el
" Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2023 4:54 PM

To: Natalie Ridley

Subject: 2020-2021 4B



** To ensure authenticity of emails fram City of Simonton officials please ensure that they are coming from a .GOV (dot-
gov) account. The City of Simonton only utilizes emails with official .GOV indicators. **

————— Original Message-----

From: Erica Molina eSSl
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2023 3:39 PM
To: Jennifer Jones Ward
Subject: Scanned image from City of Simonton

Reply to: (fiw of Simonton _evice Name: City of Simonton Device Model: MX-2651
:Location: 35011 FM 1093 Simonton, TX 77476 :

File Format: PDF MMR(G4)
Resolution: 200dpi x 200dpi




From: Natalie Ridley I

Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 9:59 AM

To: Jennifer Jones Ward

Subject: FW: 2020-2021 4B

Attachments: City of Simonton_20230717_153917.pdf

The attachment is actually for 4A not 48

Natalie Ridley
Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379

Tel

Fax - 281-379-6322

---—-Qriginal Message-----

From: Jennifer Jones Ward (AN

Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2023 4:54 PM

To: Natalie Ridley
Subject: 2020-2021 4B

#* To ensure authenticity of emails from City of Simonton officials please ensure that they are coming from a .GOV (dot-
gov) account. The City of Simonton only utilizes emails with official .GOV indicators. **

--—-0riginal Message-----

From: Erica MolinagW

Sent: Monday, July 17, 2

To: Jennifer Jones Ward F

Subject: Scanned image from City of Simonton

Reply to: City of Simonton _Device Name: City of Simonton Device Model: MX-2651

Location: 35011 FM 1093 Simonton, TX 77476

File Format: PDF MMR({G4)
Resolution: 200dpi x 200dpi



NhWFIRST e

PO Box 470
El Gampo TX 77437

RETURN SERVICE REQUESTED
>JUDEBD 5RELEE3 D00L D9E337° 10Z

.CI'FY QF SIMONTON
DEVELOPMENT CORPORAT(ON
POBOX? - 3
SIMONTON TX 77478-0007

"l“"ﬂll!il’!"llllliI‘il!"iII'"Illlvllll‘l'hlil‘llﬂ'M'Im :

BB782450

BCiL

% Summary of Accoum‘s

Stafement Endmg 1 0/30/2020

Page 1 aof 2

Managing‘ Your Accounts
Customat Support 8326442100
@ -E-Banki ng .
Melling -

www,newfiret. com

2214 Avenite H
. Rosenbery, TX 77471 "

978-543-3340 .+

Aggount Type

'f - LRy

" Acsount Number

BU“INES% BABIC CHK

BUSINESS sAslc cm( _

i Endigg;galance
© $10,000.00

Account Summary ;
: ,Date - Descrlptlon
L =A8101/2020 Baginning Balance
seried, & © 1 Credit(s) This Perfod
s . 1. Depli(s) This Perlod
,'10},30/'2020 End ing. Balanca
OtherCredats
Date . ; Descﬂpﬂoh

10212020 TRANSFER FROM PROMONTQRY ic8 Accoumr- o T T $160.00

‘Cther Debits '
Date - Descﬂption

g Aﬂ'lount
$10,000,00
$160.00
"$150.00
§10,000.00

Amount

© Amount

10/21/2020- ity Of Simoriton Maidn' the |

Daily Balances . . -
- Date ; - Amount :
$10,00000 AR

10/24/2020

§160.00



NLWFIRS T -}%:;asnal

PO Box 470 |

El Gampo TX 77437

RETURN SERVIGE REQUESTED N
>O005LE E4bYL70 COBL 092237 M0Z
‘CITY OF SIMONTON
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION -

PO BOX7 -
S{ML'.)NTON X 77478-0007

03136‘996
DCil’

,'I'"'ll'll!l"i*‘l""“l'I'l‘i’flllll"ll'”ll"iﬁ'"_"I'“I"I"-I"“i- '

Stafement Ending 1 1/30/2020

Page1or2

Managing Your Accounts

@ Customer Support 532-644-2100

@ -E-Barking . www.newﬁpst eom

L S 2214 Avenus H "
_ Melling . - Rosenberg, TX 77471, .

| @ Meln Offce  670-543-3340

ﬁg Summanf ofAccounts -

_ Ascount Natiber o Ending Balance
L C T $10,000.00°

Adcount Type - .

_BUBINESS BASICCHK R D
BUSINESS BASIC cm( : - .

‘Amount Summary . : B oW Fane iy
Date = ;Descrlpllon q e Amount
40/31/2020 . Beglnning Balance - - +-$10,000.00
w B 0 Cradit{s) This Perlod 2w .$0.00
g © . 0 Deblt(s) Thie Perlod A 8000 -

"1/30/2020 Ending Balance | . D0 e . §10,000.00 -




@

NEWFIRST e

Statement Ending 12/31/2020 |

PO Box 470 Page 1012
El Gampo TX 77437 , %3 , :
P ; -Managing Your Accounts
RETURN SERVIGE REQUESTED
! . - : L 244~
SEO0504 5LE2733 D00L 092337 107 @ Customer Support 832-344-2100
' E-Barikl vew.newirst, '
»  CITY OF SIMONTON : @ arking | wisnewirst oom
3. DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION @ g 0214 Avenus H * .
24 POBOXY ¥ A, FAsiing Rosenberg; TX 77471
e MO ON TX 774 -cco7 : ;
MSKTON BT A5 (@ venotice  oro-s43-5340
|||l;|]||’|i|n|l|fi:l||lluli||qu|h["l-[lnnlll.ill]hl‘lnﬂlt.] X ‘
Summary ofAecounts : . -
AvcauntType Ascount Number W Endlng Balance
BUS]NE:SS BASIC L,HK 4

BUSINESS BAsm cHK -

S s

; AccountSummary _ : _
Date - . - Description - . — Amount

. 1201/2020 Baglnilng Balance - SO $10,000.00

i 1 Credit(s) This Pariod ‘ . . $588,00

s 2 Debii(s) This Pefled -~ - - $585.00
12151-12020"- Ending Balghee - " $10,000.00
Other Credits 3 B o
Pate . t)ascwiptle-n _ ‘ ' iy B WA D s ‘Amount
1217072020 TRANSFER FROM PROVONTORY Ic8 ACCGUNT - E T $586.00
Olher Debits . o - ,
Date . Degotiption I it : Amount
12/10/2020  Cly Simonton. Dev Makin' tre- $76.00
12A0/2020 Cly Slmonton De-v Makin' the . $816,06 -

Dally Balances '

. Date . e B e . Amount

12M0/2020.  © T . $10,06000




i rr."(‘";-t

'63413_347

* NEWFIRST st

statement Endmg 01/29/2021'

PO Box 470 Page1 o2
El Campa X 77437
Managing Your Accounts
‘RETURN SERVIGE REQUEBTED
>000517 936265 000X 092237 107 . @ Customer Support 832-344-210C
@ E-Banking www.hewfirstoom
cErY OF&MONTON ‘ e .
- DEVELOPMENT OORPORATION : : £ wehue M -
§ POBOXT" : -  Mallng ‘Rosenberg, TX 77471 |
SIMONTON TX 77476-0007 . o @ O 676,645,534 :
T
Summary ofAccounts , | |
AccountTypa _AccountNumber - . Eﬁdhjﬁ Balance .
BUSINESS.BASIC CHK

N5 0ACTED R W

BUSINESS BAsm CHK —

'Account Sum mary 3 : ;
‘Date . Desoription. - g Amount .
01/01/2021 |  Beginning Balanoe . " $10,000.00
Fwow ; 0.Credit(s) This Peried oo = 5 - $0.00
0 Debit(s) This Perlad 2, .. 80c0

/2012021 EndingBalance e $1o,ooooo. '




PO Box 470 Pagator2
El Garpo TX 77437
o . ’-Managing Your Accounts
RETURN SERVICE REGUESTED |
>000LHE 7340194 0001 092237 10Z Customer Bupoort 832442100
-
" { E-Bariiin ; wwwnewl: t.oem
% ClTYEOF S!VIE(r)d\ITON | B Euling - ":
5 DEVELOPNENT CORPORATION e 2214 AvenugH
8% pOBOX7 . - . , Nallng Rosenberg, TX 77471 . .
" SIMONTON X 77476-0007 @ enomos  crasesias
'ln'i'I-!II'?'II*!'lill!'l"ill"l'il*l_l'.hl':lmulnlllvlm y i
; .Summary of Acr:ounts
' Account Type . ‘Account Number Endmg Balan a'

" BUSINESS BAslc: CHK -

% NEWFIRSTHzie

Statement Endmg 02/26/2021

BUSINCSS BASIC CHK

EC 000,00

. AccountSummary o :
- Date . Desorption . F g Amountv
01/30/2021  Begihning Balance . - T $10,000.00
R Q Cradit(s) This RPerled - . o 8000
.7 ODebi®)ThisPerled . © 8000 .
02/26/202%"  Ending Balancé = | C o $10,000.00




* NEWFIRST 3o -
7= Bank Statement Ending 03/31/2021
PO Box 470 Page 1 of 4
El Campo TX 77437
Managmg Your Accounts
RETURN SERVICE REQUESTED =
>000823 7361336 000L 092237 10Z i) CustomerSupport 832-344-2100
;éﬂ, E-Barkin www. newfirst.
4 CITY OF SIMONTON }Yk ’ erisheem
%, DEVELOPMENT CORPORATIQN 7 & 2214 Avenue H
2% POBOX7Y y o Rosenberg, TX 77471
® SIMONTON TX 77476-0007 3 :
Main Office 979-543-3349
"'II'""I'“'!II'Illllllllllll”llh”lllllllllll"“llhl'llll
Summary of Accounts
Account Type = Account Number Ending Balance
BUSINESS BASIC CHK $10,000.00
BUSINESS BASIC CHK -
Account Summary
Date Description Amount
02/27/2021  Beginning Balance $10,000.00
16 Credit(s) This Period $55,054.70
; 7 Debit(s) This Period $55,054.70
03/31/2021  Ending Balance $10,000,00
Other Credits
Date Description Amount
03/15/2021  June 2020 ~$4:270:76
03/15/2021  March 2020 $4-396-88
03/15/2021  May 2020 440
03/15/2021  April 2020 $4-798:93
038/15/2021  July 2020 -$6.595.76
03/16/2021  August 2020 $1.677.51
03/16/2021  September 2020 $2:098:97
03/16/2021  June 2020 $2,135:88
03/16/2021  May 2020 $2.224.04
03/16/2021 December 2020 $2;366.04
03/16/2021  April 2020 $2:399.47
03/16/2021  October 2020 $2,533.83-
03/16/2021  November 2020 $2:930:64
03/16/2021  January 2021 $8:017:04
03/16/2021  July 2020 $3,297.88
03/16/2021 November 2020 <$5;861:28~
Other Debits
Date Description . Amount
03/15/2021 June reversal 57076
03/15/2021 March reversal §4;385:88
03/15/2021  May reversal $9.44989
03/15/2021  April Reversal $479593
03/15/2021 July reversal $6:69576

03/16/2021  NOVEMBER 2020 REVERSAL

03/16/2021  TRANSFER TO PROMONTORY ICS ACCOUNT

2 Menmber

FDIC

$6:861.98~



g ‘%‘NEWFIRST +.§:212na1

Statement Endmg 03/31/2021

Page Jot4

 BUSINESS BASIC CHK - -conﬁnuod,

., Daily Balances

' pate . Amcurt Dafs

Amount

 08/15/2021 C. 0 $10,006.00 036021

$§10,000.00 -



ﬁ
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._.BUS]NESS BASIC CHK - b

- % NEwFRsT{

PO Box 470

El Campo TX 77437

RETURN SERVICE REQUESTED

>000497 7697763 0U0L 09BRAT A0Z
CITY OF SIMONTON -
DEVELOPMENT CORF’ORAT'O’\E :

88 POBOX 7
SIMONTON TX 77476-0007

g e R el

8ummary of Accounts

Statement Ending 04/30/2021

Page1of2 :
Managing Your Accounts
@ Custorner Support 832-344-2100
@ - E~Banking - wwwv.newfirst com
A i 244 AvenueH -
.‘ M_aillng : Roserberg, TX 77471

' ', Main Qffce ~ ~ 079-543-3349

Acgount Type °

BUSINESS BASIC CHK

~Aceo or . Ending Balance
. ; ' $10,000.00

) Accourit Sum mary
Date - Descriptlon . ) Amauit
- 040012021  Beginning Balancé ) $10,000.00 *
RpEeRR W 0 Gredit(s) This Perfcd ' $0.00°
. 0 Debii(s) This Peried -~~~ | T 8000

'Oéhofzoz-n . Ending Balance : S éuo,'poo_.oo




* NEWFIRST *ggﬁf“d Statement Endmg 05/28/2021

PO Box 470 « . o Page 1 of2-
Ef Gampo TX 77437 . X

| ; io Managlng Your Accounts
RETURN SERVICE REQU EGTE_D

>000454 792866 0001 09227 M7 o @ Rt A M i
B (M} E.8ankiig ww.newfirst.com
£y BlTJEOF S\IAM?JNTONR ' i 2214 AverueH  *
: EVELOPVENT CORRORATION -~ . Ry e o . enue -
2§ poBox7? ; , Melling Rosenberg, TX 77471
© SIMONTONTXTZAOM00T ¢ ™ (@) Mainoffice \979-543.3349

: _"!'[_Il”"'_!ll-hil||'-'f|"h"'lml'lﬁl“"il"l"'l”"!"."ll'll" , F e

Eﬁ; Summary of AccOunts

* Adgount Type £ TP WA B Y ‘Acoodgmﬁm'ber & .. Ending Balance
BUSINESSBASCCHK S ‘," TR _ © 81000000
_BUSINESS BASIC CHK. - R | |

Accaunt Summary o .
. Date - Description . - W . ¢ Amount”
05/01/2021 . Beginning Balance . §$10,00000
L - D Gredill(s) This Perlod . - S 8000
.U . DDsbk{s)ThisPeod . - .. . ©$0.00
.05/28/2021 . Ending Balance. . -~ . . $10,000,00

% Member

ic 00000




IFBZBL
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BUSINESS BASIC cl-lK g

- % NEWFIRST fif™

PO Box 470
El Gampo TX ?7437

RETURN SERVIGE REQUESTED
>000478 32L0575 CO0L C"‘BEB? 107

@ * E-Banking

Statement Ending 06/30/2021

* Pageof2

Managing‘ Your Accounts
Custamer Support 832-344.2100

wwvw.newiiret.com

Sl sfl\;wONI'Té)ijPORATlON 2214 A H
DEVELORPMEN ‘ N venus )
A% POBOX7 - ® vag - Rosenberg, TX 17471
SIMONTD’\lTK 7?476-0007 . ValnOffice - 070-843-33 49
il’!"llll["lil"ll'l“l‘!ﬂi"lli!II!l|i;ll"Ihl]"ll.l'l.lllll_l‘!l."A' :
Summaly of Accounts | , . ,
Account Type. e Bt o i _JAcooift Number Ending Balance
BUSINESS BASIC CHK i L

$10,000.00

AecountSummary 0 o ;
DPate _ Description - - . Amount
- 05/20/2021  Beghning Balance ©O$10,00000
Pl g 0 Cradit(s) This Pericd © L8000 -

© . 0Debkit(s) This Patind . 30,00

- 0813012021 Ending Balance : $ﬁ00.00-




FOYRTI264

* NEWFIRST +§:3§“@1 "

Statement Ending 07/30/2021

PO Box 470 Page 1 of 2
El Campo‘ TX 77437 . :
' Managmg Your Accounts
RETH Rh SERVICE REQUEsTED
>DONE0L 34LE78Y 0001 392837 107 @ CiBtdmer SUPRAR - Fa2-a9¢2100
E-Bankin, wiww. newiirst.cor
cr'YEor::lmow‘rom @ L L e s :‘m
DEVELOPMENT CO?PORATIO\! T e b venue H-
i POBOX 7 Malllng Rosehberg, TX 77471
SN OR T Taa007 @ Maln Office, . 870-643-3346 .
Illlmlllllgu|1p|l“|]u"|ll|Iq[hlq”lp]lllﬂpmmu[l .
Summary of Accounts TR -y
Account Type . & Ascount Nurab Ending Balange
BUSINESS BASIC CHK o N ~', $10,000,00
BUSINESS BASIC GHK - _ |
Account Summary | -
Date ' Reseription " Amouns
0700172021  Beginning Balance $10,060.00
R 0 Creclit(s) This Parivd $3.00
5 F 0 Dahit(s) This Perlod - $0.00
- QTIﬁDf?OZ‘I _$10,900,00

Ending Balance



National
? NEWFIRST + g Statement Endmg 08/31/2021

PO Box: 470 . * Pagefof?
El Gampo TX 77437 , ; ‘
. : Managing Your Accounts
RETURN SERVICE REQUESTED , o
! . @ A4
>000499 3L9L74S 0003 092237 L0Z (D) - oustomor support g02:0442190
' i @ E-Banking wwy, hewllrst,com
§ gg:E?ggﬁg%[}I!l{%\RPORATION o s a4 Avenve
8 ! . oo venue
§§ PO BOX 7 e o | Malling . Rosenberg, TX 77471
SIMONTONMTW@'OOW o . D) manofice | o70-513-3340

Il“I:[ItlIi'll"l[l'“llhn|h'|l.lllillll |||l‘l|il,h| ppangplly

| @i‘gummaryomccaunfs IR T I
RS Account Type. - £ .. AccountNumbsr - - EndingBalance -
. BUSINESS BASIC CHIC e M e b g | ﬁ . 81000000
' BUSINESS aAsu: cHK—_‘. P |

.Ascount Summary c « :
Date . Description ' . "Amount -
07/31/2021  Beginning Balance . $10,000.00
S 0 Credit(s) Thls Periad- $0.00.
<l . QDeblts) This Pariod ' - $0.00
.- 083172021 Ending Balance et B - $10,000,00




National
Bank

* NEWFIRST}

PC Box 470
'El Campo TX 77437

RETURN SERVICE REQUESTED
>DODSL3 3977044 000 032237 107

Statemenf Endmg 09/30/2021

Paga 1 of 2

Managmg Your Accounts
O Customer Support  832-344-2100

@ E-Benking.

www.newﬂrst.ccm

Paily Balances

Date Amount Date

3 CITYOFSIMCNTON : .
Ba DE VELOF’MENTCORPORATION " Mailing - 2214 Avsnue H .
§8 POBOX7 = - Ly Ml Rosenbsrg, TX 77471
SIMONTON TX 774760007 &) wen oo 070-543-0349
LT U R U TR U ETTUTTR O
] -Summary of Accounts | _
Accaunt Type’ ' I _Aoount Number Ending Balancé .
BUSINEES BASIC CHE LT ’ = $10,000,00
BUSINESS BAsm CHK -
Account 8ummary , owmow B pts
Date . Description’ - Amount’
00/01/2021  Begitining Balance * ~ §10,000.00
i . 7 Cradit{s) This Perlod $21,581.49
&1 4 Dedii(s) This Perled - - $21,681.49
: 99;‘30/2'021_ Endlng Balance - $10,00000 -
Cither Csedits | o E
Dafe. Description - © - Amount
09/0.912021 Wiarch 2627 . $1,801.21
- 09/09/202%  Fabruary 2021 $2,686,13
©08/00/2021  June 2021 $2,088.12
-08/09/2021  Niay 2021 $3,220.47
08/08/2021 - July 2021 _ $3,275,.90
DO/OR2021 " Aprti2021 . $4,48€.16
002012021  TRANSFER FROM PROMONT‘ORY 1cS ACCOUNT- §2,37280 .
- Other Debits o ' ' .

Date Description ’ : Amoint -
00/08/2021  TRANSFER TO PROMONTORY tCaAGCOUNT-' §18,208.99 -
09/20/2021  Sept 14 MTC : $180.00
08/20/2021  August 12 MTC $1560.00

09/20/2021°  Slmonton Websle $3,07250 .-

) Mount

09/09/2021 $10,000.00 08/20/2021

. $10,C00.00



%- NEWFIRST+§:§§na1 . Staiéingni Ending~'i0/29/2b21"

PO Box 470 .
. Bl Campo. TX 77437

RETURN S8ERVICE REQUESTED |
. >000493 5204437 0O0L 092237 107

E«Banking
i CITY QF SIMONTON
as DEVELOPMENT OORPORATION

i POBOX T - Maillng .

8l O\ITON ™ 7?4?6-0007‘ Maln Offics

_@@@@

'l'alll'"i'illtll’.lll|!“‘l'l,"|‘l_'"|l'i‘Illll'h‘l'l‘lilf‘l|ﬁ't"‘

Summary of Accounts._.

Page 1 0f 2

Managing Your Accounts
Customer Support B32-344-2100

ww.newﬁra‘c.com

2214 Avenue H.

Rosehberg, TX 77471
076-648-3349 '

Account Type foe, 5 . Agcount Number

'BUSINESS BASIG CHK

BUSINESS BAsu: CHK _

Ending Balance

$10,000.00

Agsount Summary

Date . Desertption - , Amount ;

10/01/2021  Beginning Balanca - . - e’ $10 £00.00
<o 1 Credil(s) This Perlod o .. B75.00

ST Debl(s) This Perlod . ~ . $76.00

%9/29/2021 . Ending Balance:. - S $10,000,00

Cvther Credlts
Dafe . Desaription’

© Amount

06712021 TRANSFER FROM P"QO'\AONTORY 5 ACCOUNT IREDACTED]S
Other Debnts

. Date Pesaription

A0I0712027  City Of stmonton'Makw The -

"§76.00

 Amount

- Daily Balances

Date. Amount

1000712021 oL $10,000.00

§76.00



From: Natalie Ridley (A

Sent; Wednesday, July 19, 2023 7:36 AM
To: Jennifer Jones Ward
Subject: ... IGNORE - RE: Trf to component units - interfund balance due

IGNORE the email below I put the amounts in the wrong column — doh!

Natalie Ridley
Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive

Spring, Texas 77379
RRREDACTED |

Fax —281-379-6322

From: Natalie Ridley

Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 7:04 AM

To: Jennifer Jones Ward

Subject: Trf to component units - Interfund balance due

In my opinion, it looks like the city owes each componént unit a large amount for their shares of sales tax revenue, For
example, using the workboolk: I sént you yesterday (Tab €SDC CHK [SRl® it would appear that in July you transferred
$24,274.89 from Account -nd then setit the same-amount back to the General funds bank account. Same thing
-with the transaction in March 2020. Is my interpretation correct or did the component unit owe the general fund the
amounts sent.

Call me on this one if it is not making sense.

Natalic Ridley
Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379

Tel - S
Fax — 281-379-6322

[l



From: - Natalie Ridley W
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, ;

To: Jennifer Jones Ward

Subject: - o Trf to compenent units - Interfund balance due

In my opinion, it looks like the city owes cach componient unit a large amount for their shares of sales tax revenue. For
example, using the workbook I sent you vesterday (Tab-€SDC CHK it would appear that in July you transferred
$24,274.89 from Account -and then sent the same-amount back to the General funds bank account, Same thing
with the transaction in March 2020. Is my intérpretation correct or did the component unit owe the general fund the
amounts sent.

Call me on this one if it is not making sense,

Natalie Ridley
Breedlove & Co,, P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379

Tel —

" Fax--281-379-6322



From: . Natalie Ridley *
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 6

To: Jennifer Jones Ward
Subject: - .0 FW: Scanned image from City of Simonton
Attachments: City of Simonton_20230718_165046.pdf

I don't suppose you have any other statements:for this account from December 2018 through date of closing?

Natalie Ridley
Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379

Tel -

Fax - 281-379-6322

From: Jennifer Jones Ward
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2023 4:46 PM

To: Natalie Ridley m
Subject: FW: Scanned image from City of Simonton

Its not lot but | found these.....
And calling the bank resulted in ZERQ help!

** Tg ensure authenticity of emails from City of Simonton officials please ensure that they are coming from a .GOV (dot-
gov) account. The City.of Simonton only utilizes emails with official .GOV indicators.* **

---—-0riginal Message—-—-

From: Erica Molina EEESIS
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2023 4:51 PM

To: Jennifer Jones Ward

Subject: Scanned image from City of Simonton

Reply to: City of Simonton _evice Name: City of Simonton Device Model: MX-2651
Location: 35011 FM 1093 Simonton, TX 77476

File Format: PDF MMR(G4)
Resolution: 200dpi x 200dpi
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12:4% PM

(L ALTA

City of Simonton Development Corporation

Reconciliation Detall

First Financial Bank, Perlod Ending 09/2872018

Type Date ----- . Num Maime Glr
Beginning Balance
Gleargd Trangactions
Denoslts and Cradits - 2 [tems
Daposit -0g21/2018 el X
Daposit 08/28/2018 X X

Total Deposits and Cradits
Total Cleared Transactions
Clegred Balance

Unelzarad Trangactlons

Chacks and Payments - 1 lism
1074

Total Checks and F"ayments Coiwa e

Chaak 09)27/2018
Total Unclagred Transastions
Reglster Balance as of 09/28/2018

New Transactions
Deposlts and Credits - 1 ltam
1G/16/2018

To‘tgl Deposits and Creédlis

Deposit

Tetal New Transactions

Ending Balance

Bouthwastan Econa..,

P

Amount Balance
120,919.58
ZA47.38 2,447.38
17.89 2,466.37
2 AB8.37 2,485.37
2,468,37 2,465.37
2,486.37 123,384.83
-1,524.60 «1,624,80
1,524,860 -1,524.80
«1,624.80 ~1,524.60
940.77 121,880.33
287161 2,371.81
2.371.61 2,371.84
237161 237161
3,312.38 124,231.84

Page 1



Loty

DY i)

STITS09Z020160000258405007301020006500

T

- BARNK.,

RO Box 701, Abilene, TX 79804

Member FOIG

' PLEASE EXAMINE AT ONCE

Check your statement and eniclosures, and report any discrepanclés within thirty (30)

days. Pleass direct any phone inquiries regarding your accounts to (888} 5882623,
Written inqulrles shouid be sent to the address llsted, attentlon: Research.

Kk% Rk H AR RRAUTOSALL FOR AADG 773

Page 1
"49719 0,5940 AB 0,408 13171 121 Primazy Account REDACTED |
it et et o U by ooy Enclosures . 1
City Of Simonton Develupment Corp
20 Box 7
Simonton WK 77476-0007
':.":‘:
5 G R e
timmmmmmimsimmease G UMMARY OF ACEOURTS mammmo——me- i
Ao ber  Account Description . Current Balance Enclosuxras
Business Money Market 123,384.93 1
o e o mmmmesmimnn G H B CKR I NG ACCOUNT mmmmemmmmm o mm o -
Adgcount ¥itlée: . City Of Bimonton Development Corp
Business Money Market i Enclosures 7 1
Aoceunt Numbar - Statement Dates  $/04/18 thwu 8/30/18
Previous Balance 120,919.56 Days ‘in the statement period 27
'L Deposits/Credits T 2,447.38 Average ledger 121,825.99
Checks/Debits - .00 Average Collected 121 ,854.08
Monthly Maiwtzin Fee .00 :
Interest Pd This Stmb 17.99 -
Ending Balance 123,364.93 2018 Interest Paild 183,27
e i b sesamiimsm == MTSCELLANEOUS CREDIMS mmmemmmmm mmmmom e RCA———
Date Description ' Amount
. 9/21 Deposit # 2,447.38
9/30 Interest Deposit 17.99
---------- wimiioriis DAT LY ENDINGE BALANCE fvm————mamc—mmeen
Data Balance ' Date RBalance Date Balands
8/04 120,919.56 /21" 123,366.%4 9/30 123,384.93
------------- e m— ThHbarest Rate SUMIAYY === sommmmmimn s s i
Dabe Interast Rate '
9/03 0.200000%

Date 9/28/18

#An asterisk by a check indicates the praceding check (or chiecks) Is still outstanding or was included on a previous statement,



Checkbook Reconciliation

CHECKS OUTSTANDING
Date or Number Amotnt S - o P
‘ ' T ENTER : % f
Balancs Thiz Statement M
ADD
Racent Daphsits .
(Not Croditad On This Statement)
TOTAL
—kSUBTRACT
Ghaocks Dutstending
BALANGE -8
Should agres with your checkhook
. belance after deduciing oharges and
adding oredile neluded on this stalement,
but nat shewwr In your shsc](hook
= el PLEASE REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES WITHIN 30 DAYS &
TOTAL P

" In Case of Errcfs or Questions About Your Electronic Transfers
: Telephqne us af (388) 588.2623

. [o]4

. - : : Write us af PO Box 701, Abilene, Texas 79804

We are capable of hahdiing WEB code, TEL ¢ode and papér check converslnn trengacflons, which may or may not apply fo your account, Thése
transactfons tmay be Initiated by & third party (hormally a merghant) that has provided you yitth gooads, services, or ia in the procese of colletting
an insufficlent check. Thesa transattlons whl appear on your statemeant (ke ann ATM or deblt card transaction, Your authorzatlon to maka these
types of electronle fund transfers may be expressad in writing or implied through fhe posting of 4 sign. Merchants may alse racelve authorization
by telephone or thratigh the Intetnat,” You should uge caution and only provide yous bank and acsount information to trusted third partias that you
have authatlzed to [nitiate electronic fund transfers. Third partiés may clisrgs fees disclosed to you. We have no control over thitd party fees,

. ERROR RESOLUTION NOTICE

In case of errors or guastions about your electronlc fransfers, call or write us at the talephoni numbier or address Hsted In this disclosure, s soon

ag you caty, if you think your statement or recelpt Is wrohg, ar if you need mare Information ahout atranefer tisted on the statetmant or recaipt. We

must hear from you nio later than B0 days affer we sent the FIRST statement on which the prablem or ervor gppeared.

(1) Tell us your name amt acgount nimber,

(2} Desctibe the error or the transfer you are Unsure ahqut, attd explain as clearly as yoli ¢an why you helleve £ |5 ah etvor or why you need more
informatiob,

{8} Tell usthe dollar amount of the suspected ervot.,

If youi tal} us verbally, we may requira thiat you send us your complaing or quest;un In writing within 10 husinsss days.

Wa will determlie whether an acror nccurred within 10 pusiness days (20 hushiess dayg If the transfer Involved a new account) after we hear from
you and whi correst any eror prompily, I wea nsad more time, howaver, we May iake up to 46 days {90 days if the transfer Involved 4 new account,
8 point-of-sale transaction, or a foreign-intiiated transfer) to lnvestigats your complamt or questlon, '|f we decide to do this, wa will eredit your
acgount within 10 business days (20 buainess days [ the transfer involved a new accaunt) for the amount you think is in error, so that you wil
heve the usa of the monaey during the time it takes ua to gomplete our Investigation. If we ask vou to put your complaint ar question ir writing and
wa do nof receive It within 10 business days, we may not credit your account, AN aceount is considersd a new aceount tar30 days after tha first
deposit is mads, if you are a new customer.

We will tell you the rasuls within three business days after comp{eﬁng our investigation, Ifwe decide that there was no error, we wlll send youa
written explanation,

You may ask for coples of the documents that we uged hour inVestiQatlon.
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Ck# 0 Date 09/21/2018 $2,447.38



Ot 34

STMTS110120180000286603302501020000000

Member FDIC

PLEASE EXAMINE AT ONCE

Check your statement andf snclosures, anct report any discrepancles within thirty (30)
days. Please direct any phone inquiries regarding your accounts to (858) £B8-2825.
Viritten tnguiries should be sent fo the address listed, attention; Research.

TRk kR AUTOVFALL. FOR AADC 773 Date 10/3L/18 “
-32781 0.5940 AB 0,408 1062 1 Primary Account _

’ 46

g | G LRI | T g R s B P O T LR TR TR Enelosttes 2
City Of Simonton Development Coxp
PO Box 7
Simonten T 77476~-0007

mmmem e § UM MARY OF ACCOUNTS e m e mmetmmm
Aocount Number - Account.Description Current Balance Enclosures
- Businessz Money Market 124,314.97 : 2
S T A it it vl e e ~CERCRING ACC O UNT o mmmrimmmm e o o e e
‘Accsount JMitleq City Of Simonton Development Corp
Businass Money Market Englosures -2
Acaount Numbexr : RS  statenent Dates  10/01/18 thru 10/31/18
Previcus Balance - 12%,2384.93 Days in the statement perioed 31
1 Deposite/Credits .- 2,371.61 Average Ledger , 123,401,32
1' Checks/Debits . 1,524.60 Average Collagted 123,324.82
Monthly Maintain Fee -00 ‘
Interest P4 This Stmt B83.03 :
EInding Balance : 124,314.97 2018 Interest Paid 266.30
e ——— o b e e e s MISCELLANBOUS CREDITE o mi o st o i o e i
Date Dascription - Amount
16/17. Deposit # . 2,371.61
10/31 Interest Deposit 83.03
mmmmrmm-m CHECKS IN SERIAL NUMBER ORDER ——~-nmmeu-
Date Check No Anount
10/09 1074 1,824.60
* Missing Serial Numbex
------ mm—me— e )AL L ¥ ENDING BALANCE “——rro—————m e i
Date Balanae Date Balancs
10/01 123,384,93 10/17 : 124,231.,94
- 10/09: 121,860,33  10/31 124,314.87
e e e e e Interest Rate Summary —r——r-—smmmmmomm e o e o
Date Intarast Rate
8/30 ©¢.200000%
10/08 ¢.750000%
10/48 1.000000%

*An asterisk Dy & check Indleates the preceding check {or checks) I8 st outstanding or was Included on & pravious statement.




Checkbook Reconciliation

CHECKS OUTSTANDING
Date or Number Amount e
‘ ENTER 3
Balance This Stetement
ADD
Recent Deposits
(Not Gredited On This Bfaternent)
T~ TOTAL
—rSUBTRACT
o Cheoks Cuitstanding
BALANCE ‘ §
BT Rk Should agrae wiih your checkbook
ERNE helanae after deducting oharges and
acdding credits included on this statemant,
but tet shown In your checkbook
PLEASE REPORT ANY DISCREPANGIES WITHIN K H bAYS
TOTAL p—

ln Case of Errors or Questions Abﬁut Your Electronic Transfers
Telephons us at (658) 588-2823
: : oy
Wirite us af PO Box 701, Abllene, Texas 79604

We ara capable of handling WEB code, TEL cade and paper chack canversion transactions, which may or may not apply to your account. These
transactlons may be Inittated by a third party (rotmally a rerchant} that has provided you with goods, servicas, or is In the process of tollecting
an Insufficlant check, These transactions will appgar on your statemend like an ATW or debit card transaction, Your authorlzatlon to make these
types of electronic fuhd {ransfers may be expresssd Inwiiting or Implied through the posting of a slgn. Merchants may also receive authorization
by telephone or through the internet. “You should use saution arit only provide your bank and account Information to trusted third parties that you
have authorized to Initiate electronic fund transfers. Third parties may charge fees disclesed ta you. We kave ho control over third party fees,

ERROR RESOLUTION NOTICE

In case of erfors or uestions alicxut your electranic transfers, sall or write us at the talephone number or address fisted in this disclosure, as sool

a% you can, if you think yeur stafement or receipt is wrong, or i you mead mare Informatien about a transfer listed on the statement or recalpt, We

st hear from you o later thar 80 days after we sent the FIRST statement en which the problem or error appeared,

(1) Tel us your name and aceount namber.

(2) Deserlbe the efror or the transfer you ave unsure about, and explaln as claarly as you can why you bellsve it 1s an error or why you nzed mere
information.

(3) Tell ua the dollar amount of the suspacted error.

If yotr t&ll s verbally, we may require that you send tis your eomplaint or guastion in wiiting within 10 business days.

Wa wll determine whether an error occurred within 10 business days (20 business days if the transter Involved & new aceount) alter we hear from
you and will correct any error prompily. If we need more time, however, we may take up to 48 days (90 days i the transfer Involved a new aceount,
a polnt-of-sale tranzaction, or a foraign-Initlatad transfer) to Investigate your complafnt or guestion. If wa decide to do this, we will cradit your
account withln 10 business days {20 buriness days if the transfer invelved a naw account) for the amount you think 1s In error, s that you wili
have the use of the money during the time It takes us to complete our investigation. If we ask you to put your complaint or questlon inwriting and
we do ot ratelvae it within 10 husiness days, we may not eredit your account. An account s sohsidered 2 naw account for 30 days after the first
deposit 1s made, If you are  new customer,

We will tall you the results within three business days after completing our investigation, If we declds that there was no arror, we will send you a
written explanztion.

¥ou may ask for copies of the documents that we used in our Investigation,
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STHMTST201201 SU0002T3103255901023000000 )

FIRST
BANK..

PO Bax 701, Abilena, TX 79604

Member FRIC

PLEASE EXAMINE AT ONCE

Check your statement and anclosurds, and repart any digcrepancies within thirfy (30)
days. Please direct any phone Inquirfas vegarding your accounts to {288) 838-2623,
Written inquirles should be sent to the address listed, attentlon: Research.

REDACTED

Fhk Nk kR ARAUTOX *ALL FOR AADC 773
82400 0,5940 AR 0,408 108 2 141

Date 11/30/18
Primary Account

U CHTT T AU U R W AT L Enclosures
City Of Simonton Development Coxp
PO Box 7
Simonton TX T77476~0007
it v i e SUMMARY OF ABACCOUNTE memmmumunmma e .
Acaount. Mumkey ' Account Desdiiption Current Balance Bnclosures
Business Money Markst 123,913.90 1

B CHECRKING ACCOUNT mmrawan- e

T AcoountTitle: City Of Simonton Development Corp
PRIVACY POLICY NOTICE: 'Cur.Privacy Notice did not change. To view our Privacy
:Notioe, you may select any of the Iollowing options:
* @o to https://www.ffin.com/privacy-policy-personal-banking-fizat-financial-
bank~texas;
% Contact us at 855.660.5862 to request a oopy be malled to you; or
. * Vigit any-of our convenient locationg and regusst a printed vexsion.

Business Money Market Enclosures . : b}

Account Number Statement Dates 11/01/18 thiu 12/02/18

Previous Balance 124,314.97 Days in the statement period © 32

Deposits/Credits s .00  Average lLedger 124,251,22

1 Checks/Debits 510.00 Avarage Collected 124,251.22

Monthly Maintain Fee .00 .

Interest Fd This Stmt 108,93

Ending Balance 123,913.90 2018 Interest Paid, 375,283

T P A e ) o e MISCELLANEQUS CREDITE ———— ===t ey mm = ————

Date Desoxiption Amount

12/02 Interest Deposit 108.93

————————— CHECKS LN SERIAML NUMBER DiRID B B mmseaseareussci

Date Chack No ABmount

11/29% 1076 510.0¢C

¥ Missing Serial Number

0t kb e o o DAIT LY ENDING BALANDUCHE ~rrcamme e

Date Balance ‘Date Balance Date Balanca

11./01 124,314.97 11/28 123,804.97 12/02 125,913,900

*An asterlsk by 2 check Indicates the precading sheck (or cﬁecks) Is stlff outstanding or was tncluded on a previous stateinent,



Checkbook Reconciliation

CHECKS OUTSTANDING
Date or Mumbeyr Amount
ENTER 4 ,
Balznoe This Statement '
ADD
Reaoent Deposiis
(Net Cradifad On This Statement)
TOTAL
- SUBTRACT
Chaeks Quistanding
BALANGE 2
Shauld agras with your chackbook
balanse after deduating charges and
adding oradits Included on this statemant,
kit not shown In vour checidook
: : = =) PLEASE REPORT ANY DISCREPANGIES WITHIN {50 DAYS '
TOTAL et

in Case of Errore orﬁﬁestions About Your Eleatronic Transfers
Telephione us at (888) 688-2623
' or
Write us at PO Box 701, Abllens, Texas 79604

We are capable of handling WEB code, TEL cade and paper chack sonversion transactions, which may or may not apply £o your acsount, These
transactions may be inittated by a third party {narmally 2 merchant) that has provided you with goods, services, ar s In the process of eoflecting
an insufficlent check. These transactions will appesr bn your statement ke an ATM or debit card transaction. Your autharization to make these
types of electronic fund transfeis may be axpressed In writing or impliad through the posting of a sign. Merchants may also recelve authorization
by telaphona or thrpugh thi intarnat, You should use caution and anly provide your bank and aceount informatlon fo trusted third partles that you
have authorlzed to iniflate electronte fund transfers. Third partles may charge faes disclosed to you. We have no control over third party faas,

ERROR RESOLUTION NOTICE

In case of errors or ttlestiens about your elastronie transters, call or write s at the telephone number or address listed in this diselosure, as soon

&8 youl can, if-you think your statement or recaipt ts wrong, o7 If you hesd rote information about 2 transfer listad on the statement or recelpt. We

muzt hear from youi n later than 80 days after we sent the FIRST statement on which the prablem or error appeared.

{1) Tell us your nama and aseount number,

* {2) Bescribe the sftor or tha transfer yau are unaure abeut, and explain as clearly as you can why you bellsve i |s an efror or Why you need mors
Informatlon,

{3) Tall us the dollar amount of the suapected error.

H you tell us verbally, we may reguire that you send us your complaint or duestior in writing within 43 bualnesy days,

Ve wiil determine whethar an ervor aceurred within 10 business days (20 business days if the fransfer involved a new account} after wa hear from
you and wlilf corract any error prompily. [F we nead rore time, however, we may take up to AB days {80 days it the transfer Involved a new account,
a polnt-of-sale transaction, or a forefgn-iniiated transfer) to Investigate your complaint or question. If we daclde to do this, wa wlli credit your
account wlthin 10 buslness days (20 business days if the tranafer involvad a naw account) for the amount you think is Tn atror, g0 that you will
have the use of tha monay during the time it takes s to complats our investigation. If we ask you to put your complaltt or question I writlhg and
wea do nof recelve 1t within 10 business days, we may not credit vour aceount. An aceount is considered a new account for 30 days after the flrst
deposit [s made, i you are 4 hew gustomer,

We will tell you the results wlthin three business days after completing our lnvestigation, if we decldae that there was no ereor, we will sand you a
written explanation.

You may ask for coples of the documents that we used in our investigation,




 FimsT
leﬂmﬂﬁﬂ. ‘ Member FDIC
- WKE& PLEASE EXAMINE AT ONCE

ez PO Box 701, Abilens, TX 78604 , B Qheg'k your statement and enclosures, and report any discrepancies within thirty (30)
: . s days. Please direct any phone Inguirles régarding your accounts ta (88) 688-2621,
Wriiten Ingulrles should ke sent to the address lisfed, attention: Rasaarch,

et fan _ Date 11/30/18 '
e City Of Simonton Development Corp ) Primaxy Account
PO Box 7 Enclosures 1
gimonton 'TX 77476-0007

BRI o i e ek e 3 o memmmamms Trbaraest Rate s-ummary —————————————————————— R p——
? g Date Interest Rate
10/31 1.00000Q0%

STMIS1201201800002731 032689020:20000000

*An asterlsis by a check Indlcates the praceding chack (or checks) is still outstanding or was mciuded on & previous statement,
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Frams - Natalie Ridley [

Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 5:39 AM

To: Jennifer Jones Ward

Subject: ; FW: Scanned image from City of Simonton
Attachments: City of Simonton_20230718_165721.pdf

For this account (See attached) do you have any statements for November 2018 through the date the account was
closed?

If so please send as that would be really helpful
Thanks

Natalie Ridley
Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379

Tel
Fax - 281-379-6322

-----Original Message-----

From: Jennifer Jones Ward
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2023 4:49 PM
To: Natalie Ridley

Subject: FW. Scanne! image !rom City o! Simanton

#* To ensure authenticity of emails from City of Simonton officials please ensure that they are coming from a .GOV (dot-
gov) account. The City of Simonton only utilizes emails with official .GOV indicators. **

----- Original Message-----
From: Erica Molina—
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2023 4:57 PM

To: Jennifer ones Ward [ EESIERN

Subject: Scanned image from City of Simonton

Reply to: City of Simonton _Device Name: City of Simonton Device Model: MX-2651

Location: 35011 FM 1083 Simonton, TX 77476

File Format: PDF MMR(G4)
Resolution: 200dpi x 200dpi






WALLIS STATE BANK

Statement Ending 10/31/2018

2929 W Sam Houston Plewy N - Houston, TX 77043-1644

RETURN SERVICE REQUESTED
>00034H% EHUBCI".L., 000YL 09277) LoZ

SIMONTON DEVELOPMENT CORP
 POBOXT.
SIMONTON X 77476 0007

sl e e o o g 0 o

Summary of A ccpunts

SIMONTON DEVELOPMENT COR, Pagy 1 oFd
CustomerNumber

Account Type

Account Number

BUSINESS FREE.CHECKING

BUSINESS FREE CHECKING-REIINCISOINNN

Ending Balanog

5181,881,79

Account Summary
- Pate Description . s . Amount
- 082972018 Beginting Balance $180,573.58
osg 1 Credil(s) This Period $4,743,23
Ljadiioe . 2 Debli(s} This Period $3,3256,03
- :210/31/2018  Ending Balance $484,891.79
Account Actlwty
PostDate _ Description . . B S Deb'lts . Credits Balance
091&13&8?,;‘.‘-,Begfnnfﬁg Balar’lﬁé e N L b i, i S ;;-:.'.' el ..:‘ .$18q;573 59
10/17/2018  DEPOSIT ; ) 3. $185,316.82
AGHGER18, . CHESKEAINE vl o) o i Rjoae ¥ 3RES - B1.426.00 - e T Tt B892
10/26/2018 CHEC!{#_T]OS R T _ $1 900 03 §181,891.79
1’0131!2018?--'-:~:§h'dintt'le’ta!_ar',i‘ée"'- SICRE L T S R T A L 4 ,‘_$7181 091.79
Checks Cleared
; Check Nbr Date Amount Gheck Nbr Date Amaunt
© 1408 4 40/19/2018 F 1 $1742880 D6 026018 T 490003
* ‘ndfeates sklppad check numbal
Daily Balances
Do  Amount Date . . . Amount Date Amount
1072048 - (pd8sR1e8R  f0H9ple UB369182 020018 T eten] e
Qverdraft and Returned ltem Fees :
' : Total for this period Total year-to-tate
ﬁ Total Overdraft Fees $0.00 $0.00
Tatal Returned ltem Fens $0.00 $0.06

Mamber

weneee FDIC

003kl 2ZCA0%k 00DRR DO13S3 nO02/T00E




sivonron beveLopveNT coRe, . ISEIBISASRIEI  oiatoment Endng 10/31/2018 __Page2ofd

(N CASE OF EMRORS OR QUESTIOMS ABOUT YOUR ELECTRONIC TRANSFERS
Telephane us at 712-530-2900 or 8440724636 -
24-Huue Information Helplin 877»WSB-CALL {972-2265) » WallisBank.cam
or -
+Wifte ug et Wallls State Ban!c 2928 W Sam Houston Plawy N, Suite 300, Houston TX 77043 [

18 #00f @ you van, {fyou think your statement or vcelpt s wrong or f vou riesd! more Inforemation: eout & transfer o the stetement or receht e must hoer an* | you no
 |wiarthan 60 days aftet wa sent you the FIRST statemant on which the etror or problem eppeared.

(1) Telltis your naiih and accaunt rumber,

@ Describe the sreor or the transfer youl are unsure sbout, and explain ag clesriy 28 you can wiy you helisve there is ah srror or hy you need more
information,

(3 Toll ys the dollar amount of the suspected érmr )
IF you tell us arally, we may requira that ot sand us your camplaint ot gusstion b wiriting within 10 businass days.

Wa will Investigate your complaint and whf correct any error promotly. H wértake more than 10 bushess days {or more than 20 busthess days for an atvor occuirriny within 30
days efter the first-depositwas made to your astount) to do this, werwill credtt yaur seceunt for the amotnt you think 1a n srror, so tat yout wH heve tha use of the money
durdng the tims it takes us to complete o Investigation,

i will t2ll you the rasylts of our investigation within three husiness days efier complsting our investigation. 1f we decide thers was no stror, we will send you & witten
gxplanation.

You may ask for coples of the docuimsnis that we used in oi:r Invastigation.

THIS I PROVIDED TO HELP YOU BALANCE YOUR | -+« CHECKS OUTSTARDING THIS IS PROVIDER TO HELP YOU BALANCE YOUR
STATEMENT, NO. AMQUNT CHECKBOOK,
YOUR BALANCE 3 . g CHECKBOOK BALANCE §
SHOVN ON THIS STRTEVENT — L C ]| AreTATEKENTOMTE O
ADD +F ANYa - § / SUBYRACT = {IF ANY) $
UEPQSITINGT SHOWN CH THS mmen [ . . ACTIVITY CHARGES - o
' $ 4 5 5

TOTAL - , : supTOTAL .
SUBTRACT~ (FANY) § | SUBTRACT - (F ANY) b
Oli»K.,OUTSTMDmG e I OTHER BARK CHARGES

R § < > 3
BALANCE s < BALANCE e —
oLt B ACREE WITH YOUR CHECKBOOK BALANCE S S-OULE AGREE WITH YCUR STATEMENT BALANCE

(i CASE OR ERRORE OR QUESTIONS ARQUT YOUR STATEMENT

I you think your stalsment s wrong of if you need mors Information about a transfer on the statervient, wirlte Us {on a separate shast) af the addrsss printad or the top of this
statement as Soon as pessible. We mustheer fro your no fater thaw 30 days after wa sent you tha FIRET statement or which the evor or prablem appeared. You can
talephone us, but doing so will nof prssenvs your rights. In your letter, give us the following information: '

s Your name and accaunt puber.

s Thedollarameunt of e suspected emor,
s Daescribaths ervor and explaln ag cleatly &s you can why you balisvs there s an emor, If you naed mere informetion, dascribe tis ter you are ustre abouk,

Balance Cormputation Msthad for Cashi Reserve Accounts

We figure fa poriion of] tha finance charge on your accourt by applying fhe periocic rate to the "avarege daly balance” of your ascourt {incfiding cunsnt ransactions), To get
the “average daiy belance’ wa faks the begintiing balance of your account each day, add any new [urchssefxdvancesfivans), and subleact any payrments or credits, fand
unpard fiance chargas), This ¢lves us the dally balance. Then we add up ell the daify balances for the billing cyele and civide the tolal by the nutnber of days in the biing
¢vele, This gives us the *average delly bafance”,

If you question a cherge on your Cash Reserve acsotnt, you do not have o pey any amount in question whils we ara investiating. hut you ara stif ohligetad to psy the perts
of the billthat are not in question. While we are Investigating your quastion, we cannof report you as delincuent or taka any action to collect the amount vour question, You

i
can telephona us, hut ragulations reqtire a writtan communicetion to preserve yotr righis. -

We will investigate your compiaint and will correct any arror promptiy.

813




BIMON [UN DEVELOPMEN! CORE - Statement Ending 10/31/2018 Page 3of4
- Al 110¢ !
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SIMONTON DEVELCPMENT CORP. _ Statermant Ending 10/31/2018:
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4208 PM. ..
CoaMa e

Simonton Devealopment Corporation
Reconciliation Detail

Walils State Bank Checking, Period Ending 10/31/2018

BT

Type . Date . Num Name Elr: Amount Balanca
Baginning Balance ' ) ' 180,673.69
Cleared Transactions ‘ ,
Ghecks and Paymenis - 2 items )
Check - 10M6/2048. 1108  Fred Rayes Gree... X -1,800.03 -1,800.03
BllPmt-Check  10/16/2018, 1105 | DavidWillams & ... X -1,426,00 <3,325.08
- Total Ghecks and Payments ~3,326.03 -3,328,08
Deposlts and Crodits - 1 Item
Dsposit . 10172018 X 4,743.23 4,743,23
Total Deposits and Gradits: ' 4,743.23 4,743.23
Tetal Cleared Transactions- 1,418.20 1,418.20
Cleared Balance ‘ 1,418.20 181,991,709
Register Balange as of 10431/2818 1,418.20 181,691.79
Ending Balance 1,418.20 181,001,79

Page1
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From: - .. | Natalie Ridley
-+ Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2023 9:25 AM
To: Jennifer Jones Ward

Subject: QUestions so far today

1 — Keep Simonton beautiful bank account — Only transagtions were in December 2020 and detail is that the funds came

from Square Inc. Does the City accept donations from residents to assist with landscaping, ILe. what source of income
should this be recorded as?

2 = Please provide Money Market statements .)ctober 2019 — December 2019

3 — Please provide credit card statements

+ 4 - Jan 2020 there was a deposit in the Grants accourit -or $10,000. Were you awarded a grant ir. that year? Do
you have copy of the grant award [etter that you Wwilt end to me. Ifit wasn’t a grant were did the funds come from?

5 — What type of expense is Ron Cox & Co?

6 — Please send me the city of Simonton bank statements (account ending- for January 2021 through October
2021.

* 7~ I think [ am loosing my mind but T cant find the IC§ Statements for the Simonton Development corporation -- [ know
-7 Pvesome of these but cant find them now. Can you resend. Sorry

8 —~ CDARS statements do you have any that you can send? Also do the component units have CDARS accounts?

Natalie Ridley
Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379

Tel -

Fax — 281-3779-
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- From:. S < DACTED
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2 50 A

To: Jennifer Jones Ward
.. Subject: FW: TexPool 2019-2020
© Attachments: City of Simonton_20230713_163249.pdf

Jennifer the attached is not for Texpool its fax wallis. Can you send the 2019-2020 texpool statements please

Natalie Ridiey
Breedlove & Co., P.C,

17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379
Tel -
Fax - 281-379-6322

-----Original Message-----

From: lennifer Jones Ward
Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2023 4:26 PM
To: Natalie Ridley
Subject: TexPool =

** To ensure authenticity of emails from City of Simonton officials please ensure that they are coming from a .GOV {dot-
gov) account. The City of Simonton only utilizes emails with official .GOV indicators. **

—---0riginal Message-----

From: Erica Molina
Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2023 4:33 PM

To: Jennifer Jones Ward F

Subject: Scanned image from City of Simonton

Reply to: City of Simontonmevice Name: City of Simonton Device Modet: MX-2651
Location: 35011 FM 1093 Simanton,

File Format: PDF MMR{(G4)
Resolution: 200dpi x 200dpi
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Statement Ending 10/29/2021

CITY OF SIMONTON
Customer Numb oF!

RETURN SERVICE REQUESTED

>0CYERY 50843 DUOL 09297L 10Z BB Mslling Adcress
¢ CITY OF SIMONTON - L - [ Phone Number
5. POBOX7 W |

34 SIMONTON TX 774760007 . [ Z4Hour Helplide

ok

E St R 1 wenstie
LRt 00 kg ey heng g g o |

Summary of Accounts

Paga 1 of2

Managmg Your Accounts

2029 W Sem Houaf on Py N
" Houstan, TX 170431844

713-580—99100 or
8448724535

8770722085

www. walllsbank.com

Ending Balance

Acdount Type - g, R ‘
SMALL BUSINESS CHECKING - PUBLIC &GOV il

$18,939.19

SMALL BUSINESS CHECKING - PUBLIC & GoviSISIDEIGRNSIN]
Account Summary - |

Date Description Amcunt
.10001/2021  Beginning Balance $16,195.41
v TR 1 Credii{s) This Perlod $2,743.78
L 0 Debit(s) This Period $0.00 -
+ 5012802021 Ending Balanoe $153,939,1%
Account Activify
PostDate  Description o | — Debits Credits Balance
10/01/2021  Beginning Balarice - N T A $16,195.41
10/G’|/202'1. CENTERPOINT ENER PAY’VI NTS $2,743.78 $1$,939.19
10/29/2021  Ending Balance $18,036,10
Daily Balances
Date Amaunk
10791 /2024 C $18,939.19
Qverdralf and Returned tem Fees
Total for this period Total yearto-date
Total Overdraft Fees $0.00 $0.C0
Total Returned Item Fees : $0.G0 $0.00




WALLISBANK®

Statement Ending 11/30/2021

CITY QF SIAONTON Page 1 of2
RETURN SERVICE REQUESTED - Managmg Your Accozmts
>00%k288 LX2772 LO00L 08257k LO0Z - . i 2929W8ﬁmHOUSt0nP&WVN
DLE 27772 0001 09297, . m MallngAddres:,.. sty T)\?7043-1o44
~  CITY QF SIMONTON ! : : .':713—589 ~050Q or.'
%: PO BOX T _ B D Phone Number BAAGTA40%
K s',“{_‘fNTONTX'Wé?G"OQO?--‘ Ve E ﬂ 2¢ HourHe’plrne 877«9722256 '
: ; & ¢ - Q \A‘ebal‘tg ' . vm{\t;.lr_«alllsbzink.éoirg
i““lll"‘l'lllIll'm'lm'!’!"'hl'llluli"il'“ll”l‘l“‘ll e R 2 E BN
Summary of Accounts

Accaunt Type | . = ; : Ending Balance
SMALL BUSINESS CHECKING « PUBLIC & GOV $19,914.11

Account Summary
Date PRescription Amount
:--10/36/2021  Beginning Balance - $18,930.19
) 1 Credit(s) This Perlod $2,743.78
3o 1 Debit{s) This Period $1,771.86
- 44/30/2021,  Ending Balanca $19,911.11
Account Activity
Post Date Desctiption 4 W v g Dehits Credlts Balance
10308021 | Begining Bélange. ... . L o 31w
11/01./2‘021 CENTERPOINT ENER PAYMF’\JTS 252 . S2,74§.?8 §21,682.87
11g021  Re USATAXPYMT [JIEIDENSRNSIDIN - - - 177188 . B -LRRE
14/30/202%  Ending Balance : $19,811.41
Daily Balances
Date Amount Date Amount
gz -0 0 - o $24e8287 tnefdo 0 . S §19.914.44
Overdraft and Retumed ltem Fegs
: Totai for this period - Total year-to-date
Total Overdraft Focs ' $0.00 $0.00
Total Returnad ltem Fees : ) $0.00 $0.00

@ Moxibat
e FDIC
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WALLISBANKe!

RETURN SERVIGE REGUESTED
>001201 k515926 0001 092371 107
ITY OF SIMONTON

C
POBOX7
S:MONTON TRT74 76~0007

B0672904

oCiz

(T L L LT R O LU PR R U

Statement Ending 12/31/2021

CITY OF SIMONTON

Paga 1 of 2

Customar Number _
Managmg Your Accow:is

% Ma|lng Adﬁresa
ﬂ Phone Numbar

G 24~Wour Helpl‘ne

) Websis

. 9928 W Sam Housfor Plavy N
“Houistor:, TX 77043«1544

71 3-580—-9Q0(J of

'BA4-072:4635

8776722085

wiw.walllabank.com

PRIVACY-NQTICE - Fedarai law-requires us te tell you how we collect, share, and protect your persenal infermatior,
Qur privacy polley has not changed and you may review our policy and pracllces with respeot to your perscnal
informetion at wyrw.wallisbank.com er we will meif you a free copy upon request If you call (713) 580-9900.

Summary of Accoynts
Acéount Type ' o Ending Balance
SMALL BUSINESS CHECKING - PUBLIC & GOV $25,298.87

SMALL BUSINESS CHECKING - PuBLIC & covSISIDENGNNSID]

dccount Summary
Date Desctiption Amount
0172021 Beginning Balance $19,811.11
: 2 Credit(s) This Perlad $5,457.56
0 Debit(s) This Parlod $0.00
1218112024 Ending Balance %25,398,87
Account Activity
Post Date  Descriptlon Debits Credits Balance
1201/2021  Beginning Balance g $19,914.11
12/01/2021 CENTERPOINT ENER PAYMENTS $2,743.78 £22,664.89
12/30/2021  CENTERPOINT ENER PAYMENTS . $2,743.78 $25,308.67
12/31/2021  Ending Bajance $25,398.67
Paily Balances
Date Amount Date Amount
{2/01/2021 - 82285489 12/30/2021 $25,368.67
Overdraft and Returned ltem Fegs
Total for this period Total year-to-dlate
Total Overdraft Fees $0.00 $0.00
Total Returned item Fees * $0.00 $0.00

@M Siobe Y
FDI

EeBER




WALLISBANKSf-

RETURN BERVICE REQUESTED
>00%257 R4&3AYES 0COL DRE9?7L L0Z
CITY OF SIMONTON

. POBOX7
& SIMONTON TX 774760007

DB4B3IB1T

nil||"|"|]|!u|lr|nhll(||!l:tul[ulllhglllll'llnluiuhla[

i Summary of Accounts

Statement Ending 01/31/2022

GITY OF SIMONTON

Cuatomer Numbar

Paga 1 of 2

Managing YourAccounts

% Mal'ng Address~

D Phone Nu'nber

D 24'—Hqur Halpiing.

L Website

5928 W Bam Howston Play N

Houston, TA77043- 1644

71 3680—9900 or
844~97')-4635

877-972-2266

WY, Walilab_anlccom

Account Type

SMALL BUSINESS CHECKING ~ PUBLIC & GOV

Ending Balance

$26,3098.67

SMALL BUSINESS CHECKING - PUBLIC & GOV--__

Account Summary
- Datg Deseription Amount
C0i01/2022 Bseglnning Balance §25,308.67
i 0 Credit(s) This Parlad $0.00
- 0 Dabi(s) This Period $0.00
T 01/34/2022 Entdlng Balance $25,398.67
Account Activity _
Post Date Description B Debits Cradiis Balance
p1i01/2022 - Begitining Balance ' - | $25,308.67
. No activity this statement period
01/31/2022  Ending Balancs - $26,308.67
- Overdraft and Refurned liem Fees
Total for this period Total year4o-date Previous year-to-tlate
Total Overdraft Fees $0.00 $0.00 $C.00
Total Returned Item Fees $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Memnbar

ﬂﬂ&ugl
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WALLISBANKSF-

RETURN SERVICE REQUESTED

»NOLR56 7832583 0001 092971 L0Z

OITY OF SIMONTON .
o POBOX7 .
8 SIMONTON TX77476-0007

GUBL6163

|[||:1‘|-|;;||fl]lhllll“th]]lilp!n;!l[lll;qlm”]llllﬁhf

Statement Ending 02/28/2022

CITY OF SIMONTON

Page 1 of2

Customer Numbar'_

Managmg YourAccounts

B Wailng Address
E] Phane Nutriber
B 24-Hour Flelpitne

Wabsite

2828 W Sam Houston Pkwy N
Hausten X f7043~1 644

4 3»589@901) or
544—972—4636

877 972:2255

: \.’u\pnmwali_lsbankcom _

Summary of Accounts
Account Type Account Number Ending Balauce
SMALL BUSINESS CHECKING - PUBLIC & GOV $28,142.45

SMALL BUSINESS CHECKING - PUBLIC & GOV-REAtI

Account ummary
-Date Descriptlon Araunt
0210172022 Beginning Balance $28,396.67
e 1 Credit{s) This Perfod . $2,743.78
Fins {} Debit(s) This Period ;
102/26/2022 Ending Balance $28,142.48
Account Activity
Post Date Desetiption Debits Cradits Balance
02042022 - Beginniig Balane S s, - © $25,208,57
02/0_‘1(2022 OENT ERPOINT ENER PAYNIENTS_ $2,743.78 $28,142.45
02/28/2042 * Ending Balanie o o $28,14248
Daily Balances
Date Amount
0212022 §08,142,45
Overdraft and Refuimed Item Fees
cX Total Tor this period Total year-fo-date Previous year-to-tate
Total Ovardraft Fees $0.00 $0.00 $0,00
Total Returned ltem Fees $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Mentber

TR



WALLISBANKE::

Statement Ending 03/31/2022

CITY OF 8IMONTON Fage ot 2
0ustomarﬂambew
RETURN SERYICE REQUESTED Managmg Your Aoco unts
>001%77 8380412 AO0L 92971 107 , e 2820 WSam Holiston Skwy N
NN ST % Ma“'”g ’S‘dd’e”  Houstén, TX 770431844
s CIT IMONTON : 7436600900 or
5. COBOKT - o Erong b e
4 BIMONTON TX 7747€-0007 D o Haipﬂne 87?19721 o
Q WebSite ‘ wwijva!{llsbank.oiqrﬁ.

([ E o g g g P G B b el e

PRIVACY NOTICE - Federal law requlrés us to tell you how we colleci, share, and protect your personal information.

:  Qur privacy policy has not changed and you may review our policy and practices with respact to your personal

infarmation at www.wallishani.com orwe will mail you a free copy upon request if you call (713) 580-2900.
Summary of Accounts
Acepunt Type an Account Number Ending Balance

8MALL BUSINESS CHECKING - PUBLIC & GOV % 3 _

$30,886.23

SMALL BUSINESS CHECKING - PUBLIC & GOVSIDENGRNSIDNY

Accoum‘s Summary
-Date Description ‘ . Amount
¢ 03012022 Beginning Saiancea 3 $28,142.45
ik 1 Credi(s} This Peariod 3 - $2,743.78
: 0 Debit(s) This Perlod ' $0,00
- 10313112022 Ending Balance $3&,8&6.23
Account Activity
Post Dafe Desciption Eog . Debits Creadits Balance
04/01/2022 . - Beglnnlig Balanoa ‘ o T 284246
08/01/2022  CENTERPOINT ENER PAYMENTS $2,743.78 $30,886.23
03/31/2022 ' EndingBalance. : '$30,886.23

Daily Balances

Date Amount
03i01/2022 ~ - . $30,688.23

QOverdraft and Returned liem Fees
‘ Total for this period

Total year-fo<late

Total Overdraft Fees $0.00

$0.00

Total Returned ltem Fees ; $0.00

$0.00

LE R

@ Membar
eutees FDIC



WALLISBANK:

RETURN SERVICE REQUESTED

CITY OF SIMONTON
POBOX 7

SIMONTON TX 77476-0007

Summary of Accounts

Statement Ending 04/28/2023

CITY OF SIMONTON
Customer Number:

Page 1 0f 2

Managing Your Accounts

m Mailing Address
3 G Phone Nu'mber

D 24 Hour Helphne

D Webs ite

2929 W Sam Houston Pkwy N
-Houston, TX 77043 1644 ;
' 713-580-9900 or FASTEUE
;844-972-4636 ]

§77.972:0255

www wallisbank.com

Account Type

Account Number

SMALL BUSINESS CHECKING - PUBLIC & GOV

Ending Balance

$66,626.87

SMALL BUSINESS CHECKING - PUBLIC & cov/iEJNSHISIDIN

Account Summary
Date Description

04/01/2023 Beginning Balance

0 Credit(s) This Period
: 0 Debit(s) This Period
04/28/2023 Ending Balance

Account Activity

Post Date Description

Amount
$66,626.87
$0.00
$0.00
$66,626.87

Debits

Credits Balance

04/01/2023 ~ Beginning Balance
- e No activity this statement penod
04/28/2023 . Ending Balance '

Overdraft and Returned ltem Fees

$66,626.87

$66,626.87

Total for this period

Total year-to-date

Total Overdraft Fees

$0.00

$0.00

Total Returned Item Fees

$0.00

$0.00

Member

veneer FDIC
LENDER
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WALLISBANK:

p— Y
.)"

RETURN SERVICE REQUESTED

Statement Ending 05/31/2023

CITY OF SIMONTON Page 1of 2
Customer Number.

Managing Your Accounts
2929 W Sam Houston Pkwy N
* Houston, TX 77043-1644

X Mailing Address
' . 713580990007 -

CITY OF SIMONTON e e 0 ¢ :
O hokT Wit ha ey
SIMONTON TX 77476-0007 i D ~ 24-Hour Helpline  877-972-2255
L] Websie  wwwwalisbankicom
Summary of Accounts
Account Type Account Number Ending Balance
SMALL BUSINESS CHECKING - PUBLIC & GOV REDACTED | $69,377.80

SMALL BUSINESS CHECKING - PUBLIC 2 GOVIISIINSHISOIIN

Account Summary
+ Date Description

- 04/29/2023 Beginning Balance

; 1 Credit{s) This Period
= 0 Debit{s) This Period
05/31/2023 Ending Balance

Account Activity
Post Date Description Debits Credits Balance
04/29/2023 ~ Beginning Balance : $66,626.87
95/01!‘2023 CENTERPOINT ENER PAYMENTS 32,750.93 $69,377.80
05/31/2023 ' Ending Balance : $69,377.80
Daily Balances
Date Amount
05/01/2023 T 1S T T869,877.80
Overdraft and Returned Item Fees
Total for this period Total year-to-date
Total Overdraft Fees $0.00 $0.00
Total Returned ltem Fees $0.00 $0.00

Member

cevers FDIC




WALLISBANKS!

RETURN SERVICE REQUESTED

CITY OF SIMONTON

Statement Ending 06/30/2023

CITY OF SIMONTON

Page 1 of 2

Managmg Your Accounts :

)v{ Malhng Address

D Phone Number

2929 W Sam Houston Pkwy N
Houston, TX 77043-1644 .

ST13- 580-9900.or

POBOX 7 RIS
SIMONTON TX 77478-0007 D 24-Hou_r.HelpIine 4‘377;9?7;':_.7‘2'2545 o
L1 website www.wallisbank com
Summary of Accounts
Account Type Account Number Ending Balance

SMALL BUSINESS CHECKING - PUBLIC & GOV

$75,209.95

SMALL BUSINESS CHECKING - PUBLIC & coV-[ISIBINGIISDIN

Account Summary

Date Description Amount
06/01/2023 Beginning Balance $69,377.80

2 Credit(s) This Period $5,832.15
i 0 Debit(s) This Period $0.00
06/30/2023 Ending Balance $75,209.95
Account Activity
Post Date Description Debits Credits Balance
06/01/2023 . Beginning Balance S T $69,377.80
06/01/2023 CENTERPOINT ENER PAYMENTS $2,750.93 $72,128.73
06/30/2023 . CENTERPOINT ENER PAYMENTS $308122 87520085
06/30/2023 Ending Balance $75,209.95
Daily Balances
Date Amount Date Amount
06/01/2023 4.5 S$7242873 06/30/2023 7 T T $75.209.95

Overdraft and Returned Item Fees

Total for this period

Total year-to-date

Total Overdraft Fees

$0.00

$0.00

Total Returned item Fees

$0.00

$0.00

Member

cevees FDIC
LENDER
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P

WALLISBANKe!

5

RETURN SERVICE REQUESTED

CITY OF SIMONTON
PO BOX7
SIMONTON TX 77476-0007

Statement Ending 07/29/2022

CITY OF SIMONTON Page 1 of 2
Customer Number:

Managing Your Accounts
' ‘ : 2929 W Sam Houston Pkwy N
Houston, 'TXv 77043-1644

B Mailing Address
| /[]  erone Numper -+ £19:2808900 o€
=

844.972-4636
24-Hour Helpline  877-972-2255 |

Website www.wallisbank.com

Summary of Accounts
Account Type Account Number Ending Balance
SMALL BUSINESS CHECKING - PUBLIC & GOV $41,868.50

SMALL BUSINESS CHECKING - PuBLIC & GOV{SISIBENGRNSIDNN

Account Summary
Date Description
- 07/01/2022 Beginning Balance
4 1 Credit(s) This Period
0 Debit(s) This Period
07/29/2022 Ending Balance

Account Activity

Post Date Description Debits Credits Balance
07/01/2022  ‘Beginning Balance ' _ T S9a1T 5T
07/01/2022  CENTERPOINT ENER PAYMENTS $2,750.93 $41,868.50
07/29/2022  Ending Balance ; : : $41,868.50

Daily Balances

Date e AmOUDE
BRIOA/20227 - TN 941868150

Overdraft and Returned ltem Fees

Total for this period

Total year-to-date

Total Overdraft Fees

$0.00 $0.00

Total Returned Item Fees

$0.00 $0.00

Member

eieee FDIC



WALLISBANK®!

RETURN SERVICE REQUESTED

Statement Ending 08/31/2022

CITY OF SIMONTON Page 10f 2

Custorner Number: _

Managing Your Accounts
M Mailing Address 2929 W Sam Houston Pkwy N

: ; Houston, TX 77043-1644

CITY OF SIMONTON m pﬁoﬁé Numb'ep 713-580-9900 or.

PO BOX 7 D 844.072-4636

SIMONTON TX 77476-0007 D 24-H0ur Helplme 877?_972452'55

[:I Websnte : : www.wallisbank.oom

Summary of Accounts
Account Type Account Number Ending Balance
SMALL BUSINESS CHECKING - PUBLIC & GOV $44,619.43

SMALL BUSINESS CHECKING - PUBLIC & covISIDENGENSIDN

Account Summary

Date Description
“07130/2022 Beginning Balance
n 1 Credit(s) This Period
¥ 0 Debit(s) This Period
- 08/31/2022 Ending Balance

Account Activity

Post Date Description Debits Credits Balance
07/30/2022 ~ Beginning Balance 58 FRant - $41,868.50
08/01/2022 CENTERPOINT ENER PAYMENTS S%.750:93 $44, 619 43
08/31/2022 ' 'Ending Balance - : $44,619.43

Daily Balances

Date Amount
08104/2022 77 7 T 34461943

Overdraft and Returned ltem Fees

Total for this period

Total year-to-date

Total Overdraft Fees

$0.00 $0.00

Total Returned Item Fees

$0.00 $0.00

Member

EOUAL HOUSG F
LENDER



WALLISBANKSS

RETURN SERVICE REQUESTED

Statement Ending 09/30/2022

CITY OF SIMONTON. Page 1of 2
Customer Numbe

Managmg Your Accounts

% 2929 W Sam Houston Pkwy N
DR Address ‘Houston, TX 77043-1644

CITY OF SIMONTON el i 713-580-9900 0F -
ror % (] Phone Number B44.9724636
PO BOX 7 e
SIMONTON TX 77476-0007 D 24-Hour Helpline - 877-972-2255
[ Webste ~ www.wallisbankcom
Summary of Accounts
Account Type Account Number Ending Balance

SMALL BUSINESS CHECKING - PUBLIC & GOV

SMALL BUSINESS cHECKING - PusLic & coVJISIBENONNSID]

Account Summary

‘Date Description
09/01/2022 Beginning Balance
& 2 Credit(s) This Period
0 Debit(s) This Period
“0%/30/2022 Ending Balance
Account Activity
Post Date Description Debits Credits Balance
09/01/2022  Beginning Balance . ; ‘ o e $44,619.43
09/01/2022  CENTERPOINT ENER PAYMENTS _$2,750.93 $47,370.36
09}3012022 CENTERPOINT ENER PAYMENTS - $2.750.93 $50,121.29
09/30/2022 Ending Balance $50,121.29
Daily Balances
Date : Ampunt Datew _ . Amount
00/0112022 7 % % 1T 1T $47,37036  09/30/2022 7$50,12129
QOverdraft and Returned ltem Fees
Total for this period Total year-to-date
Total Overdraft Fees $0.00 $0.00
Total Returned ltem Fees $0.00 $0.00

1

Fres FDIC
LENDER



From: Natalie Ridley

Sent: Monday, July 17, 2023 4:12 PM
To: Jennifer Jones Ward

Subject: RE: Please remind me?

Transactions from 4A bank account

I’'m blessed — Landscaping?
Making the cut — Landscaping ?
Southwestern — Electric?

Natalie Ridley
Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379

Tel -

Fax — 281-379-6322

From: Jennifer Jones Ward
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2023 4:11 PM
To: Natalie Ridley FEEICHISS

Subject: RE: Please remind me?

For which years? Or do you mean in Fundview

SN

Jotifen Josey Wench

** To ensure authenticity of emails from City of Simonton officials please ensure that they are coming from a .GOV
(dot-gov) account. The City of Simonton only utilizes emails with official .GOV indicators. **

From: Natalie Ridley _
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2023 4:07 PM

To: Jennifer Jones Ward _
Subject: RE: Please remind me:

Are the vendors and GI. Accounts correct?

Natalie Ridley



Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379
Tel—=

Fax —281-379-6322

From: Jennifer Jones Ward _
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2023 3:56 P
To: Natalie Ridley (SN

Subject: RE: Please remind me?

| am on the hunt for them but haven’t found them yet. We are concerned that the previous consultant who managed
the EDC’s didn’t return him upon his dismissal.... But im still looking.

oI\

Detigern Jotes Wend

CITY MANAGER

ijward@simontontexas.gov
0: (281) 533-9809

{dot-gov) account. The City of Simonton only utilizes emails with official .GOV indicators. **

From: Natalie Ridley
Sent: Monday, July 17,2023 3:53 PM

To: Jennifer Jones Ward (SR SR

Subject: Please remind me?

Cant remember if we talked about this but do you have operating account statements for both of the component units for
the accounts used prior to New First bank? I am still waiting on those.

Transactions from 4A bank account

I'm blessed — Landscaping?
Making the cut — Landscaping ?
Southwestern — Electric?

Thanks

Natalie Ridley
Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379

Tel -

Fax —281-379-6322



From: Natalie Ridley [

Sent: Monday, July 17, 2023 3:12 PM
To: Jennifer Jones Ward
Subject: RE: Payments to the component units for their share of sales tax

I don’t appear to have 2020-2021 4A city of Simonton development corp checking account statements. If you have
already sent them please resend

Sorry and thanks

Natalie Ridley
Breedlove & Co., P.C.

17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379
Tel
Fax —281-379-6322

From: Jennifer Jones WardF
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2023 2:
To: Natalie Ridley (S

Subject: RE: Payments to the component units for their share of sales tax

They were fund transferred in New First from Operating to each fund.
Howeyver, | will say, because during covid those funds weren’t very active, | often times waited and did several months at
a time ( I know I'm sorry).

IVONTON

Jonigey Joviey el

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

From: Natalie Ridley (SR
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2023 2:54 PM

To: Jlennifer Jones Ward (NS

Subject: Payments to the component units for their share of sales tax

In 2019 I see that checks were being written from the Operating account to each component unit. How were they being
made in 2020 and 2021 I cant seem to vouch the amounts being paid over.

Hope this make sense



Natalie Ridley
Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive

Spring, Texas 77379
Fax — 281-379-



From: Natalie Ridley [

Sent: Monday, July 17, 2023 1:44 PM
To: Jennifer Jones Ward
Subject: RE: CAD #8

Ok I understand and agree that they were originally deposited in to Wallis I have been able to vouch those amounts. The
ones I'm unable to verify is

May June & July of 2019.

I was able to vouch the Aug and sept of 2019 to the October 19 bank statement but can not identify any other payments
after that.

Thoughts?

Natalie Ridley
Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379

Tel —
Fax —281-379-6322

From: Jennifer Jones Ward
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2023 1:35 PM

To: Natalie Ridley SN
Subject: RE: CAD #8

IT was probably deposited first in Wallis State Bank then deposits moved to New First when NF was opened. The county
sends us a physical check (not an ACH like most of their departments) so it’s a manual deposit.

Fort Bend County Assistance District #8 |s an overlaying county taxing entity that collects a portion of sales tax for the
purpose of the county to use ‘anywhere’ in the designated precinct for road projects (the county allocation is
restricted) and then split 50/50 with the city to be used for any operational expenses.

oI

Jeautigen, Joviey Wennel
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

From: Natalie Ridley SR

Sent: Monday, July 17, 2023 1:31 PM



Subject: RE: CAD #8

Thanks for that. It will be helpful. However for fiscal year 2019 I can only vouch October 18 — Apr 19 to the bank
statements. Was there a break and a catch up in payments how did you receive these months income?

Also can you write a brief synopsis of this source of income I couldn’t write quick enough
Thanks for your help.

Natalie Ridley
Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379

IRRRECACTED

Fax —281-379-6322

From: Jennifer Jones Ward
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2023 1:14 PM
To: Natalie Ridley
Subject: FW: CAD #8

\ng.zw?,i(ﬁu Joues Wand
CITY MANAGER

jjward@simontontexas.gov
0: (281) 533-9809

** To ensure authenticity of emails from City of Simonton officials please ensure that they are coming from a ,GOV
(dot-gov) account. The City of Simonton only utilizes emails with official .GOV indicators. it

From: Mager, Yvonne
Sent: Friday, September 9, 2022 9:28 AM
To: Sturdivant, Ed
Subject: RE; CAD #

Hi lennifer,

Attached is a full payment history for sales tax payments to the City of Simanton. I'm not sure if our fiscal years are the
same, so | just sent you a complete listing and you can filter it for the timeframe you are needing.

Let me know if you need anything else and have a great day!

Thanks!



Yvonne Mager
: < Office

- From: Sturdivant, £d (I

Sent: Thursday, September 8, 2022 8:34 AM
To: Jennifer Jones Ward HEEEEG

Subject: RE: CAD #
Jennifer,
I'm adding Yvonne to this response so she can assist.

Thanks,
Ed

From: Jennifer Jones Ward
Sent: Thursday, September 8, 2022 8:32 AM

To: Sturdivant, £ {HER

Subject: CAD #8

Good Morning Ed,

I’'m certain you aren’t the right person to ask, so apologies for the inconvenience, but | am looking for a list of CAD #8
payments made to the City of Simonton this fiscal year.

Who might the right contact for us be to get this information.

Thanks so much...

JW

it fed F tg e

E mwamm

CE SRS PO R e T A

LS

2 This email ongmated from out5|de of the orgamzatton fiward@simentontexas.gov’ Do not click links, open
C 'UTION attachments, or respond unless you recognize th ”"sender and know the content is safe. Please forward susprcnous
; | emails to the IT Service Desk. : -




From: - Natalie Ridley [

- -Senty Monday, July 17, 2023 12:22 PM
To: Jennifer Jones Ward
"...Subject: Quick question - Fund View

" In fund view there 1s account -FBC CAD # 8 — What is this account for? What is the source of income

Natalie Ridley
Breedlove & Co., P.C,
17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379

Tel —

Fax —281-379-6322

(=)



From: Natalie Ridley

-Sent: Friday, July 14, 2023 9;39 AM
To: ' Jennifer Jones Ward
" Subjéct: RE: Wallis 2021-2022 CORRECTED

“Please send October and November 19 statements for _
Thanks

Natalie Ridley
Breediove & Co., P.C,
17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379

Tel -

Fax - 281-378-6322

-----0riginal Message-----
Fram: Jennifer Jones Ward
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2023 9:14 AM

To: Natalie Ridley S

Subject: Wallls 2021-2022 CORRECTED

** To ensure authenticity of emails fram City of Simonten officials please ensure that they are coming from a .GOV (dot-
gov) account. The.City of Simonton only utilizes emails with official .GOV indicators. **

~----0Original Message-----
From: Erica Molina
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2023 9:23 AM
To: Jennifer Jones Ward
Subject: Scanned image from City of Simonton

Reply to: City of Simonton
Location: 35011 FM 1093 Simonton, TX 77476

evice Name: City of Simonton Device Model: MX-2651

File Format: PDF MMR(G4)
Resolution: 200dpi x 200dpi



fom: e it [
Sent: Thursday, July 13, :

To: Jennifer Jones Ward _
Subject: T W ECO Dev Corp 4A board minutes and Eco Dev Corp 4b
ECO Dev Corp 4A

Do they only meet once a year? Did they meet in 2021 there are no minutes on the website?
ECO DEV Corp 4B
There are no meetings for this one on your website after 2020 is this correct?

TE you have minutes for meetings that are not on your website please send them

Thanks

Natalie Ridley
Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive

Spring, Texas 77379
Tol

Fax ~281-379.6322
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From: . . Natalie Ridley
Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2023 11:32 AM
To: Jennifer Jones Ward

Subject: RE: 20108-2019 TexPool

Please note that you didn't send the Texpool statements for 2019-2020. All other years yes but not this one.
Thanks

Natalie Ridley

Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379

el -

Fax - 281-379-6322

From: Jennifer Jones Ward

Sent: Wednesday, July 12, !!l! !! !! !!

To: Natale Ridtey ST

Subject: 20108-2019 TexPool

** To ensure authenticity of emails from City of Simonton officials please ensure that they are coming from a .GOV {dot-
gov} account. The City of Simonton only utilizes emails with official .GOV indicators, **

----- Original Message-----
From: Erica Molina W
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, :

To: lennifer Jones Ward
Subject: Scanned image from City of Simonton

Reply to: City of Simonton _evice Name: City of Simonton Device Model: MX-2651

Location: 35011 FM 1093 Simonton, TX 77476

Fite Format: PDF (Medium)
Resolution: 200dpi x 200dpi



r-— Natalie Ridley RS

Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2023 3:55 PM
To: : Jennifer Jones Ward
Subject: . How's it going with sending/gathering information?

I haven’t received the signed bank confirmations back?

Natalie Ridley
Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive

Spring, Texas 77379
SMREDACTED |

Fax --281-379-6322



From: Natalie Ridley

Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2023 11:32 AM
To: Jennifer Jones Ward
Subject: RE: Ticket#57317/Simonton TX/FW: Auditor Access - needs to forwarded to Natalie. --

has been updated

See the message below when I try to go to fundview.

e VA LA Tt : w8 G farse e 56y (:':’ ;;.-‘1-;.,'.«‘4.,, </ %@ e avataita x EETRLEW
< P & A hstasdd rayfursdvi ey oo
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Natalie Ridley

Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379

Tel - S
Fax — 281-379-6322

From: Jennifer Jones Ward
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2023 11:18 AM

To: Natalie idley (MEEIE

Subject: FW: Ticket#57317/Simonton TX/FW: Auditor Access - needs to forwarded to Natalie. -- has been updated

www.myfundview.com



‘ /)1"/(/? 14 Ziﬁ}] ) 9!9 {/(I/% M)G#Wg

0: (281) 533-9809
*#* To ensure authenticity of emails from City of Simoniton officials please ensure that they are coming from a .GOV
(dot-gov) account. The.City of Simonton only utilizes emails with official GOV indicators. **

From: fastsupport@fastsw.com F
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2023 11:

To: Jennifer Jones Ward
Ce

Subject: Ticket#57317/Simonton TX/FW: Auditor Access - needs to forwarded to Natalie. -- has been updated
--REPLY above this line to respond--
This ticket has been updated by Wanda Tallant

Wanda Tallant @

12/2023 11:10 AM

Hi Jennifer and Natalie,

Natalie's username/password is as follows:
Username:

Password

Attached please find some helpful documents on logging in remotely and changing
your password. We find it's easiest to use the 8090 interface to change the password.

Respectfully,
Wanda

Summary:

FW: Auditor Access - needs to forwarded to Natalie.

Status: In Progress
Ticket # 57317
Company: Simonton, TX
Contact: Jennifer Jones Ward
Phone: _
Address: 35011 FM 1083

PO Box 7

Simonton, TX 77476



Discussion

Hi Jennifer and Natalie,
Natalie's username/password is as follows:

Username
Password:

Attached please find some helpful documents on logging in remotely and changing
your password. We find it's easiest to use the 8090 interface to change the password.

Respectfully,
Wanda

Natalie Ridley
Hi all

I’'m not sure who | should direct this question to so here goes.

Should | have received an invitation from the accounting software to my email address
to “accept”? If so then please note that | have not received such correspondence.

Would someone send me a link to the webpage | need to go to, to try to log in?
Thanks

Natalie Ridley
Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive

Spring, Texas 77379
Tel
Fax —281-379-6322

From: Jennifer Jones Ward
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2023 8:56 AM



To: Natalie Ridley
Subject: FW: Auditor Access - needs to forwarded to Natalie.

k*%%% To ensure authenticity of emails from City of Simonton officials please ensure
that they are coming from a__.GOV (dot-gov)__ account. The City of Simonton only
utilizes emails with official .GOV indicators. *****

From: Julie Watts A

Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2023 7:25 AM
To: Jennifer Jones Ward
‘Subject: Auditor Access - needs to forwarded to Natalie.

The email for Natalie is not with me. Below is her user id and password.

From: Julie Watts
Sent: Friday, July 7, 2023 9:06 AM

To: Jennifer Jones Ward S
Subject: FW: Ticket#54637/Simonton TX/Auditor Access -- has been updated
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From: Erica Molina

Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2023 11:17 AM
To: Jennifer Jones Ward

Subject: RE: Audits

From: Jennifer Jones Ward —

Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2023 10:59 AM
Subject: FW: Audits

Can you respond to the council questions and one you can answer.,

JNTON

me w Jotdey Wand)

ITY MANAGER

”wurdOsunontonte‘(as gov
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
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2023 9:32 AM

To: Jennifer Jones Ward [ S SISR

Subject: Audits

Jennifer,

Please answer the questions below:

Money Market Account cndiug- Please provide October through December 2019 bank statements.

Do you have a copy of the retirement plan agreement that you would send to me? Does the city offer matching
contributions if so at what %? What is the maximum the employees are able to contribute and is there a vesting period?

Please confirm the following council Members for 2019 (and advise if there were any changes during 2020 and
2021). Please advise when or if a member “resigned” from the board and when and who was appointed or elected to the
vacant position.

Mayor — Laurie Boudreaux (2018- present)
Council members:
Jeff Young



Shae Butts
Stacey Gootee
Jake Davis
Sandy Bohannon

2019 Council as of May 2019
Stephan Sear

Stacey Gootee

Thomas Mclemore

lake Davis

Shae Butts

2020 Council
Thomas McLemore
Stacey Gootee
lake Davis

Ronnie Leonard
Stephan Sear

2021 Council

Cody Turner
Stacey Gootee
Thomas Mclemore
Ronnie Leonard
Stephan Sear

City Secretary — Erica Molina

During 2019 through to date has the city retained an attorney? If yes please provide contact information so that we can
prepare an attorney inquiry letter.

I will need a breakdown of the Visa Card charges for each year. Is this a credit card? If so would you please send the
credit card statements so I can testing on these items.

I still need the analysis of the bank accounts for 2020 and 2021.
I still need payroll reports for all years.

Thanks

Natalie Ridley
Breedlove & Co., P.C.

17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379

Fax — 281-379-




vt PO - DACIED
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, :

To: Jennifer Jones Ward

Sdbject: Bank Confirmations .

Attachments: New first bank 2021.pdf; New first bank 2020.pdf; New First Bank_2019.pdf; Wallis state

| bank_2018.pdf; Walis state bank 2019.pdf; Wallis state bank 2020.pdf; Wallis state bank
2021 pdf - N '

Good Morning

Attached are the bank confirmations for the accounts provided so far. Please ask an authorized signer on the accounts to
-sign each attachment (that can be you if you are authorized) and return them to me.

I will rieed to confirm any other accounts that were open in October 2018 and subsequently closed but I need that -
" information and I'need to confirm Texpool but again don’t have any information as yet.

Please call me when you arrive today so we can discuss an action plan for moving forward.
Thanks

Natalie Ridley
Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379
Tel—

Fax —281-379-6322



»

ORIGINAL
To be mailed to

accountant

Financial
Institution’s
Address

STANDARD FORM TO CONFIRM ACCOUNT
-BALANCE INFORMATION WITH FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

New First Bank
Attn: Sheryl Treadwell
Fax: 979-543-1552

CITY OF SIMONTON

CUSTOMER NAME

We have provided to our accountants the following information as of the close of business o September 30, 2021, regarding our deposit and loan balances,
Please confirm the accuracy of the information, noting any excepfions to the information provided. If the balances have been left blank, please complete this form by
futnishing the balance in the appropriate space below.* Although we do not request nor expect you to conduct a comprehensive, detailed search of your records,

if during the procsss of completing this confinnetion additional information abeut other deposit end ioan accounts we may have with you comes to your attenticn,

please include such information below, Please use the enclosed envelope ta return the form directly to our accountants, Breediove & Co. P.C..

1. Atthe close of business on the date listed above, our records indicated the following deposit balance(s): ALL ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNT NAME

.
1
i

ACCOUNT NO,

INTEREST
RATE

BALANCE*

OPERATING

Money Market — Grant
Money Market — Operating

City of Simonton — Keep Simonton Beautiful

ICS

. 2. We were directly liable to the financial institution for loans at the close of business on the date listed above as followys:

‘ACCOUNT | BALANCE®*. | DATE | INTEREST DATE DESCRIPTION OF
NO./DESCRIPTION ©ti | DUE RATE THROUGH COLLATERAL
: . . WHICH .
L INTEREST
IS PAID
(Customer’s Authorized Signature) (Date)

The information presenied above by the customer is in agreement with our records. Although we have rot conducted a comprehensive, detsiled search ofour
records, 1o offier deposit or loan accounts have come to our attention except as noted below,

(Pinancial Institution Authorized Signature)

(Title)

EXCEPTIONS AND/OR COMMENTS

Please retuen this form directly to our accountants:

FAX: 281-379-6322
Breedlove & Co,, P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379



¢ STANDARD FORM TO CONFIRM ACCOUNT
BALANCE INFORMATION WITH FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

ORIGINAL
To be mailed to
accountant
CITY OF SIMONTON DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION
: CUSTOMER NAME
Financial New First Bank
‘Institution’s  Attn: Sheryl Treadwell
Address Fax: 979-543-1552

We have provided to our accontants the following information as of the close of business on September 30, 2021, regerding our deposit and loan balances.
Tease confirm the accurscy of the information, noting any excepfions to the information provided. Ifthe bzlances have been left blank, pleass camplete this form by

furnishing the balance -the appropriate space below.* Although we do not request nor expect you to canduct a comprehensive, detailed search of your records,

if during the precess of completing this confinmation additional information about ether deposit and loan accounts we may have with you comes to your attention,

please inciude such information below. Plsese use the enclossd envelope to retum the form directly to our accountants, Breedlove & Co. P.C..

1. At the close of business on the date listed above, our records indicated the following deposit balance(s): ALL ACCOUNTS

[T . ACCOUNTNAME ACCOUNTNO. | INTEREST BALANCE*
: I e RATE

‘e City of Simonton Dev Corp

ICS

2. We were directly liable to the financial institution for loans at the close of business on the date listed above as follows:

-ACCOUNT -BALANCE#* ] DATE | INTEREST DATE DPESCRIPTION OF
NO./DESCRIPTION vt | DUE RATE THROUGH COLLATERAL
WHICH
INTEREST
IS PAID
(Customer’s Authorized Signature) (Date)

The information presented above by the customer is in agreemont with our records. Althongh we have not conducted a comprehensive, detailed search of our

records, no other depasit or loan accounts have come to our attention except as noted below.

(Financial Institution Authorized Signature) (Date)

(Titls)

EXCEPTIONS AND/OR COMMENTS

Piease return this form directly to onr accountants:
7 FAX: 281-379-6322
Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379



STANDARD FORM TO CONFIRM ACCOUNT
.BALANCE INFORMATION WITH FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

ORIGINAL
To be mailed to

accountant

; . c SIMONTON DEVELOPMENT
i O _ : CORPORATION
: ) CUSTOMER NAME

Financial New First Bank
Institution’s Attn: Sheryl Treadwell
Address Fax: 979-543-1552

We have provided to our accovntanss the following information as of the close of business on September 30, 2021, regarding our deposit and loan balances.
Pieass confirm the accuracy of the information, noting any exceptions to the-information provided. If the balances have been loft blank, please complete this form by
furnishing the balance in the appropriate space below.* Although we do not request nor expect you to conduct a comprehensive, detailed search of your records,

if during the process of completing this confirmation addiiional informaticn about other deposit and loan accounts we may have with you comes to your attention,

‘pleasé include such information below. Please use the enclosed envelope to retura the form directly to our aceountants, Breedlove & Co. P.C..
1. Atthe close of-business on the date listed above, oiif records indicated the following deposit balance(s): ALL ACCOUNTS

P - ACCOUNT NAME 1 ACCOUNT NO. INTEREST BALANCE*
! i RATE

Simonton Dev Corp

Ics

2. We were directly liable to the financial institution for loans at the close of business on the date lisied above as follows:

ACCOUNT BALANCE*' | DATE | INTEREST DATE DESCRIPTION OF
NO./DESCRIPTION | .| DUE RATE THROUGH COLLATERAL
: : WHICH
INFEREST
IS PAID
(Customer’s Authorized Signature) (Date)

The information presented above by the customer is in agreement with our records. Although we have not conducied a comprehensive, detailed search of our
" .records, no other deposit or loan accounts have come to our atiention except a3 noted below.

{Financial Institution Authorized Signature) (Date)

(Title)
EXCEPTIONS AND/OR COMMENTS

Please return this form directly to our accountants:

g FAX: 281-379-6322
Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379



STANDARD FORM TO CONFIRM ACCOUNT
BALANCE INFORMATION WITH FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

ORIGINAL
To be mailed to

accountant

& 3 CITY OF SIMONTON
S CUSTOMER NAME

Financial New First Bank
Institution’s Atto: Sheryl Treadwell
Address Fax: 979-543.1552

We have provided to our'accotmtants the following information as of the close of business on September 30, 2820, regarding our deposit and loan balances,
Please tonfim the accuracy of the information, noting any exceptions to the information provided. If the balances have been left blank, please complete this form by
furnishing the balance in the eppropriate space below.* Although we do not request ner expect you to conduct a comprehensive, detailed search of vour records,

if during the process of completing this confinmation additicnal information about other depasit and loan accounts we may have with vou comes te your attention,

please include such information below. Please use the enclosed envelope to return the form directly fo our accountants, Breediove & Co. P.C..

1. At the close of business on the dats listed above, our records indicated the following deposit balance(s): ALL ACCOUNTS
- ACCOUNT NAME ACCOUNT NO. INTEREST BALANCE*
i) RATE

O:PERATLN G

Money Market — Grant

b%/loney Market — O:perating

(ility of Simonton = Keep Simonton Beautiful

1cs

i

2. We were directly liable to the financial institution for loans at the close of business on the date listed above as follows:

ACCOUNT - | BALANCE* | DATE | INTEREST DATE DESCRIPTION OF
NO./DESCRIPTION . 'L | DUE RATE THROUGH COLLATERAL
‘ WHICH
INTEREST
IS PAID
(Customer’s Authorized Signature) (Date)

The information presented above by the customer is in agreement with our records. Although we have rot conducted a comprehensive, detailed search of our
records, no ofher deposit or loan acceunts have come to our attention except as noted below.

(Financial Tnstitution Authorized Signature) (Date)

(Title)
EXCEPTIONS AND/OR COMMENTS

Please return this form directly to our accountants:
FAX: 281-379-6322
Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379



s STANDARD FORM TO CONFIRM ACCOUNT
BALANCE INFORMATION WITH FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

ORIGINAL
To be mailed to

accountant

’ : S I I CITY OF SIMONTON DEVELOPMENT
s B CORPORATION
2 - CUSTOMER NAME

Financial . New First Bank .
Institation’s Attn: Sheryl Treadwell
Address Fax: 979-543-1552

We have provided to our aczountants the following information as of the close of business on September 3¢, 2020, regarding our deposit aud lean balances.
Please confirm the accuracy of the informatien, noting any exceptions to the information provided. If the halances have been left blank, please complete this form by
furnishing the baiahee in the appropriate space below.* Although we do not request nor expect you te conduct a comprehensive, detailed search of your records,

if during the pracess of completing this confimuation additional information abous other deposit and loan accounts we may have with you comes to your attention,

please include such information below. Please use the enclosed envelope to return the form dirsctly to our accountarnts, Breedlove & Co. P.C..

1. Atthe close of business on the da’oe listed above our records indicated the following deposit balance(s): ALL ACCOUNTS

A(*COUNT NAME - ACCOUNT NO. INTEREST BALANCE*
: RATE

City of Simonton Dev Corp

ICS

2. We wete directly liable to the financial institution for loans at the close of business on the date listed above as follows:

: - ACCOUNT -BALANCE*..| DATE | INTEREST DATE DESCRIPTION CF
NO./DESCRIPTION | "=, | DUE RATE THROUGH COLLATERAL
; ' WHICH
: INTEREST
ISPAID
{Customer’s Authorized Signature) (Date)

The information presented above by the customer is in sgreement with our records. Although we have not conducted a comprehensive, detailed search of our
records, no other deposit or loan accounts have cotne fo ous attention except as noted below.

(Financial Institution Authorized Signature) {Date)

(Title)
EXCEPTIONS AND/OR COMMENTS

Please return this form divectly to our accountants:
FAX: 281-379-6322
Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379



STANDARD FORM TO CONFIRM ACCOUNT
BALANCE INFORMATION WITH FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

ORIGINAL
Tao be mailed to
accountant
] SIMONTON DEVELOPMENT
L , CORPORATION
y ! E CUSTOMER NAME

Financial New First Bank
Institution’s Attn: Sheryl Treadwell
Address Fax: 979-543-1552

We have provided to our sccountants the foliowing information as of the close of business on September 30, 2020, regarding our deposit and loan belences.
Please confirm the accuracy of the information, noting any exceptions to the information provided. If the balances have been left blank, please complete this form by
furnishing the balence in the appropriate space below.* Altheugh we do not request nor expect you to conduct a comprehensive, detailed search of your records,

if during the process of compieting this confizmation additional information about other deposit and loan accounts we may have with you comes to your attention,

pleass include such informationelow. Please use the enclosed envelope to return the form directly to our accountents, Breediove & Co. P.C..

1, Atthe close of business-on the date listed above, dur records indicated the followihg deposit balance(s): ALL ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTNAME - -~ | ACCOUNT NO. INTEREST BALANCE?
- ; ] RATE
Simonton Dev Corp
ICS

2. We were directly liable to the financial institution for loans at the close of business on the date listed above as follows:

ACCOUNT BALANCE*"| DATE | INTEREST DATE DESCRIPTION OF
NO./DESCRIPTION citd DUFE RATE THROUGH COLLATERAL
WHICH
INTEREST
ISPAID
(Customer’s Authorized Signature) (Date)

The information presented above by the customer is in agreement with our records. Although we have not conducted a comprehensive, detailed search of our
~records, no other deposit or loan accounts have come to cur attention except as noted below.

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

H CITY_ OF SIMONTON
‘ S CUSTOMER NAME

Financial New First Bank
Institution’s Attn: Sheryl Treadwell
Address Fax: 979-543-1552

We have provided to our acdountints fhe following iformatiosras of the close of business on September 3}, 2019, rogarding our deposit and loan balances.
Please confirm the accuracy of the information, noting any exceptions fo the information provided. Ifthe balances have been left blank, please complete this form by
furnishing the balence in the appropriate space beiew,* Although-we do not request nor expect you to conduct a comprehensive, detailed search of your records,

if during the process of completing this confinmation edditional informetion about other deposit and Loan accounts we may have with you comes to your aftertion,

please include such information below. Pleasa usd the encldsed envelope to return the form direetly to our accountants, Breedlove & Co, P.C..

1. At the close of business-on the date listed above, our records indicated the following deposit balance(s): ALL ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNT NAME-.. " -

ACCOUNT NO. INTEREST

RATE

BALANCE*

OPERATING

ICS

Money Market - Grant
Moncy Market— Operating

City of Simonton — Keep Simonton Beautiful

2. We were directly liable to.the financial inlitution for loans at the close of business on the date listed above as follows:

"ACCOUNT - | BALANCE* | DATE | INTEREST DATE DESCRIPTION OF
NO./DESCRIPTION . DUE RATE THROUGH COLLATERAL
s o WHICH
INTEREST
IS PAID
(Customer’s Authorized Signature) (Date)

The information presented above by the customer is in agreement with our records.  Although we have not conducted 2 comprehensive, detailed search of our
records, no other deposit or loan accounts have come fo our aftention except as noted below.

(Financial Institution Authorized Signature) uww(*f)«ate)

(Title)

EXCEPTIONS AND/OR COMMENTS

Please return this form directly to our accountants:
FAX: 281-379-6322
Breedlove & Co., P.C,
17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379



STANDARD FORM TO CONFIRM ACCOUNT
BALANCEINFORMATION WITH FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

ORIGINAL
To be mailed to

accountant

B § CITY OF SIMONTON DEVELOPMENT
B CORPORATION
. CUSTOMER NAME

Financial New First Bank 2
Institution’s Attn: Sheryl Treadwell
Address Fax: 979-543-1552

We have provided to our accountants the following information as of the close of business on September 30, 2019, regarding our deposit and loan balances.
Please confirm the accuracy of the information, noting any gkeeptions to the information provided. If the balances have been left blank, please complate this form by
furnishing the balance in the appropriate space below.* Altheugh we do not request nor expect you to conduct a comprehensive, detailed search of your records,

if during the process of completing this confirmation additional information about other deposit and lcan accounts we mey have with you comes to your attention,

please include sush information below. Please use the enclésed envelope to return the form directly to our accountants, Breedlove & CO. P.C..

1. At the clpse of business on the date listed above, ‘bur records indicated the following deposit balance(s): ALL ACCOU’N’I‘b

ACCOUNT NAME - "=~ ACCOUNT NO. INTEREST BALANCE*
RATE

City of Simonton Dev Corp

ICS

2.'We were directly liable to the financial fnstitution for loans at the close of business on the date listed above as follows:

ACCOUNT - | BALANCE* | DATE | INTEREST DATE DESCRIPTION OF
NO./DESCRIPTION |- DUE RATE THROUGH COLLATERAL
L WHICH
INTEREST
ISPAID
(Customer’s Authorized Signature) (Date)

The information presented above by the custoimer is in agrecment with our records. Although we have not conducted a comprehensive, detailed search of our
records, no other deposit or loan acccunts have come to cur attention except as noted below,

(Financial Institation Authorized Signature) (Daie)

(Title)
EXCEPTIONS AND/OR COMMENTS

Please return this form directly io our accountants:
FAX: 281-379-6322

Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379



STANDARD FORM TO CONFIRM ACCOUNT
BALANCE INFORMATION WITH FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

ORIGINAL
To be mailed to
accountant
R SIMONTON DEVELOPMENT
. CORPORATION
cal CUSTOMER NAME

Financial New First Bank
Institution’s Attn: Sheryl Treadwell
Address Fax: 979-543-1552

We have provided to our aceountants the foliowing informatich es bi'the close of business on September 30, 2019, regarding our deposit and loan balances,
Please confirm the accuracy of the information, noting eny exceptions to the information provided. If the balances have been left blank, please complete this form by
furnishing the balance in the appropriate space below.* Although we do not request nor expect you to conduct 8 comprehensive, defailed search of your records,

if during the process of completing this confirmation additional information about other deposit and [oan accounts we may have wilh vou eomes to your attention,

please include such information below. Please use the encldécéfbnvelope to retumn the form directly to our accountants, Breedlove & Co. P.C..

1. Atthe close of business on the date listed above, oiif-records indicated the following deposit balance(s); ALL ACCOUNTS
’ ACCOUNT NAME "~ ACCOUNT NO. INTEREST BALANCE*
i RATE
Simonton Dev Corp
ICS

2. We were directly liable to the financial iiistitution for loans at the close of business on the date listed above as follows:
ACCOUNT BALANCE* | DATE | INTEREST DATE DESCRIPTION OF
NO./DESCRIPTION - .. .| DUE RATE THROQUGH COLLATERAL
SLawln WHICH
gl INTEREST
ISPAID
{Customer’s Authorized Signature) (Date)

The information presented above by the cusiomer is it agreement with our records. Although we have not conducted a comprehensive, detailed search of our

records, no oiher depesit or loan eccounts have come to our attention except as noted below,

(Financial Institution Authorized Signature)

{Date)

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
e LTk . CITY OF SIMONTON
) ; CUSTOMER NAME

Financial Wallis State Bank .
Institution’s 6510 Railroad, PO BOX 339
Address Wallis, Texas 77484

We have provided to our accotmtents the following information as of the ¢lose af business on SEPTEMBER 30, 2018, regarding cur deposit and foan balsnces
Please confinm the accuracy of the information, noting any exceptions to the information provided. If the balances have been lefs blak, please complete this forn by
- furnishing the balance in the appropriate space below.* Afthough we do not request nor expect you to conduct a comprehensive, detailed search of your records,

if during the process of campleting this confirmation additional information ebout cther deposit and loan accounts we may have with you comes fo your atiention,

please include such information below. Piease use the enslosed envelope to retum the form directly to our accountaxts, Breedlove & Co. P.C,

-1._Af the close of business on the date listed above, our records indicated the following deposit balance(s): ALL ACCOUNTS -
: * ACCOUNT NAME 'l ACCOUNT NO. INTEREST BALANCE*
o i RATE

ti,

- Small Business Checking

: 2. We were directly liable 10 the financial insiitution for loans at the close of business on the date listed above as follows

g ;i ACCOUNT BALANCE#*~| DATE | INTEREST DBATE DESCRIPTION OF
i| NOJDESCRIPTION ©i'=.. | DUE RATE THROUGH - COLLATERAL
i u o WHICH :
R INTEREST
| i IS PAID
(Customer’s Authorized Signature) (Date)

"The information presented above by the customer is in agreement with our records, Although we have not conducted 2 comprehensive, detailed search of our
records, no other deposit or lean accounts have eome to our attention except as noted below.

(Financial Instifution Authorized Signature) (Date)

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

accountant ’

R ; CITY OF SIMONTON

2 : CUSTOMER NAME
Financial Wallis State Bank
Institution’s 6510 Railroad, PO BOX 339
Address Wallis, Texas 77484

We have provided to our accountants the following information as of the close of business on SEPTEMBER 36, 2019, regarding our deposit and loan balances.
Please confitm the accuracy of the information, noting any exceptions to the information provided. If the balances have been left blexl, please complete this form by
firnishing the balance in the appropriate space below.* Although we do not request nor expect you to conduct a comprehensive, deteiled szarch of your records,

if during the process of completing this confirmation additional information about other deposit and loan accounts we may have with you comes to vour atfention,

please include such information below. Please use-the enclosed envelope to return the form directly to cur sccountants, Breedlove & Co. P.C.

1. Atthe close of business on the date listed above, our records indicated the following deposit balance(s): ALL ACCOUNTS
i ACCOUNT NAME ACCOUNT NO. INTEREST BALANCE*
RATE

¢ *| Small Business Checking

2. We were directly liable to the financial institution for loans at the close of business on the date listed above as follows:

'ACCOUNT BALANCE* | DATE | INYEREST DATE DESCRIPTION OF
NO.DESCRIPTION |- . -.| DURE RATE. THROUGH COLLATERAL
e WHICH ‘
INTEREST
IS PAID
{Customer’s Authorized Signature) (Date)

The information presanted above by the custorver is in agreement-with our records. Although we have not conducted a comprehensive, detaiied search of our
records, no ether deposit or lnan accounis have come to our attention except as nated below.

(Financial Institution Authorized Signature) (Date)

(Title)
EXCEPTIONS AND/OR COMMENTS

Please return this form directly to our accountants:
ki o FAX: 281-379-6322
o A Breedlove & Co,, P.C,
17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379



STANDARD FORM TO CONFIRM ACCOUNT
.BALANCE INFORMATION WITH FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

ORIGINAL
To be mailed to
accountant
g, w1l . ~ CITY OF SIMONTON
: CUSTOMER NAME
Financial Wallis State Bank
Institution’s 6510 Railroad, PO BOX 339
Address Wallis, Texas 77484

We have pravided to our secountants the following information as of the close of business on SEPTEMBER 38, 2020, regarding our depusit and loan balances,
Please confirm the accuracy of the information, noting any exceptions to the information provided, Ifthe balences heve been left blank, piease complete this form by
furnishing the balehce in the appropriate spacé below.* Although we do net request nor expect vou to conduct & comprehensive, detailed search of your records,

if during the process of completing this confirmation additiona! information about other deposit and loan accounts we may have with you comes te your attention,

please include guch information below. Please use the enclosed envelope to retumn the form directly to our accountants, Breedlove & Co. P.C.

1. Atthe close of business on the date listed above, out records indicated the following deposit balance(s): ALL ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTNAME ACCOUNT NO. INTEREST BALANCE*
£ s RATE ;

. Small Business Checking -

P ot
Bp

2. We were directly liable to the financial institution for loans at the close of business on the date listed above as follows:

ACCOUNT - | BALANCE* | BATE | INTEREST DATE DESCRIPTION OF
NOJ/DESCRIPTION . .| DUE RATE THROUGH COLLATERAL
" ‘ WHICH ]

INTEREST

IS PAID

{Customer’s Authorized Signature) (Date)

The information presented above by the customer is in agreement with our records. Altheugh we have not conducted & comprehensive, detailed search of our
- records, no oiher deposit or loan accounts have come to our attention except as noted below.

(Financial Institution Authorized Signature) T (Date)

(Title)
EXCEPTIONS AND/OR COMMENTS

Please return this form directly to our accountants:
FAX: 281-379-6322
Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379



: STANDARD FORM TGO CONFIRM ACCOUNT
- BALANCE INFORMATION WITH FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

ORIGINAL
To be mailed to

accountant :

' A " CITY OF SIMONTON
: ' CUSTOMER NAME

Financial Wallis State Bank
Institution’s 6510 Railroad, PO BOX 339
Address Yallis, Texas 77484

We have provided to our accountants the following information as of the close of business on SEPTEMBER 30, 2021, rogarding our deposit and loen balances.
Please confirm the accuracy of the infortnation, noting any exceptions to the information provided. If the balances have been lef: blank, pleass complete this form by
furnishing the balahce in the appropriate space below.* Although we do not request nor expect you to conduct a comprehensive, detailed search of your records,

if during the process of completing this confirmation additional information about cther deposit and loan accounts we may have with you comes to your attention,

please include such information below. Pleass use the eniclosed envelope to return the form directly to our accountants, Breedlove & Co. P.C.

L. At the close of business on the date listed above, our records indicated the following deposit balance(s): ALL ACCOUNTS
) ACCOUNT NAME ACCOUNT NO. INTEREST BALANCE?*
ek : RATE

Small Business Checking -

2. We were directly liable to the financial institution for Ioans at the close of business on the date listed above as follows:

‘ACCOUNT BALANCE* | DATE | INTEREST DATE DESCRIPTION OF
- NOJDESCRIPTION "o + DUE RATE . THROUGH COLLATERAL -
: y WHICH z
INFEREST
IS PAID
(Customer’s Authorized Signature) {Date)

The information presented above by the customer i3 in agreement with our records, Although we have not conducted a comprehensive, detailed search of our
-tecords, no cther deposit or loan accounts have come to our attention except as noted below,

(Financia! Institution Authorized Signature) {Date)

(Title)
EXCEPTIONS AND/OR COMMENTS

i
Please return this form directly to our accountants:
FAX: 281-379-6322
Breediove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379




From: Simonton Mayor

Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2023 9:35 AM
To: ‘ Jennifer Jones Ward;
Subject: RE: Fraud Risk Inquiries

Good Morning Ms Ridley,
For fiscal years ending 2019, 2020 and 2021:
No, | do not have knowledge of any actual fraud.
No, | am not aware of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud.
I have not identified any fraud risks. We do not operate utilities or carry any debt, use two signor check payment

practices, and review monthly paid bills.

Thank you for such diligent.work on our audits. Please let me know if you need anything further from me.

Laurie Boudreaux

Laurie Boudreaux
Mayor
City of Simonton

281-533-9809

From: Jennifer Jones Ward _

Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2023 8:58 AM

To: Simonton MayorF

Subject: RE: Fraud Ri

Mayor,

Can you please respond to these as well and send directly back to Natalie.

SMNTIN

Jenstiger, Jotes Wand)
CITY NAGE
0O: (281) 533-9809

**To ensure authenticity of emails from City of Simonton officials please ensure that they are coming from o .GOV
{dot-gov) account. The City of Simonton only utilizes emails with official .GOV indicators. **




From: Natalie icley [

Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2023 8:57 AM
To: Jennifer Jones Ward
Subject: Fraud Risk Inquiries

Hi Jennifer

Would you please answer the questions below, these questions should be answered for the fiscal years ending
September 2019, 2020 and 2021.

1. Do you have any knowledge of any actual fraud or suspicion of fraud affecting the entity?
2. Are you aware of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the entity?

3. What do you consider to be the risks of fraud within the entity, including any specific fraud risks the entity
has identified? Are there any particular account balances or transaction classes may be more susceptible to fraud
than others? If so, please explain

Please forward this to either the Mayor or another council member and ask them to answer the questions and
send them directly to me.

Thank you

Natalie Ridley
Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379

Tel

Fax — =379~



From: Natalie Ridley

Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2023 9:30 AM

To: Jennifer Jones Ward

Cc: - Julie Watts; fastsupport

Subject; FW: Auditor Access - needs to forwarded to Natalie.
Hi all

I’'m not sure who I should direct this question to so here goes.

Should I have received an invitation from the accounting software to my email address to “accept”™? If so then please note
that T have not received such correspondence.

Would someone send me a link to the webpage I need to go to, to try to log in?
Thanks

Natalie Ridley
Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379

Tel -

Fax — 281-379-6322

From: Jennifer Jones Ward <jjward @simontontexas.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2023 8:56 AM

To: Natalie Ridley <nridley@breedlovecpa.com>

Subject: FW: Auditor Access - needs to forwarded to Natalie.

oAU

Qmm@u Jovies, Wend,

MANAGER
O: (281) 533-9809
** To ensure authenticity of emuails from City of Simonton officials please ensure that they are coming from a .GOV
(dot-gov) account. The City of Simonton only utilizes emails with official .GOV indicators. **

From: Julie Watts
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2023 7:25 AM
To: Jennifer Jones Ward
Subject: Auditor Access - needs to forwarded to Natalie.




The email for Natalie is not with me. Below is her user id and password.

From: Julie Watts
Sent: Friday, July 7, 2023 9:06 AM

To: Jennifer Jones Ward { S

Subject: FW: Ticket#54637/Simonton TX/Auditor Access -- has been updated

- From: fastsupport
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2023 12:03 PM
To: Julie Watts
Subject: Ticket#54637/Simonton TX/Auditor Access -- has been updated

--REPLY above this line to respond--
This ticket has been updated by Janetta Gaasch

Janetta Gaasch @@
Hey Julie,
Below is the login information for Natalie Ridley
user name

password

Let me know if there is anything else that you may need.

Have a Great Day

Janetta

Summary:

Auditor Access

Status: Waiting Client Response

54637
Simonton, TX

Julie Watts

Address: 35011 FM 1093
PO Box 7
Simonton, TX 77476

Discussion

Lt N SN T B A




Janetta Gaasch @
773003 L 200 BN 2

Hey Julie,
Below is the login information for Natalie Ridley
user name

password

“-Let me know if there is anything else that you may need.

Have a Great Day
Janetta

Julie Watts .
= AW

¥ PR
i

-Thank you, Janetta! Let me get this information from Jennifer.

Good Afternoon Julie,

In order to add the CPA to access your Fundview Database. | would need their name,
email address and what modules that they are needing access to.

Thank You
Janetta

Janetta Gaasch

JG

From: Jennifer Jones Ward _

Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2023 12:26 PM
To: Janetta Gaasch FENAICEEE

Subject:




How do we get our CPA added to the fundview for auditing purposes.

TE— -

*¥*%% To ensure authenticity of emails from City of Simonton officials please ensure
that they are coming froma__.GOV (dot-gov)__ account. The City of Simonton only
utilizes emails with official .GOV indicators. *****

Janetta Gaasch ‘
5/9/2023 2:35 PM

Good Afternoon Jennifer,

What modules would you like your Auditor to have access to? And, what is their email
address and name, please?

Thank You
Janetta



From: : Natalie Ridley W
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 5

To: Jennifer Jones Ward
Subject: Quick Question
Jennifer

As part of the audit process we have to consider your skills, knowledge and expetience to ensure that we arc of the
opinion that there is someone overseeing the financials and audit process who has the appropriate knowledge and
understanding to accept the responsibility for the results of the audit. Would that individual be you? If so would you be
able to provide me with a brief description of veur working history to demonstrate that you possess the appropriate skilis
to accept the audif report once it i3 completed. If this would not be you would you please advise me of the individual that
~should be listed and again a brief overview of their experience.

Thanks

Natalie Ridley
Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring. Texas 77

Tel ~

Fax - 281-379-6322



pro O] - DAC TED
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, ;

To: Jennifer Jones Ward
Subject: Bank Confirmations
Attachments: New first bank 2021.pdf; New first bank 2020.pdf; New First Bank_2019.pdf; Wallis state
: bank_2018.pdf; Wallis state bank 2019.pdf; Wallis state bank 2020.pdf; Wallis state bank
2021.pdf
Good Moming

Attached are the bank confirmations for the accounts provided so far, Please ask an authorized signer on the accounts to
sign each attachment (that can be you if you are authorized) and return them to me.

I will need to confirm any other accounts that were.open in October 2018 and subsequently closed but I need that
* information and I need to.confirm Texpool but again don’t have any information as yet,

Please call me when you atrive today so we can discuss an action plan for moving forward,
Thanks

Natalie Ridley
Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379

Tel -

Fax — 281-379-6322
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From: Natalie Ridley

Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2023 9:36 AM
To: Jennifer Jones Ward

Subject: RE:

Hate to say this and really not being difficult but you will need to analysis the visa card for all years as well
Thanks

Natalie Ridley
Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379

Tel -

Fax — 281-379-6322

From: Jennifer Jones Ward [

Sent: Monday, July 10, 2023 5:16 PM

Subject

Sharefile is being difficult again so here are these two...

o AN

Jer Mﬁeft Joties Wend)

ITY MANAGER

“¥To ensure authenticity of emails from City of Simonton officials please ensure that they are coming from a .GOV
{dot-gov) account. The City of Simonton only utilizes emails with official .GOV indicators. **



From: Natalie Ridley W
Sent: Wednesday, July'5, ;

To: Jennifer Jones Ward
Subject: Sharefile link

!ala'lc !!!"cy

Breedlove & Co., P.C.

17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379
Tl - (SR

Fax — 281-379-6322




From: Natalie Ricley [

Sent: Monday, June 26, 2023 1:43 PM
To: Jennifer Jones Ward

Subject: RE: Update

Sure 9am?

Natalie Ridley

Breedlove & Co., P.C.

17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379
Tel -
Fax -

From: Jennifer Jones Ward
Sent: Monday, June 26, 2023 1:27 PM

Subject: Update

Good afternoon Natalie,
Can we do a call to catch up tomorrow?

INTU
o

Jenintiten, Jovies Wenel
CITY MANAGER

jiward@simontontexas.gov
0: (281) 533-9809

*¥ To ensure authenticity of emails from City of Simonton officiols please ensure that they are coming from a .GOV
(dot-gov) account. The City of Simonton only utilizes emails with official .GOV indicators. **



From: Julie Watts
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2023 6:01 PM
To: Janetta Gaasch
Cc: Jennifer Jones Ward
- Subject: RE: Follow - Up on Jennifers Request
Hi Janetta,

Natalie Ridley.is the CPA. Do you have any recommendations as far as what modules to grant access to?
Email address: _

Please let me know how | can help to get this started.

Thank you in advance for your help!

Julie Watts

From: Janetts Gaasch |l AN

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2023 1:38 PM
To: Julie Watts
Subject: RE: Follow - Up on Jennifers Request

If you can just send me the CPA’s name, email and what:modules they need access to, that is really all that | need. There
really is nothing for you or I to do other than you gather the requested information and | will pass it along and let you
know from there.

Have a Good Evening

Janetta Gaasch
Financial Client Service Specialist

FundView®©

The New Standard for Local Government Software...FundView!

From: Julie Watts
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2023 1:36 PM
To: Janetta Gaasch
Subject: FW: Follow - Up on Jennifers Request

| just needed help with the CPA setup. | will have to get the information from Jennifer.

Thank you for following up and hope you have a wonderful day!!
1



Julie

From: Janetta GaaschW
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, ;
To: Julie Watts (SIS

Subject: RE: Follow - Up on Jennifers Request
Julie,

Are you needing to schedule time for something other than CPA access? Please accept my apologies if | am
misunderstanding.

Have a Great Afternoon

Janetta Gaasch
Financial Client Service Specialist

FundView©@

The New Standard for Local Government Software...FundView!

From: Julie Watts [

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2023 12:05 PM
To: Janetta Gaasch NN
Ces Jennifer Jones Ward S AR

Subject: Follow - Up on Jennifers Request

Hi Janetta,

| will be handling Jennifer’s request for granting the CPA access to the system. | will be here until 2:00 today and will be
here tomorrow and Thursday from 10:00 to 2:30. Please let me know if you have any availability this week.

Thank you!

Julie Watts
Finance Specialist
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From: Natalie Ridley [

Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2023 2:57 PM
To: Jennifer Jones Ward
Subject: RE: September 2018 bank statements

Please call me when you are able

Natalic Ridley
Breedlove & Co., P.C.

17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379
Tel -
Fax — 281-379-6322

From: Jennifer Jones Ward _

Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2023 2:49 PM
To: Natalie Ridley

Subject: RE: Septem!er 2018 !an! statements

Will do, thank you.

}M-'ml' hy 9‘6‘/7/’/3 W‘Wg

CITY MANAGER

jjiward@simontontexas.gov
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
Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 146 PM
To: Jennifer Jones Ward _

Subject: September 2018 bank statements

Please upload all September 2018 bank statements for all accounts
Thanks

Natalie Ridley
Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379

Fax — -379-6322



From: - Natalie Ridley
Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2023 2:45 PM
To: Jennifer Jones Ward
" Subject: Property tax Income Confirmations
Attachments: " Confirmation_Tax Assessor-Collector_2021.pdf; Confirmation_Tax Assessor-Collector_
HEC 2019.pdf; Confirmation_Tax Assessor-Callector_2020.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Please sign each attachment and return it to me.
Thanks

Natalie Ridley
Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive

Spring, Texas 77379
Tel m
Fax —281-379-




CITY OF SIMONTON
P.O.BOX 7
Simonton, Texas 77476

May 9, 2023

Fort Bend County Tax Assessor-Collector
500 Liberty
Richmond, Texas 77469

Dear Sir/Madam:

Our auditors, Breedlove & Co., P.C., are conducting an audit of our financial statements for the year ended
September 30, 2021. Please furnish to our auditors the following information relating to the 2019 current and
delinquent tax rolls for City of Simonton:

1. Original Tax Roll-2020
Adjustments
Revised Tax Roll-2020

Assessed Ratio

w5 e 55

© 2. TaxRate ' | _ $

3. Original Tax Levy-2020
Adjustments
Revised Tax Levy-2020

4, Base Taxes Collected 10/01/20-9/30/2021:
2020
2019
2018
2017
Prior Years
TOTAL

@ 2 | e s 2

5. Penalties & Interest Collected 10/01/20-9/30/2021:
2020
2019
2018
2017

&

Priot Years
TOTAL

e e oS e o5




Fort Bend County Tax Office

May 9, 2023
Page 2

6. Collection Fees charged 10/01/20-9/30/2021:

7. Other deductions during 10/01/20-9/30/2021:

2020

2019

2018

2017

Prior Years
TOTAL

8. Base Taxes Receivable @ 09/30/2021:

9. Total Net Disbursements 10/01/20-9/30/2021:

10.  Maximum amount of District’s funds in your

2020
2019
2018
2017
Prior Years

TOTAL

possession during 10/1/2020 —9/30/2021

11. Amount of District’s funds in your possession @

09/30/2021

Please send a computer listing of all checks disbursed form 10/01/20-9/30/2021.

available, they can be e-mailed to

After signing and dating your reply, please send it directly to our auditors:

Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379
281-379-6322 (fax)

Very truly yours,

City of Simonton

¥l s B BB B &2

A B/ B B L &L

$

If any spreadsheets are

Fort Bend County Tax Assessor-Collector verification:

Signature:

Title:

Date:




CITY OF SIMONTON
P.O.BOX7

4 T , Simonton, Texas 77476

May 9, 2023

Fort Bend County Tax Assessor-Collector
500 Liberty :
Richmond, Texas 77469

Dear Sir/Madam:

Our auditors, Breedlove & Co., P.C., are comducting an audit of our financial statements for the year ended -
September 30, 2019. Please furmsh to our anditors the following information relating to the 2017 current and
delinquent tax rolls for City of Simonton:

1. Original Tax Roll-2018
Adjustments
Revised Tax Roll-2018

z Assessed Ratio

®“ 9 o5 o7

% 2. TaxRate S : $ .

3" 3. Original Tax Levy-2018 $
Adjustments
Revised Tax Levy-2018

4. Base Taxes Coilected 10/01/18-3/30/2019:
2018
2017
2016
. 2015
Prior Years
TOTAL

@ 5 w5 I T o8

5. Penalties & Interest Collected 10/01/18-9/30/2019:
2018
2017
2016
2015
Prior Years
TOTAL

27 2 2 o & &2




Fort Bend County Tax Office
May 9, 2023
Page 2
6. Collection Fees charged 10/01/18-9/30/2019:
2018
2017
2016
2015

Prior Years
TOTAL

@ A B LB B B

7. Other deductions during 10/01/18-9/30/2019: $

8. Base Taxes Receivable @ 09/30/2019:
2018
2017
2016
2015

Prior Years
TOTAL

e 5 B B B &8

9. Total Net Disbursements 10/01/18-9/30/2019: $

10.  Maximum amount of District’s funds in your
possession during 10/1/2018 — 9/30/2019 $

11.  Amount of District’s funds in your possession @
09/30/2019 $

Please send a computer listing of all checks disbursed form 10/01/18-9/30/2019. If any spreadsheets are
available, they can be e-mailed to_

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
P.0. BOX 7
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
© September 30, 2020. Please furnish to our auditors the following information relating to the 2018 current and
delinquert tax rolls for City of Simonton:

1. Original Tax Roll-2019
Adjustments
Revised Tax Roll-2019

Assessed Ratio )

w7 e 5 w5

2. TaxRate -

w2

~ 3. Original Tax Levy-2019
Adjustments .
Revised Tax Levy-2019

s 5B B3

4. . Base Taxes Collected 10/01/19-9/30/2020:
2019
2018
2017
2016
Prior Years
TOTAL

&= e 8 BB 5 O

5. Penalties & Interest Collected 10/01/19-9/30/2020:
2019
2018
2017
2016
Prior Years
TOTAL

Lo I - - - -




Fort Bend County Tax Office
May 9, 2023
Page 2
6. Collection Fees charged 10/01/19-9/30/2020:
2019
2018
2017
2016
Prior Years
TOTAL

& A B B 7 B

7. Other deductions during 10/01/19-9/30/2020: $

8. Base Taxes Receivable (@ 09/30/2020:
2019
2018
2017
2016
Prior Years
TOTAL

&@HB B B B B &

9. Total Net Disbursements 10/01/19-9/30/2020: $

10.  Maximum amount of District’s funds in your
possession during 10/1/2019 —9/30/2020 $

I1.  Amount of District’s funds in your possession @
09/30/2020 $

Please send a computer listing of all checks disbursed form 10/01/19-9/30/2020. If any spreadsheets are
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

Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2023 2:10 PM
To: Jennifer Jones Ward
- Subject: 2018-19 bank statements

Can you upload the following

New First bank statements for January 2019 - September 2019
New First bank statements for January 2019 — September 2019

. New First-bank statements for ICS Account August2019 — September 2019

Do you have a portal with the state comptroller’s office that we can log in to verify the payments made to you? What do
. théy send to you as support for deposits into your bank account?

Thanks

Natalie Ridley
Breedlove & Co., P.C.
7014 Seven Pines Drive

Spring, Texas 77379
Fax — 281-379-6322




From: ; Natalie Ridley _
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2023 2:12 PM

To: Jennifer Jones Ward
Subject: RE: Call/Question

You can call me.
Natalie Ridley

Breedlove & Co., P.C.
17014 Seven Pines Drive

Spring, Texas 77379

o - [
Fax - 281-379-6322
From: Jennifer Jones Ward F

Sent: Monday, March 27, 2 :

Subject: Call/Question

When can we have a quick call. | need to run a few things by you on the letter | was asking about a last week. We are
trying to get approval for a huge federal grant and we need a few items to provide them.

Thanks

Cfa%"o

** To ensure authenticity of emails from City of Simonton officials please ensure that they are coming from a .GOV
(dot-gov) account. The City of Simonton only utilizes emails with official .GOV indicators. **



Sent: B Tuesday, March 7, 2023 2:31 PM

To: Jennifer Jones Ward
Subject: Automatic reply: HELP!!

“ut of the office until Friday March 10. If you inquiry is urgent please call the office for assistance. -



From: Natalie Ridiley [

Sent: Friday, March 3, 2023 1:12 PM
To: Jennifer Jones Ward
Subject: RE: City of Simonton_ACF for FY2022

[f you don’t mind drafting something I will put it on letter head and have Jill Henze the president of Breedlove approve
and sign it for your submission. I hate asking this of you but as you can imagine the March 15 tax deadline is hitting us
like a freight train and then we have the April 15 deadline & &

Natalie Ridley
Breedlove & Co., P.C.

17014 Seven Pines Drive
Spring, Texas 77379
Tel -
Fax —281-379-6322

From: ennifer Jones Ward (SN

Sent: Friday, March 3, 2023 1:09 PM
To: Natalie Ridley
Subject: FW: City 0

imonton_ or

NATALIE!!!

- As you can assume, things have been completely swamped.

I am all hands on deck Monday to finish getting this prepared, however, | may need to initiate (which | know may be a
new scope added) someone assisting us.

Below is communication from our Grant Administrator. Could you please draft us a letter to the GLO on our auditing
process. Its basically saying that we are engaged in the audit for the following years, to be completed as soon as
possible.

If we need to draft it, We can certainly do that. But the deadline to GLO is Wednesday.
We can talk Monday if we need to.

o NTON

Jetntifen Jovies Wend)

CITY MANAGER

jiward@simontontexas.gov
0O: (281) 533-9809

** To ensure authenticity of emails from City of Simontan officials please ensure that they are coming from a .GOV
(dot-gov) account. The City of Simonton only utilizes emails with official .GOV indicators. **

Sent: Friday, March 3, 2023 12:21 PM




To: Jennifer Jones Ward ; Erica Molin
Cc: Erin Thompson B Briana Swingle

Subject: RE: City of Simonton_ACF for FY2022
Good Afternoon Ladies! &%

Just wanted to follow up with you both on these two request. We will need to upload these documents on Tuesday to
complete the RFl in time. | will be out of the office Monday afternoon and off on Tuesday. The deadline for this RFl is
Wednesday, March 8™ at 5:00PM. Please let me knew if you have any questions and if the City’s new auditor has any
questions about the letter request about the City’s current Audit being performed. Thank you and hope y’all enjoy this
upcoming beautiful weekend!

Justin Meyer
GLO Grant Manager

BLANGFORD

\ COMMUNITY MANAGEMENT
SERVICES
— E5T. 1983 =

9017 West State HWY 29, Suite 208
Liberty Hill, Texas 78642

Cell:
LCMSinc.com / Facebook / Linkedin

From: Justin
Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2023 11:16 AM
To: Jennifer Jones Ward

Erica Molina
+ Cc: Erin Thompson Briana Swingle

Subject: City of Simonton_ACF for FY2022

Good Morning Again Erica!

Here is the missing form for your 2017 GLO project. Between us the ACF was already done and executed. All we need is
a signature on the ACF and we will send it to GLO for you! &

We also will need the letter from your auditor to explain when and why your City’s audit hasn’t been completed yet and
the anticipated time it will be completed is May 2022. Erin suggested that we also supply your 2017 audit to GLO as
well. If we could get a copy of that too that would be greatly appreciated!

Thank you ma’am and have a wonderful rest of your day!

Justin Mevyer
GLO Grant Manager

COMMUNITY MANAGEMENT
r SERVICES
——— EST 1983 ——

9017 West State HWY 29, Suite 208
Liberty Hill, Texas 78642

Cell:

LCMSinc.com / Facebook / Linkedin




From: Erica Molina

Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2023 10:53 AM

To: Justin; Jennifer Jones Ward

Cc: Kat Whitecotton; Briana Swingle; Erin Thompson
Subject: RE: City of Simonton - GLO CDBG-MIT MOD Application

Good morning!

We are a part of the Fort Bend county hazard mitigation plan ( it can be found on the fort bend county website). We
always proclaim April fair housing month. | can send you the proclamations from years past. The last audit we have on
file is FY ending 2017. We are currently engaged in a 4 year audit with breedlove and associates. Our former accountant
disappeared-in 2018 after he presented the last audit in august of that year.

Please let me know if there is anything else you need!

From: Justin
Sent: Thursday, January 5

Cc: Kat Whitecotton finiiSiunu, iana Swingle Erin Thompson

Subject: RE: City of Simonton - GLO CDBG-MIT MOD Application
Good Morning Erical!

Just wanted to touch base to see if you were able to-locate the City’s latest Audit and if the City was a part of a hazard
mitigation plan? If the City has it’s own hazard mitigation plan or is a part of a larger one we will need to upload that
into the file! | did put in the application that the City would be working on fair housing activities because we don’t have
any for the City in our files such as a fair housing month, proclamation, policy and etc. Let me know if you have any
questions and if you want to give me a call | can do that as welll Thank you ma‘am and let me know if you need
anything else!

Justin Meyer
GLO Grant Managey

LANGFORD
NP

9017 West State HWY 29, Suite 206
Liberty Hill, Texas 78642
Cell:
LCMSinc.com

From: Erica Molina
Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2022 2:13 PM
To: Justin _ Jennifer Jones Ward

Ce: Kat Whitecotton [ EEINSIISSIE ©'iana Gibbs — Erin Thompson_



Craig Kalkomey [N

Subject: RE: City of Simonton - GLO CDBG-MIT MOD Application
The revised sf-424 does that just need a signature?

And where on the website does the TWC verbiage need to be placed?

From: Justin

Sent: Tuesday, Decembér 20, 2022 2:01 PM

To: Jennifer Jones Ward ; Erica Molina
; Briana Gibbs _; Erin Thompson

Cc: Kat Whitecotton
Subject: RE: City of Simonton - GLO CDBG-MIT MOD Application

Craig Kalkomey

Good Afternoon Jennifer & Erical

Just checking in to see if you had any quéstions about these documents or anything | could help with?

We are trying to get your application completed this week if possible. We believe we should have mostly everything
once we receive these documents. I'm here if you need anything else and hope everyone has a wonderful Christmas

holiday!

Justin Meyer
GLO Grant Manager

_BLANGFORD

"ﬂj\ﬁ B COMMUNITY MANAGEMENT

SERVICES

—— EST 1983
9017 West State HWY 29, Suite 206
Liberty Hill, Texas 78642
I
LCMSInc.com / Facebook / Linkedin

From: Justin
Sent: Monday, December 19, 2022 12:50 PM

To: Jennifer Jones Ward ; Erica Molina [l
Cc: Kat Whitecotton ; Briana Gibbs {JiSRINSIESSENEE ©in Thompson _

Craig Kalkomey
Subject: City of Simonton - GLO CDBG-MIT MOD Application

Good Afternocon Jennifer/Erical

Can you please have these 4 forms signed and returned back to us? We are almost completed with the City’s GLO
CDBG-MIT MOD application. We will also need the following documents from the City.

e lLatest Single Audit

e Hazard Mitigation Plan

e Copies of the City’s Fair Hausing Activities
o Fair Housing Proclamation
o Fair Housing Policy
o Any other Activities



o ***Please place the attached Texas Work Force Commission “Blurb” on your City’s website if it isn’t
already there and send us a link. ***

if you have any additional questions, pfease let me know and | would be happy to help! Hope everyone is doing well and
staying WARM!!

Also, please reply all so our LCMS group can get each of the documents. We have split up the different pending tasks to
get everything upload by Wednesday, December 21, 2022. Thank you again!

Justin Meyer
GLO Grant Manager

BLANGFORD

% E | i COMMUNITY MANAGEMENT

SERVICES
9017 West State HWY 29, Suite 206

— EST.1983 —
Liberty Hill, Texas 78642
Cell:
LCI e CUINGUIT






